Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting March 4, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — February 4, 2014.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — January 2014.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — January 2014 as attached.

5. Finance
A-D. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-l. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
K. District Superintendent’s employment contract.
7. Programs
A. Adult Education update.
B. Southern Tier Network presentation.

C. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Skills USA program as
attached.

D. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Criminal Justice program as
attached.




Reqular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 2

E. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, New Vision Medical program as
attached.

F. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Heavy Equipment program as
attached.

G. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Nurse Assisting program as
attached.

H. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, New Visions program as attached.

I. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Alternative Education program
as attached.

J. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Welding program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. None.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #9560 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Internet Protection Policy”
(second reading) — attached.

B. Board Policy - #9565 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Acceptable Use Policy”
(second reading) — attached.

C. Board Policy - #9570 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Mobile Device Management
Policy” (second reading) — attached.

D. Approval of the attached 2014-2015 Proposed Regional School Calendar.
E. GST BOCES budget for 2014-2015.
F. SED update.

10. Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 04/01/14, 5.00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., t/b/d
Annual 04/01/14, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7, Cafeteria
Regular 05/06/14, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Cir., Bldg. 8, DL Room

HGG:dlh 02/27/14



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Ailegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting February 4, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Lemmon,
Peoples and Scott.

ABSENT: Moss.
BOARD VACANCY: One.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members: Bentley, Drake,
Johnson, Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and
Weinman; Board Clerk Hughson; BOCES Staff: Boyle (D: 5:50 p.m.)
and Edger (D: 5:35 p.m.) and BOCES Students: Tessia Stanton (D:
5:50 p.m.), Kevin Furness (D: 5:50 p.m.); Component
Superintendent Dr. Glenn Niles (A: 5:40 p.m.; D: 6:13 p.m.) and
Other Guest: Michael Boyle (D: 5:50 p.m.).

* Kk %k % * Kk * * % * *k *k % %k k *k %® %k % * % * % * *k % % * % % % %

1.CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
5:28 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Dr. Graefe presented Board Member Alice Learn with a New York State School Board
Association’s Board Excellence Award.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

14-068
Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Dickson, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

14-069
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — January 15, 2014.

B. Treasurer’s Reports

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — December 2013.
. Student Activities — Bush Education Center - 10/01/13-12/31/13.
Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 10/01/13-12/31/13.

. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 10/01/13-12/31/13.



Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014

page 2

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — December 2013 as attached.

5. FINANCE

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-070

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Apgar, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title

082-14 419.693 Academic Programs, Special Facilities wTST BOCES $ 540
083-14 427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/Broome Tioga BOCES $ 7,373
084-14 529.499 Printing w/Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 83
085-14 567.690 School Curriculum Imp. Plan W/Albany BOCES $ 30,000
These establishments will be supported as follows:
082-14 419.693 Elmira: $90 and Spencer-Van Etten: $450
083-14 427.599 Spencer-Van Etten: $7,373
084-14 529.499 Alfred-Almond: $83
085-14 567.690 Corning: $30,000

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:
ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From
086-14 250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES § 28468 $ 174355 §
087-14 311.692 Chinese w/Oneida-Herkimer-Madison BOCES $ 16,400 $ 15,600 $
088-14 405.599 Equivalent Attendance w/Broome Tioga BOCES $ 70 % 128 §
089-14 416.494 Academic Programs w/Monroe #1 BOCES $ 1,095 § 2282 $
090-14  430.000 Distance Learning $ 6,983 $ 647940 §
091-14 545.496 School Curriculum Imp. Plan w/Monroe 2 BOCES $ 106 $ 15,143 $
092-14 548.596 School Curriculum Imp .Plan w/Albany BOCES  § 94 $ 3221 §
093-14  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 997  $12,499,730 $12,
094-14 627.495 Staff Development : Clerical wWWFL BOCES $ 577 §$ 2074 $

These increases will be supported as follows:

086-14
087-14
088-14
089-14
090-14
091-14
092-14
093-14
094-14

250.499
311.692
405.599
416.494
430.000
545.496
548.596
605.000
627.495

Canisteo-Greenwood: $28,468

Addison: $400 and Watkins Glen: $16,000

Waverly: $70

Hornell: $223 and Horseheads: $872

Addison: $3,983, Avoca: $1,500 and Horseheads: $1,500
Campbell-Savona: $106

Canaseraga: $94

Spencer-Van Etten: $997

Addison: $312 and Avoca: $265

3. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

In the Amount of

To
202,823
32,000
198
3,377
654,923
15,249
3,315
500,727
2,651

a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 10/01/13-12/31/13 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.
605

PROGRAM BUDGET CODE

Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-200-8-48 Equipment

AB605-7710-819-3-09 HRA
A605-7710-815-3-09 Social Security
A605-7710-400-A-00 Contract & Other
AB605-7710-166-3-00 N-I Temp/Repair
AB05-7710-815-3-09 Social Security
A605-7710-824-3-09 Dental Insurance
A605-7710-160-A-00 N-I Salaries
TOTAL

TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN out

$13,210

$10,192

$304

$13,548
$12,270
$940
$10,496
$13,548

$37,254 $37,254



Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014

page 3

B. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1. Hornell Area Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $200.00 for the
2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

C. Purchasing.

1. Permission to sell the following (11) BOCES fleet vehicles:

1999 Chevy Malibu

2000 Ford Taurus

2001 Ford Taurus

2005 Jeep Grand Cherokee
2005 Chrysler Van

2006 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2009 Chevy Impala

1989 Mack 6 Wheel Dump Truck

2. Request permission to bid the following items:

CA-33
WA-77
CA-83

T-4
A-81
A-30
A-62
A-63
A-64
A-67

WT-12 (to be sold as scrap)

A. Permission to bid the 2014-15 Capital Project work pending SED approval.
The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites:

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)

1. Building 1 — Canopy Security Upgrades/Special Ed Office Upgrades

2. Building 2 — Kitchen Equipment Upgrades

3. Hot Water Heater Replacement

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)

1. Building 3 — New Intermediate Floor & Nursing Program Expansion

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)

1. Building 2 — New Paint Booth-Automotive

D. Approval of Cost Methodology for 2014-15 as attached.

E. Establish Scholarship.

1. Establishment of the Mimi Heher Scholarship as attached.

6. PERSONNEL

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-071

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby

taken:

A. Retirements



Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014 page 4

1. Penny Wakefield, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day January 15,
2014, Date of Hire: September 15, 1986.

2. Kathleen Buckley, Position: Supervisor of Adult Literacy, Effective: end of day
January 31, 2014, Date of Hire: September 1, 1991.

3. Rowland Draper, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day March 20, 2014,
Date of Hire: September 4, 1992.

4. Joan Crain, Position: Transcribing Typist, Effective: end of day June 20, 2014,
Date of Hire: July 5, 2001.

B. Resignations

1. Susan Westling, Position: Labor Relations Specialist, Effective: end of day
January 31, 2014, Date of Hire: November 16, 2011.

2. Travis Morato, Position: Network Technology Specialist, Effective: January 31,
2014, Date of Hire: January 10, 2011.

3. Meachele Manchester, Position: Educational Grant Specialist, Effective: end of
day February 16, 2014, Date of Hire: May 21, 2007.

C. Elimination of Positions

1. Teaching Assistant, one (1) part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective December 20, 2013.

2. STEM Staff Development Coordinator, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, effective end of day February 4, 2014.

D. Creation of Position

1. STEM Supervisor, one full time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective
February 5, 2014.

E. Discontinuation of Employment

1. Franklin Seeley, IV, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: end of day
December 20, 2013, Date of Hire: October 25, 2010.

F. Changes from Civil Service Provisional Appointment to Probationary
Appointment, due to successful passing of the Civil Service Exam.

1. Paul O’'Malley, Position: Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Effective: January 9, 2014, Probationary Period:
January 9, 2014 through January 8, 2015, Civil Service List #: 66291, Salary:
$45,900.00 per year.

2. Karen Hunter, Position: Computer Applications Specialist, full-time, (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Effective: January 9, 2014, Probationary Period: January 9,
2014 through January 8, 2015, Civil Service List #: 16926, Salary: $52,530.00
per year.

G. Rescind Tenure, from August 27, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to an
incorrect Tenure Area being stated.




Reqular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014 page 5

1. Christine McGinnis, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Tenure Area:
STEM Staff Development Coordinator, Effective Date of Tenure: September 1,
2013, Certification Status: Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2010.

H. Tenure Appointment

1. Christine McGinnis, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Tenure Area:
Staff Development Coordinator, Effective Date of Tenure: September 1, 2013,
Certification Status: Professional, School District Leader, September 1, 2010.

I. Civil Service Permanent Appointments

1. Mary Gray, Position: Registered Nurse, part-time (.80 FTE), 10 month school
calendar position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Permanent Date:
February 13, 2014.

2. Eyleen Oslager, Position: Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Permanent Date:
February 19, 2014.

J. Appointments

1. Meachele Manchester, Position: Grant Writing Supervisor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending
Civil Service exam, Effective: February 17, 2014, Salary: $68,000.00 per year,
prorated.

2. Jeremy Wheeler, Position: STEM Supervisor, full-time (1.0 FTE). 12 month
position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 5, 2014, Tenure Area:
STEM Supervisor, Certification: Professional, School District Leader,
September 1, 2010, Probationary Period: February 5, 2014 through February 4,
2017, Salary: $74,892.00 per year, prorated.

K. Temporary Appointments

1. Charlene Reed, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Temporary, Civil Service
reinstatement, Effective: January 2, 2014 through June 30, 2014, Salary: $20.79
per hour, time-sheet basis.

2. Christine Gill, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, French, Effective:
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Permanent, French 7-12,
February 1, 2002, Salary: $350 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145 per
student successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

L. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

A. Ms. Erin Boyle introduced Criminal Justice students Ms. Tessia Stanton and Mr.
Kevin Furness who gave a presentation regarding the Coopers Education Center
Criminal Justice Senior Trip to Washington, DC on March 19-24, 2014.



Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014 page 6

14-072
FIELD TRIPS
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following

field trips:

B. Approval of field trip for Bush and Wildwood Education Centers, Culinary Arts
program as attached.

C. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Culinary Arts program as
attached.

D. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Auto Tech program as

attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. Board Policy - #9560 as revised — Personnel & Negotiations — “Internet
Protection Policy” (first reading) as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9565 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Acceptable Use Policy”

(first reading) as attached.

C. Board Policy - #9570 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Mobile Device
Management Policy” (first reading) as attached.

D. 2013-2014 Revised Regional School Calendar

14-073
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the 2013-

2014 Revised Regional School Calendar as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

E. GST BOCES Budget for 2014-2015

Dr. Graefe and Mr. Pierce presented the 2014-2015 GST BOCES Administrative budget.
F. SED update

Dr. Graefe shared information regarding the Governor’s budget proposal and the Board
of Regents’ Common Core changes.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

14-074
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:13 p.m. to discuss six employment history matters concerning particular

persons and seven litigation matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014 page 7

OPEN SESSION

Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved to move to open

session at 6:37 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. ADJOURNMENT

14-076
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at

6:38 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 03/04/14, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 04/08/14, 5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., t/b/d
Annual 04/08/14, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7, Cafeteria

Respectfully Submitted,

dlh Doretta L. Hughson
February 5, 2014 Board Clerk



4-B-1

6L°66£°996°8T$ 16°0S8°T0T°9¥$ 0L0ST691°SLS VL SES V6T SIS 96'V1L'VL8°6$ STVIOL
L6198 19°812°991°C$ 85°082°991°C$ TLYTT991°CS 98'5S$ L®N - Sunjoay) [jo1ked
9€'E0+°910°128 00°000°059$ 9€°€0¥"999° 178 79’ 1¥¥°000°128 YL 196°599$ NI [B30UR0) JEIS ALY
19°S1T'8S1°1$ 00'0$ 19°S1T°8ST°1$ SI'EEE 18T 9v'788°9L8% JONIBIN ASUOIN X3[] Jel§ 9AL]
17 L61°VES 60'¥8ZTYv$ 05" 18Y°8L$ $8'T66°91$ $9'88+°19% JUNOYIY X3 Je OAL]
€9VY9°LI‘TS €L°T9L°S96°9% 9¢"LOV'EST 8S 91°808°207°9% 0T665°056°1$ LB 3D Aousdy 79 s,
98'vh9°sv$ £0°8€TLES 63'788°78% 1L°890°9¢$ 81'¥18°9b$ Jueg diooueg
I8v8Y$ 00°0$ A 3%14) 00'0$ 78 v8Y$ diysrejoyos uonEpuUNO, epsayleg
0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 30 dwysrejoyog Suog, [ uoKe[d
SO'ELYLS 00°0$ SO'ELY'LS £9°08 WTLY'LS dwysrejoyog Suo, - uoiker)
19°L0T°29$ 00°0$ 19°L02°29% 6 400°01$ L9°TOTTSS sseyD diyse[oyos 1SO
1L°6TS1$ 00°0$ 1L°6T5°1$ 90°0$ $9'6ZS°1$ L® spuny diysIe|oyds 1SO
EEV6LS 80°0€1°I$ 17 vT6°1$ 17'v26°1$ 00°0$ uaqnalg - OAS uoned MM
SL'TOSS S6°L00VS 0L01SYS$ 88'v6¥$ T8'S10'YS$ Sunwoy) - oAg uoxned sid)
¥9°L60°€6$ 99'110°1$ 0€°601°v6$ vy LYELYS 98'19L°9Y$ YIS PH PV 1SO
SEI6STILYS 00°000°00%°92$ SET6STITIES £L°986°667°9C$ 79109 118°v$ 100V JorWald 95eyD
86'866°0L$ 11°SET°6T$ 60'¥ET001$ 6'S¥6°85$ S1'88T°IH$ asey) - 190V UOISIA [eua(
81°479°509% 0S'6ZS°€S1$ 89°€S1°65L$ 91°SE0°0SLS TS811°68 sseyD - 3D puny fende)
¥0°0L0°8$ EL'LYY'6TST$ LLLIS'LES TS 80°0ST'SIY'1$ 69°L9ETTIS aseyD - D puny [e1opa]
(15°7p1°8¢$) Tr'$86°07T°8% 16'T¥8°781°8% 9T'9LL900LS $9°990°9L1°T$ L® - "D puny jelousn
Yoy Jo pug Yo Buanq JquIDAY ol Founog JunN
aouvjpg 450D SuzwasImgsiq 4SD) 10T 10 Sydizoy Sutuuisog Tunody
YI/IS/T0

SAONVIVE HSVD 40 AAVHNAS S\ HTANSVAYL

S$A004 YAIL NYAHINOS YALVIYD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,176,066.65
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 309,874.60
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 6,678,290.90
ACH Direct Deposit $ -
Void Checks $ 18,610.76
Total Receipts $ 7,006,776.26
Total Receipts, including balance $ 8,182,842.91
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 58857  To Check No. 59426
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 3,347,284.48
Payroll Wire(s) $ 4,873,700.94
ACH Debit-NYS Sales Tax $ -
$ -
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 8,220,985.42
Total Cash Balance $ (38,142.51)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 243,743.89
Less total of outstanding check $ (282,001.45)
NSF check returned- T. Sanphy Jr. $ 115.05
Total available balance $ (38,142.51)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ (38,142.51)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
)
Doretta Hughson CL’L/? LA L éﬁ’[ &{ Vi

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT f



¥6.2°90°'20'7L Uon dEpuLy

1S0650  8Y'LOLS$ OoN 000 ONINYYIT IOVONIO ¥102/94/10 L1S0650
8v0650  80'2LE$ ON 0£00 ONI SLONA0Yd JHVO HYD ¥1L02/91/10 +8¥0650
9v0650  2G°L¥S oN 0£00 ONI ‘ANVdINOD XvWHNg ¥102/94/10 90650
SY06S0  81'8LLS OoN 0£00 ONI A1ddNS A31avyg ¥102/91/10 +S¥0650
SY0650  0£°9L1$ OoN 0£00 ONI SOLLATYNY YHVWHONIS 102/91/10 E¥0650
SE0650  0Z'LIS$ OoN 0£00 ‘W H138VZININYIHY ¥102/91/10 S80650
YE0650  66'62% OoN 0£00 'V VANIONT\SWYaY ¥102/91/10 80650
£80650  022L$ oN 0£00 NOILYHOJHOD 3DIAMIS ¥IOV 102/91/10 £60650
260650  S.°08S% oN 0200 S10NA0¥d SVO Llogay ¥102/91/10 260650
LB06S0  €5LIvS oN 0200 OILNVLY-QIN 1SIQ HIVXVHd-L96 102/91/10 +1€0650
v20650  2TL¥ES OoN 900 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X 102/60/10 ¥20650
£66850  I¥'€S$ OoN S900 00Z ALID SYHANOS 102/60/10 £66850
¥868G0  €2'595$ oN S900 H3IHONYA ANV SIAVHO rd 102/60/10 86850
86850  00°002% OoN S900 dT1 SILVIOOSSY B THIW O/ OdWVSAN 102/60/10 826850
¥968G0  96'6€$ OoN $900 ‘W VANV.L\YSHONOM ¥102/60/10 #96850
116850  89°02% OoN £900 "H NVSNSINOVHLS 102/€0/10 (116850
268860  18°L¥$ oN £900 W VSIMYIISYW 102/€0/10 268850
S88850  00°0€$ oN £900 T NVHLYNUNSNOWY 102/€0/10 588850
¥88850  L.°72€$ oN £900 "N VANVL\DSJONOM ¥102/€0/10 88850
£88850  00°0l$ ON £900 'S VSSITIWMONOH ¥102/€0/10 .£88850
188850  ¥8'6€2$ ON £900 'S HYHVS\NOLTIH 102/20/10 .188850
198850  £8'822% oN £900 "d TAVHOININYO33uD ¥102/€0/10 298850
S8/850 81268 oN 8500 '3 1L100S\ONVA £102/61/21 582850
15/850  00°061$ ON 8500 WN3ISNW TTIMIO0N £102/61/21 +L51850
§5/850  £2i% oN 8500 " IITINNOIEVY gLoe/6Liel 852850
3ONVNI
ANV NOILYXVL 40 LNIWLHVYAIA SAN
Ov/850  00°0S.$ ON 8500 SIDINYIS XV.L ALYIONd TVIY 40 301440 £102/61/21 0¥2850
121860  v2'L6% OoN 8500 T SILYMANITINW £102/61/21 +L2L850
12.850  00°08$ OoN 8500 ‘d MIHLLYW\TIVHSHYIN eL02/61/21 124850
ININLYYIIA ONINYYIT
61850  00°00S‘L$ ON 8500  JONVLSIA JISNIN 4O TOOHIS NY.LLYHNYW £102/61/21 612850
259850  €8'9l$ oN 8500 "0 3QIFALLIHONNG £102/61/21 259850
ov9850  19'22es$ ON 8500 1YYV INNVIINYSSVE £L02/61/21 99850
SY9850  08°29% OoN 8500 N INNVXOX\AINHVE £102/61/21 9850
vv9850  11'G8$ ON 8500 “1 INNVIQ\IHVE eL02/61/21 F#9850
8LE8S0  vE'EVS OoN 2500 WO NIt €102/92/1 | 81€850
£22850 0008 - ON 1500 ‘d MIHLLYW\TIVHSHYIN glL0e/12/L) L£22850
291850  66'Y92% oN 1500 "d TAVHOINNYOIIHD £102/12/L} 291850
260850  LIIVOTLS oN 0500 $3008 VYOO0IL-IN00NS £102/61/11 +260850
8/8/S0  0L°10L$ seA 100 SY19N0a J\NOSNHOr €102/L0/1 1 818150
All3g
65./50  S6VI$ oN #$00 'NLLY "1d3Q ¥3a¥O0 SSTdd NOLNNVL €1L02/LE/0} ,662250
6V6LS0  2TShL$ OoN 6200 ‘W HYHYS\31OVHd £102/01/01 BVELSO
662950  LL'OL$ ON £100 ‘g WYITTMYIHSIS £102/80/80 662950
JaquInN junowy ajeq juswaels PBp0oI3Y pund jueliepp O] Jway aeq laquinN
¥99YD  Hoeyn ST NECITE)

pund jesauas) - 19N - 1NIBIBUSD) JUN0DY Yueg
Buisi yoays Buipu n
11S17 393y buipueising wd |p5e:80

| 8bed $3008 ¥3IL NY¥IHLNOS ¥3LVYIUD 102 ‘11 Alenigey



¥6.2°90°20' L e de)uLy

0£1650  00°00€'2$ ON 0400 "ONI ‘ISNOHAY1d ONNOY-09-AHYNIN ¥102/91/10 01650
621650  vE02$ ON 0200 M VANIMNITHONYIOW ¥102/91/10 621650
L2650  LL'GLIS ON 0400 OT1 NOILYINA3 TOOHIS TIH -MVIOIN ¥102/91/10 121650
921650  80'8S$ ON 0200 TIANYVAOAYIN 102/91/10 921650
GZI650  81'6$ ON 0200 ‘W NFAILS\ONINNYIN ¥102/91/10 SZ1650
veL6S0  0S'SeL$ ON 0,00 "ONI ‘HLINS "d NIHO1 ¥102/91/10 21650
221650  00'652$ ON 000 ONI 'SS3Yd ALY3IEIN NTOONIT ¥102/91/10 221650
121650  22'98% ON 0200 IYNOILYNYILINI SO¥d HISV] ¥102/91/10 121650
021650  00°0€$ ON 000 ' NVHLYN\INSNOWY ] ¥102/91/10 021650
611650  66'65$ ON 0200 T IINVHJILS\TIVANIN ¥102/91/10 611650
LLI6SO  00°0SE'C$ ON 0200 8GZVE #1d43Q 911 'SNOIAVHYd! ¥102/91/10 111650
“ONI
911650  00°085'I$ ON 0200 ‘SHOLOW 9313 D1LSINOA B TVIILSNANI ¥102/91/10 911660
YLI6S0  29°€e$ ON 0200 “1 VLLIHOANOSHONH ¥102/91/10 11650
YIHNSYIHL ‘LIINOAIITY S VANIT :NLLY
€LI650 S ISO'VLS ON 0,00  1D1Y1SIA TOOHIS TVHINID SAVIHIASHOH ¥102/91/10 €11650
2LeS0 S9'0L$ ON 0200 15349 11 04 T13INYOH ¥102/91/10 211650
321440 SSANISNg
LLLBSO  00°0EH'0LS ON 0200 'NLLY 121¥1SIQ TOOHIS ALID TIANHOH ¥102/91/10 11650
601650  Z0°GSES ON 0200 ONI SINUYW 2 TIIH ¥102/91/40 601650
L0L6SO  86'9G2% ON 0200 ONI A1ddNS ONIQTIM NNVH v102/94/10 L0650
901650  00°00S'I$ ON 0200 SNOILNTOS TOOHOS SIHYVH 102/91/10 901650
S0L6S0  2'29% ON 0200 AYYIMATIVH ¥L02/9L/40 .S01650
€01650  0E'L/$ ON 0200 T ATIVS\NIMO ¥102/91/10 £01650
660650  99'6€$ OoN 0200 'V IIVO\QHOTAYD ¥102/91/10 660650
860650  00'L¥6'L$ ON 000 SHIAVAISMIN AN TVHLINID LIINNYO ¥102/91/10 860650
160650  00'G6v$ ON 0200 ONINYVIT IOVONII/ATVO ¥102/94/10 260650
960650  +TYLLS ON 0200 "3 TIVHSHVINNI TN VY ¥102/91/10 960650
SIILNNOD ONIWNOAM NIGNILS NOLSONIAI
S60650  00°02€$ OoN 0200 WYH90Yd INFHYJANVHES HILSOd ¥102/91/10 S60650
SIOAS
¥60650  YO'PZIS ON 000 HLTVIH TYNOILVANIDO IOVINVAQY L1SHId ¥102/91/10 ¥60650
€60650  00'€82$ ON 0200 ONI ADOTONHOIL IDIAYIS WYY 3uId ¥102/91/10 £60650
060650  00°0S$ ON 0200 V3L OLNY OVYY3A ¥102/91/10 060650
680650  62¥V$ oN 0400 ANVAINOD T¥N3LSV4 ¥102/91/10 680650
880650  00°009't$ ON 0200 "ONI dIHSHIANLYYA ONIQVIY ATIWYS ¥102/91/10 880650
980650  2L'ZLLS ON 0200 NOILNEILSIA S18Yd SSYdWOINI ¥102/91/10 980650
G80650  6EVL8S ON 0400 ANVAINOD SIID0TONHOIL ONINEVNI v102/94/L0 580650
3IMAM NNV 3S0d
180650  00°0V}'0LS ON 0200 'NLLV 12141SIA TOOHIS ALID VHINIT ¥102/91/10 480650
120650 /t'12$ ON 0200 "V 3NNMX0D 102/91/10 120650
00650  €L'EVS$ ON 0200 A1ddNS ALNY38 JOHdOWS0D ¥102/91/10 0L0650
890650  08'/€0°L$ ON 0200 ONI ‘FYNLNIA NVI1D v102/94/10 890650
€50650  0S'¥02'c$ ON 0200 ONI ‘00 13dVHO S NNIT ¥38WN1 13dVHD ¥102/91/10 £50650
250650  28'SEc$ ON 0200 JHALNVENYLSIY TYHINTD ¥102/9L/10 250650
JlaquinN unowy aje( juawiaels papoday pung jJuelBpy 0] jway ajeq JaquinN
NECTTT S T 11T NELITE NEEITE)
pund [esauas - {3 - LNIeISUSS) Junoooy yueg
Bunsi yoayy Buipueysing iy e
Z ebed $3008 ¥3Il NNIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD 102 ‘11 Ateniged



¥6.2'90°20' v} Jan depuim

2126s0 00'2S$ ON 0400 SA00D ONILHOdS S.LHOIYM ¥102/94/10 ¢lces0
1 12650 00°vE$ ON 0400 AU NNILWVHIANSAOOM ¥10c/94/10 112650
012650 62'768% ON 0400 TATIINILIHM ¥102/91/10 £012650
802650 v6'22% ON 0400 'S T3VHOINDIAINNLIA +102/91/10 £802650
961650 9g'8elts ON 0400 '3 LLOOS\ONVYA ¥102/91/10 961650
G616S0 9.°8¢€2$ ON 0400 "ONI ‘SHIVd3Y JIHdVYO 31V1Sdn v102/9H/10 «G616S0
S816S0 96'CLI$ ON 0400 ‘W VIHLNAD\WEITAL v102/94/10 G816S0
81650 St'.89% ON 0400 SINILSAS ONIOVINI Y311 NIML v102/94/10 81650
£816S0 66'62% ON 0400 o NUVO\AVIGNTYL v10e/9L/10 ££81650
H3IN3D
81650 00'29r$ ON 0400 INIFNAVC 1SIM-SHILNTH NOSWOHL v102/94/10 811650
LL16S0 G2'89% ON 0,00 1 VTIIVA\SYINOH L ¥102/91/10 LL16S0
921650 08'1L.$ ON 0400 ‘W AFY443aNNVHL v102/9L/10 9/ 1650
G/Z16S0 LSLLLLS ON 0400 OTT1 NOINX3L ¥102/94/10 S.16S0
v.16S0 or'6¥0°1$ ON 0400 FSNOVHAS-SOAS AO0d OOSAS ¥102/91/10 v,L16G0
€.1650 6,201$ ON 0£00 ‘W INVHS\ATTNIMS ¥102/91/10 ££216G0
041650 66'6C% ON 0400 ‘0 ST THVHONINY4ILS ¥102/91/10 041650
691650 16'198°L$ ON 0.00 VIDHY3ININOD 2 LOVHINOD SIdVLS ¥102/94/10 691650
191650 829v$ ON 0400 ONILYNINYT 2 ONIGNIE 1SIMHLNOS ¥102/91/10 L916S0
991650 L1'8S1$ ON 0400 00Z ALID SVHANOS v102/91/10 +9916S0
91650 selevs ON 0400 ‘ddO0 TYNOILYNYILNI IHS v102/91/10 791650
£916S0 €L'v6$ ON 0400 FHINOD SAVITIIM NIMYIHS ¥102/9L/10 €916S0
2916S0 00'SP$ ON 0400 LINWNS ONINIVHL INGS INIS v102/9L/10 2916S0
1916S0 000eL'L1$ ON 0,00 ONINYVY3AT OI4ILNTIOS v102/94/10 191650
HOW SSANISNA
‘NOSEI9 VSIT INLLY IH1\HOVIHLNO
0916S0 00'055'c$ ON 0400 “YILNID AHIAODSIA ® IONIIDS v102/94H/10 +0916S0
851650 15°€6.$ ON 0400 ONI ‘A1ddNS 3SHNN TO0HDS v102/94H/10 861650
151650 9L Lv$ ON 0.00 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNY3F ATIVS v102/9H/10 151650
NOILLYONA3 TvIIDUNS B AWOLYNY
951650 00'052%$ ON 0400 AVOLLOVHd ALISHIAINN SINOT LNIVS ¥102/91/10 951690
51650 00°09% ON 0400 ‘3 NOHAMWMAISINNY v10¢/81/10 751650
1G1690 98'v6v$ ON 0400 JHANJOHS Hivd3ad ¥102/94/10 1G16S0
051650 £5'86% ON 0400 ‘a ATNWNADIE Y 102/94/10 051650
6¥16S0 9€'€9¢€$ ON 0400 SJOILSONSOVIA 1S3ND 102¢/91/10 6¥ 1630
871650 00'6.$ ON 0400 L1IN'AdVHIHLOHOAS ¥102/94/10 871650
L¥16S0 10°ee$ ON 0400 SNOISINOYd v102/94/10 «L¥ 1650
S¥16S0 00'0e2$ ON 0400 SNOILYDITgNd SSANISNG IAISSIHOOUd ¥102/91/10 St 1650
or16S0 €5°€92$ ON 0400 ‘W VSIMVYTITYEVZNYd ¥102/91/10 0o 16S0
6€£16S0 11'GES ON 0400 I NFFTAIEIOVISO v102/91/10 6€16S0
8€16S0 €2'66% ON 0400 ‘W IANTTOMNIHEC.0 v102/9L/10 8€16S0
aNIig 3IHL
LELBSO 00°04% ON 0400 d04 SIHLSNANI TVYNOILYN O/ dSdSAN ¥102/91/10 «LEL6S0
cEL6S0 00'06% ON 0400 'V OOIHUO\EIAON 10¢/94/10 cEL6S0
LE1650 S8'vS$ ON 0400 T SINVHNOLVHONW ¥102/9L/10 L€16S0
Jaqunn jJunowy ajeq Juswalelg pepoday punj juellep 0] yway ajeq Jsquiny
b l-lle A_/YD 3I8YH 334D

pund [BJjauds - 1PN~  1NRISUSS) JUN0dY dueg
Bunsi Bosyn Buipu n
IS %93y buipueising wd |pse:e0

¢ abeq S3008 ¥3IL NIIHLNOS ¥ILYIAUD ¥10Z ‘11 AMenigay



¥6.2°90°20') 1en denuiy

692650 61°691% ON 1200 "ONI SNOILNI0S A3/A0D TvE01D ¥10¢c/ee/10 692650
892650 12°6€$ ON 1200 NNV AUVYIIQEYHIO v102/e2/10 «8926S0
992650 SI'GLLS ON 1200 ‘W VINIONAOISNd ¥10c/e2/10 992650
G926S0 €0'8v$ ON 1200 T AYVIWN\SIONYY v102/e2/10 §G926S0
92650 82°691$ ON 1200 ONI dNOYO 01NV XOd ¥102/Ee/10 ¥926S0
£926S0 0820l$ ON 1200 ONI LNJWdIND3 ¥VLS IAId v102/ee/10 +£92650
192650 L0°L1S ON 1200 o H13aVZINaW3aN1N3ad v102/€2/10 192650
0926S0 00°002$ ON 1200 "ONI dIHSYANLYVd ONIQVIH ATINVAL v102/ee/10 092650
652650 06'22$ ON LL00 NOILNGIYLSIA S1HVd SSYdNOONS v102/€2/10 652650
QOOM WNIL ‘NLLY
852650 00°00S'v$ ON 1200 ONI WHO0¥d ALINNLAOddO JINONOD3 v10c/ee/10 85G2¢6S0
152650 00'8ee$ ON 1200 00sg3 v10c/ee/10 «LS26S0
§62690 62'8€$ ON 1200 ‘W NOYVHS\SINN3Q ¥102/€2/10 «§5¢6S0
£62650 LL°GlES ON 1200 STOYINOD Waa ¥102/€2/10 +£GC6S0
162690 loeles ON 1200 ‘d TIVHOINNVYOIIHD v102/£2/10 152650
052650 00°0e$ ON 1200 ‘W NHOMLIVYO v102/€2/10 »0526S0
82650 0L'vees ON 1200 AlddNS ALNVY38 dJOHdOWS0D ¥102/ee/10 «8Y26S0
ONILIOd3Y 3Q101LS3d
92650 00°0Sv$ ON 1200 O3ASAN JD3ASAN - HINOISSINNOD ¥102/ee/10 912650
S¥26S0 00°s0v'e$ ON 1200 Y3I1IN3O SNIWTTD v10e/ee/10 +G¥2630
€¥26S0 56'269% ON 1200 ONI "0J 713dVHO S NNIT ¥39WNT 13dvYHD v102/€2/10 €12650
cvc6s0 00°082°2$ ON 1200 dd03 AT0d TVHINIO v10c/ee/1io cveeso
2650 00°0€$ ON 1200 U NVIW30030 v10c/ee/10 «+¥2630
6€2¢6S0 g6's51$ ON 1200 ‘3 AIVNOYWILNG v102/e2/10 6£2650
8€2C650 5°€eles ON 1200 'V HL3gavzZInawAa3mong v102/e2/10 8£2650
L£26S0 8L°1LE LS ON 1200 FJTIVAUNVANS v10c/€2/10 £1€26S0
9€26S0 S¥°90L'G$ ON 1200 $3004 YOOIL JHVMVY13Id IN00Hd ¥102/e2/10 9£26S0
SE€2650 06'65}+$ ON 1400 'V ATIAS\SY3MOd 10c/ee/10 »SE26S0
301440 SS3ANISNS
€£€26S0 SP'9L5$ ON 1£00 ‘NLLY SIHVT UIONId INAVM 3008 v102/€2/10 +£E€26S0
1€2650 61'685$ ON 1200 SNV3ITHO-Z SOUNOW $3004 ¥102/€e/10 1€26S0
0€26S0 £2vE0'2$ ON 1200 L# 3OUNOW S3008 ¥102/€2/10 0£26S0
622650 96'259°2$ ON 1200 VQIINO-NOSIQVN S3009 v10¢/€e/10 622650
822650 68'65% ON 1200 ‘W INNVYXOWNAINYVE v102/ee/10 +822650
922650 00'¥9¢$ ON 1200 VOVHLI 4O Q1INO 13711va ¥102/€e/10 922650
G650 18°19% ON 1200 N YNVIQ\SHIAY v102/€2/10 $22c6S0
¥226S0 00°058°€$ ON 1200 WN3ISNN LYY LONYY v102/€2/10 22650
£22650 00°08S'v$ ON 1200 ONI 31ddVv ¥102/€2/10 £226S0
22c6s0 05°Sev'e$ ON 1200 ONI S31VIOOSSY 8 ISIANNY v10c/e2/10 +GCC6S0
022650 S.'v8% ON }200 ‘d QIANVA\ANY MOV v102/ee/1o 022650
612650 09'55% ON 1200 NOILLVYHOJdYOD 3JIAHY3S Y30V v102/e2/10 612650
812650 00°0.2$ ON 1200 dIHSY3IgGW3IN Yvv v102/e2/10 «8126S0
S126S0 05°L21$ ON 0L00 S1SIH¥O1d ¥319132 v1L02/9L/10 «5126S0
£126S0 £6°90L'€e$ SOA 0,00 NOLLYHO4HOD XO¥3X 102/91/10 £12650
JoquinN junowy 8je( juswelels PapoId8y pungd jJueliepp O] Jwdy a9jeqg JaquinN
3o8Yyd 3084yd 394D 393Yyd

pung [eauad) - 19N - LINIBIRUS) JunoooY yueg
Buiysi] yo9yn bui n
13817 ¥99YH buipueising wd |p:52:€0

¢ 8beq $3008 H3IL NN¥IHLNOS ¥3ALVIYD 102 ‘11 Aenigey



¥6.2'90°20'¥L ap depuiy

€2£6S0 e 1eL$ ON 1200 aNNOo9d YINY3d ¥102/€2/10 £2€6S0
22e6s0 S0'9¢$ ON 1200 AL ONILTNSNOD ® SNOILLNTOS Od v10¢c/ee/10 22e6s0
12£6S0 66'8G9% ON 1200 T VAIHATVINOSHIL LY v10e/ee/10 12e6S0
02e6S0 80°¥61$ ON L1200 "L NATOHVYI\HINEV 10c/ec/10 02e6S0
61€6S0 €L°99% ON 1200 ¥V VNALYYIWNZOIMONYIddvd v10e/ee/10 «61€6S0
aNIg 3HL
L1£6S0 00'0c$ ON 1200 HOd SIIFLSNANI TVYNOILYN O/O dSdSAN ¥10e/€2/10 «L1€650
€1£6S0 00¥91$ ON 1200 "ONI NYION ANV AHdYNA ¥10c/ee/10 €1€6S0
clE6S0 6£'98% ON 1200 T SILANINITINN 102/€2/10 +C €650
01€6S0 82'G6v$ ON }200 T AHLYASIHYONW ¥102/€2/10 01£6S0
60€6S0 89°L0€$ ON 1200 OT1 Tv2I1Q3N IHO0ON v10c/ee/ 1o 60€6S0
80€6S0 16°L01$ ON 1200 ‘L AVAOWTIINOW 10c/ee/1o 80€6S0
10€6S0 65G1$ ON 1200 ‘W HIAINNIMIMSNAZOITN ¥102/€2/10 L0€6S0
90€£6S0 66'6V1$ ON 1200 T 3MNATTIIHOLIN v102e/ec/10 90€6S0
G0E6S0 00°0v$ ON 1200 FHIL NOL3TaqIn 10e/€e/10 +*S0E6S0
£0£6S0 00°02¥'v$ ON 1200 “ONI ‘ASNOHAY1d ANNOY-09-AYHIN 10e/€2/10 +E£0£6S0
10€6S0 16'8/1% ON 1200 TAITIINIAYIN v102/e2/10 10£6S0
00£6S0 22'901$ ON 1200 T ATHIAIGNYILVYIN v¥10e/€2/10 00€6S0
662650 ¥6'2c$ ON }200 ‘W VSIMYITISYN 10c/ee/10 662650
862650 00°0c$ ON 1200 ‘d M3HLLYIW\TIVHSHVYIN v102c/€e/10 862650
1626S0 00°€89'v$ ON L1200 ONI 00 ATddNS TYH3INIO QHO4-NIVN v10c/ee/1o 162650
962650 G0'60L$ ON 1200 AQOMXNOTIIVIN v102/€e/10 962650
G626S0 0L°282% ON 1200 IHLE3AVYA ¥10¢/€e/10 S626S0
¥626S0 26'9.c$ ON 1200 T HIJINNIMNNOUVYZY ¥102/€2/10 62650
£62¢6S0 leees ON 1200 T NVSNS\WHINVEN ¥102/ee/10 +£626S0
162650 LS ON L1200 ‘H AIAVA\13aW ¥102/€e/10 162650
0626S0 05°96% ON 1200 SAoo4d 33nanr v10e/ee/10 062650
682650 15°0€$ ON 1200 'V ANLLSIENIONEG-NOSNHOr ¥102/€e/10 682650
882650 ce'06.$ ON 1200 H3aNvxXas v r ¥10¢2/€¢2/10 «B826S0
"ONi
982650 oo'ovis$ ON 1200 ‘SHOLOW 9313 J1LSANOQ *? TVIHLSNANI ¥10e/€2/10 +9826S0
82650 8lers ON 1200 S3VINYTS AOO0d T1INYOH 10e/ee/10 82650
NYWTILLS
£826S0 00°000°}$ ON 1200 INVd ‘NLLVY ONIMVIHS ATIVOIRIOLSIH v102e/€2/10 £8¢6S0
282650 06'651$ ON 1200 'S HVYVYS\NOLTIH v10e/ee/10 282650
182650 CIARAR S ON }200 ONI SINHVYIN B TIIH v102/€2/10 182650
0826S0 19'65$ ON 1200 ANVAWNOD QYYMIOVL-1L13TM3IH 10c/ee/10 082650
6.26S0 rA A 448 ON +200 QUYIOVd LLITMIH ¥10¢2/€2/10 6.26S0
8226SG0 €L°8/91$ ON 200 H39NNT NIV HLHON - S3TVS d3H ¥102/ee/10 8.26S0
21.26S0 Sy'90L$ ON 200 T AYEIDNEILEVH v10c/ee/10 212650
922650 oc'lees ON 1200 I VONITAITVYH v10¢c/ee/10 9/26S0
G§/26S0 00'se$ ON 1200 alL JININD JIHHLIND vl0c/ee/1o +S.26S0
€426S0 00'918% ON 1200 SNOILY.LO3dX3 LVIEO v10¢/€e/10 ££.26S0
122650 91'2.2$ ON 1200 HIONIVHO ¥102/€2/10 +}426S0
Jaquinp junowy 8jeQ Juswale)s papoday pung jueLep ol jway ajeq JsqunN
¥oeyo ¥y Yo9yo 38y

pung [ejeuag) - J PN - LINIBIBUSD) JUN0OY Yueg
Bunsi yoeys Buipuelsin
11817 308y buipueising wd 1p:68:€0

5 ebeg $3008 ¥3IL N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVI™D ¥10Z ‘11 Asenigag



v612°90°20'v) 4en depuiy

8.£6S0 S¥'esL$ ON 9200 ONiI ONILLNIYd SOT09 v¥102/0€/10 82£6S0
L.E6S0 00°G6v$ ON 9200 IvLidvO 39 v¥102¢/0€/10 L.€6S0
9/€6S0 00'6€L$ ON 9,00 V1ldvD 39 v¥102/0€/10 9.€6S0
S.E6S0 evive'els ON 9200 S30UNOSIY AYWVHEIT LLITI04 ¥102/0€/10 GLE6S0
v.E6S0 81°005$ ON 9200 ONI INJNIND3 Yv1s 3AId ¥102/0€/10 ¥.L£6S0
£.£650 16'20S°'I$ ON 900 ONI ‘dNOYD SIIDOTONHIAL SIHVT HWIAONIS ¥102/0€/10 €.€6S0
C.€6S0 rAAE ON 9200 VIQIW SNV YIONIL ¥102/0€/10 2L£65S0
L2E6S0 00°'s2e$ ON 9200 ‘W VOISS3MATHIOA3 ¥102/0€/10 1££6S0
0.€6S0 8v16'l$ ON 9200 C66¢ # XOaMO01 Nd3Lsv3a v102/0€/10 0.€6S0
69€6S0 25'c86$ ON 9200 NOILYONA3 AYIA0DSIA 102/0€/10 69€6S0
89€6S0 00868'v1$ ON 9200 "ONI 'SIW3LSAS NOILYWOLNY AVQ 102/0€/10 89€6S0
19€6S0 29'695% ON 9200 'V VSIMOOSIYO ¥10c/0g/10 49€6S0
99£6S0 00°2vses ON 9200 071 'SUNOL NOOVYM AIUIN0D v102/0€/10 99€6S0
G9€6S0 00°'56¢$ ON 9200 e} v¥10e/0€/10 G9£6S0
121 207 NOILYHOdHOD
9£6S0 L0°9Vv$ ON 9200 SVLNID 1Z1# NOILYHOJHOD SVINID ¥102/0€/10 9€650
JOUINNOD
€£9€650 00'68% ON 9200 40 Y38WVHO N3GN31S TVHINID 102/0€/10 €9€6S0
Cc9€6S0 18IS ON 9200 FHLNLINVINYLSIY TVHINID 102/0€/10 29€65S0
19€6S0 00°8L€$ ON 9200 INIJWNY3A0D MAD 102/0€/10 19€6S0
09€6S0 81'50e'1$ ON 9200 SHIOMLIN MIINQVOHE 102/0€/10 09€650
6S€6S0 00°'5¢6$ ON 9200 S1ND O¥d 4407ANIT 1119 ¥102/0€/10 6S€6S0
8S€6S0 c0'8S1L$ ON 9200 TOOHOS TVHINID ANOWTV-QINHATY v¥102/0€/10 £BGE€650
SGE£6S0 18°.60'2$ ON 1200 NOILVHOdHOD XOd3aX v10c/ee/1o GGE6S0
¥SE6S0 €2'26v$ ON 1200 NOLLYHOdYHOD XOd3X 102/€e/10 ¥S€650
£G€650 00°'12I$ ON 1200 OT11 SANIHOVIN SSANISNG SINVITIIM 10e/€2/10 £G€6S0
25€650 009¢$ ON 1200 "L YIHJOLSIHHOWNVYNNISM 102/€2/10 258€65S0
1S£6S0 88°25$ ON 1200 “1VIOIHLYATHYM v10¢/€2/10 +SE6S0
S30INIA ONINGVYNI
SyE650 08'¥5S$ ON 1200 “ONI ‘NIYQTIHO TVI93dS Y04 SAOL v10ec/€e/10 «SPE6S0
€Ye6S0 05°'89v$ ON 1200 00 IN3INdINDI NOSNHOT 8 NOSdWOHL v10e/ee/1o €$£6S0
cre6S0 0.'85% ON +200 071 'SHIADTHIMYTL ¥10ec/ee/1o 2re6S0
L¥E6S0 96'€01$ ON 1200 1 AHLOWIL\YIHSIMS v10c/ee/10 «PE6S0
6£€6S0 ee'v9$ ON 1200 JOINY3S SLHVMALS 10e/€e/10 +6£€6S0
LEE6S0 ey 'v09% ON 1200 IVIOYUIWNOD B LOVHINOD SI1dVIS v10e/ee/10 LEE6S0
9£€6S50 00°'}LiS ON 1200 ONILYNINVT 3 ONIONIE LSIMHLNOS 10e/ee/10 9€€650
GEE6S0 00°00¢€$ ON 1200 00 Y3IHSINONILX3 3Yid Y311 NY3HLNOS ¥10e/€2/10 +GEE6S0
€€€690 00'529'9% ON 1200 ONI ONIONN4 4138 ¥102c/€2/10 €6€6S0
2cee690 18°9¢e$ ON 1200 o NATLIVAZLTINHDS 10e/e2/10 2cee6S0
IN4S ILNLILSNI
LEE6S0 00°00}$ S9A }200 INIWIOVNVIN S3LLINIOVL TOOHDS v10e/€e/10 1E€6S0
0€£€6S0 69'96$ ON 1200 NOILYHOJHOO NOYLNVIS v102/€2/10 0E€6S0
62£6S0 v6°2$ ON 1200 ¥V IHONAVHENOD-IAVIIVS v10e/ee/1o +6CE6S0
92€6S0 Sleivs ON 1200 “ONI "'00 A1ddNS HOI3Y 102/e2/10 +92€650
¥2¢E6S0 €8'8L1°'L$ ON 1200 711 T1IH ¥3dId 102/€2/10 ¥2E6S0
JsquinN junowy 8)eQ JUsWeIelS papoday puny JUBLIBA\ o1 yNway ojeq JaquinpN
N8y  Wo8yo PRI NEETIT)

pund [ejauas - 1PN - 1INIBIBUSD JUNODY yueg
Buisig 399y Guipu n
131S17 398y buipuesing wd p:58:60

9 ebed S3008 ¥3IL NYTFHLNOS ¥ALVYIND p10Z ‘11 Aienigad



¥6.2°90°20'vL ep denary

071 S30INY3S
1e¥6s0 00°L6v'v$ ON 2100 AVIONVYNIA TvE019D SIMO0S1 A3NLId 102/0€/10 1e¥6S0
02650 2LeLs ON 9200 XAa3dXx ¥102/0€/10 02v6s0
61650 .8'6% ON 9200 T NILSIINOSTIM v102/0€/10 61650
81¥6S0 000€l$ ON 9/00 ININGINDI INVEINVYLSIYH NOSTIM ¥10¢/0€/10 8650
LIv6S0 co0'vL9% ON 9,00 ‘A NVSNS\HITIIHM ¥102/0€/10 L1650
9¥6S0 chell'L$ ON 9200 ONI S1INYVYIN SQO04 SNYINOIM ¥102/0€/10 914650
G650 9e°29¢$ ON 9200 GHOID/ALINNWNOD LIVINTYM ¥102/0€/10 SH6S0
v I¥6S0 90'IELIS ON 9200 SSITIHIM NOZIFd3IA ¥102/0g/10 11650
€650 S0'8.v$ ON 9200 SSITFHIM NOZIY3IA ¥102/0€/10 €650
c¥6S0 8Ev.$ ON 9200 NOZIY3A ¥102/0€/10 *C}P6S0
0l¥6S0 61°.E$ ON 9400 NOZIY3A ¥102c/0g/10 0l¥6S0
601650 82°€5% ON 9200 3OINY3S 1304HVd A3LINN ¥10¢/0€/10 60v6S0
80v6S0 £€9'89v$ ON 9200 JONVYNI4 LNJWJIND MNVE 'S'N ¥102/0€/10 80v6S0
L0650 ovlee'L$ ON 9,00 "ONI 'S'N INVHL ¥102/0€/10 L0¥6S0
90650 G12S5°L$ ON 9200 378V HINYVYM JNIL ¥102/0€/10 90650
S06S0 81'9% ON 9200 09 LNININDI NOSNHOT 8 NOSdWOH.L v102/0g/10 S06S0
Y0650 0002$ ON 9200 OT1 ONITOADTY LNOHLYVMS ¥102/0€/10 YOv6S0
£0¥6S0 82 LL$ S9A 9200 FHVYMAUYH AYLNIS Y3l NY3HLNOS ¥10c/0e/10 £06S0

FHH3IdYT QHVYHOIE O/0 vOdS
20650 00'G1$ ON 9200 SAN-HILdVYHO INV] YIONId NYIHLNOS v102/0€/10 201650
10¥6S0 0€'0LL$ ON 9200 ALIVIO3dS TOOHOS ¥10¢/0€/10 L0v6S0
001650 98'¢61$ ON 9200 NOILLVHOdHOO NOYLNVIS ¥102/0€/10 001650
66€6S0 12°L12$ ON 9200 NOOJILLOVYHd ¥102/0€/10 66€6S0
86£6S0 €1'8.6$ ON 9200 AaNNOg YINY3d ¥102/0€/10 86€6S0
16€6S0 00°081L$ ON 9200 d402 SNOILLNTOS WNNILLO ¥102/0€/10 16€6S0
96€£6S0 0c'Le$ ON 9200 ONI 304NO0S LNININDIT 301440 102/0€/10 96€6S0
S6£6S0 00°0S1$ ON 9200 VASSAN 102/0€/10 S6£6S0
¥6£6S0 00°0S1$ ON 900 J1VOSAN ¥102/0¢/10 6£6S0
£6£6S0 S0'0€0°}$ ON 9200 WILSAS INJWIHILIY SHIHIOVIL SAN 102/0€/10 £6€£6S50

NOILISNVHL ONY LNJWJO13AIA
c6£6S0 00°005$ ON 9400 ¥334VO 40 AIQ Y31dVYHO SAN ¥102/0€/10 26£6S0
16€6S0 00°082$ ON 9200 il NOL37aQaIn ¥102/0€/10 «6E€6590
68£6S0 00°09¢c$ ON 9200 071 TYNOILLVYNYILNI STONTIOS ONINYYIT 102/0€/10 68€6S0
88€6S0 oe'vv0'L$ ON 9200 JHLE3AYIT 102/0€/10 88£6S0
48€6S0 26'901$ ON 9200 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d H3IASY 102/0€/10 48€6S0
98€6S0 9,'68% ON 9400 SH3LNID AlddNS ¥yl ¥102¢/0€e/10 98€6S0
G8E6S0 65°8.V$ ON 9400 ONIHLO08 a | ¥102/0€/10 GB8E6S0
$8€6S0 68°'G.% ON 9200 H31IN3D LI 0Q SAv3IHISHOH ¥102/0g/10 ¥8€£6S0
£8€6S50 0Svivs ON 9200 12141Sid TO0OHIS TVHLINID SAVYIHIASHOH ¥102/0€/10 £8€6S0
28€6S0 ervOLS ON 9200 QIYMOVYd LIFTMIH ¥102/0g/10 28€650
18€6S0 90°1€8% ON 9400 H39NNT NIVW HLYON - SIS d3H ¥10¢/0€/10 18€6S0
08£6S0 co'vee'ss ON 9200 SNOILNTOS TOOHIS SIdYvYH 102/0€/10 08€6S0
6.£6G0 86'868'v$ ON 9200 AOHINT HLIJdH4IHDO 102/0€/10 6.£6S0
JaquinN unowy ajeq Juswalels pPapoday pund jueliepn 0] jway aleq JAquInN
¥o9yo ¥o/Yyo p-lle A3YH

pung [eiaua9 - 9N - LINIBISUDS) JUnodDY dueg
Bunsim yoayn Buipuelsin
131817 Y28y buipuesing wd 1p:ee:e0

L ebeg $3008 ¥3IL Nd3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO 102 ‘1 Aseniged



v6.2°90°20) 1en depaiy

A3NOYLVE 1 YIJINNIC Ag pajund
JaquinN >oayd :Aq Hog
¥102/1€/10 ‘UYL peplop/pales|d sxosyd
¥102/1€/10 iy} si 8jep 3o8yd
1NIBI8uSS) Junodoy yueg

eUeID UoRdejes

Sb°100'282$ 1N

S°'100'282$ [e10L puei

SY°100°282$ 1oN
51002828 e1o) puei pund [eieueD - LW -  LIWIBIEUSD :JUNODY Jueg Jo} [BI0IANS
92v650  15'Le$ ON 8200 NOZI¥3A ¥108/06/10 92v650
Seves0  00°SLES oN 800 ONI 'VSN HOOIY ¥102/0€/10 SZV6S0

ONI ‘SNOILN10S

vZyes0  E6°0E0'H$ ON 8200 NOILVONQ3 LNIWNYIAOD TVE019 102/0€/10 ¥Zv6s0
€2v650  YL'SOLS ON 800 x3a34 102/08/10 £2v650
Zev6s0___ 00'822'v$ ON 8200 119 ¥102/08/10 2ev650
JaquunN junowy ajeq juswale)s papoosy pund jueliepp o1 Jway ajeqg Jaquiny
WUy ey #o0yd W89

pung [eJauss) - (RN - 1INIBJSUID) JUNCIDY yueg
Buipu n
Buysi ¥o8yy Buipuesing T

g obed S3008 ¥3IL NIIFHLINOS ¥ALYIND 102 ‘11 Ateniged



8L'8L°20'71 9N dBDELM

00'564°9¢ 00'S61°9¢ 000 000 00'661'9€ 000 00°G61‘9€ Nd 1oeu0D X aaildudsald g oilsoubelq see
16°62€'8- 16'62€'8- 66°969°€L L 26eho'eL 000L¥'8L) 000 000L¥'8L) Je)IOM [E100S |00YOg ZEE
16°0L1°Sk 16°0LL'SE 91'96€£°20¢2 £6'801°9G1 00'9/5'8.¢ 000 009.5'8.¢ Jayi0 ‘seningesiq Lee
SS'eSLLL SS'eSLLL 6v'L6V'LS 96°L58'cY 00'605'81 1 000 006058} Jayoes] asINN/eSINN O0EE
00°0 000 00'SLY'El 00'G29‘6 00001'€e 00°000°} 0000122 leBeuep sseuisng 62¢
00810°02- 00'810°02- 11'862'SS €2'200°6S 00'882'v6 00'€29'}- 00°}16'G6 Joypny |ewsiu| g2e
9¥'20L‘gL 92012l h'sye' Ly clese'oe 00'LEE'06 000 00°L€£06 jeaq sy jo Jayoes) /e
96'v.S'e 96'v.5°C vrole'6lL 09°€26'v8 00'608°L0¢ 000 00'608°202 Buuesy-jo-prey gee
§S'2L0'G)- §S°2L0'S)- 98°28E'€82 69°€15°002 00'v28'8gb 000 00’288y Adeisy] [euonednoaoQ vgg
69'896'VE 69'896'vE €612 80°L22'6 00'v8e'9Y 00'v8g'9Y 000 NOILYNIQHOOQ/NOISIAHIJNS TYHINIO 81€
0z'LLL'SE 0z'LLL'SE 6€'661°LS LP'e05'8€E 00°02t'sel 000 00'0zv'sel SIS Je8seD/8WO0H 9L g
8b'6.£'0L L 81'6.€0L1 26°L0.°602 ogcloeyl 00°00L°29% 000 00°00L°29% jeaq auy| 104 sejeudisiv| gL
FAN A1 clo8e'oe €£°0S0°0L1 S5°€G2°6S 00'v85°661 000 00'85°661 1s160joyohsd |100yog g1
00°00V°'9}- 00'00¥°9}- 00'000°2¢ 000 00°009'G1 000 00'009°G1 3S3ANIHO Lig
MWies' y- MWles'Ly- 66°11998 2¥'96009 00°181°G01 000 00°181°S01 pesiedw| yoseds 0L
veEP92'8e vev9e'ee r WAL AR Y0v69°981 00°9.£'99¢ 000 009,899 juswanoidw) yoeasds 60¢
S0'666°L 50'666°} SS9vS'8 or'¥8L'9 00°0e4°9) 000 00°0e4'9L uoneonp3 [eoisAyd 80¢
98'veEel- 98'vveE'el- £6'G¥S'e8l £6'2£0'801 00'v€2'8.2 000 00'v€2'8.2 FOVNONYT ANOOIS HSITONI LNVHINLLI L0€
85°50G Lt 85°G0G Lt 26'681'L21 05°02.'6L1 00'912'8.8 000 00'91L'8.8 Adesey} |eaishud s0€
02'€50'22 02'€50°'22 22150'8S 85°GeL'0b 00°ee8‘02L 000 0o'ees‘0zgk pairedw) Aensip v0g
S0'0cL- S0'02L- €5°1 1862 es'viL'ee 0099889 000 00'998‘89 Uy €0e
0¥'8L2°0L 0P'8.2°0L 2198899 €1'892'CS 00°€e6'0e 000 00°€€60E} OIS L0E
00°02¢‘9 00°02e’9 0009.°.8 0002.29 00°008'9S 1 00'¥92'cL 00'9€S°e8 $3008 AITIVA 33SINIO/M L:9:1 ONIJ4VLS 152
000 000 00'800°€L L 00°LvE‘ 19 00°SSE'vLL 00'909°S 00'6v.'891 $3008 3ITV-LLYD /M L:9:} ONIJ4VLS 052
19962208 19°962°20S 10'6.5'06S 92'261'sob 00'825'86t'} 000 00'825'86%°L
25°8p8°0G6¢ 15'8v8'052 20'Lee'vs Leve'sLe 00220 LLL'L 000 00°220°LLL' L
5€'620'268°} S£'620'268°} 117685256 88°059269 00've22YS'e 000 00'vee'ers'e
000 000 00'6S6°L1 000 00'656°L) 000 00°6S6'L) ITV-LLYO /M €21 ) ONI4dVLS 812
80'665'880'C 8V'€1.'880°C €1°60L°1€0°) 6€°00S'S.9 00°€26'S6L'E 000 00°€26°G6.L'C 1:8'1 ONIJ4VILS L12
Y0'LL1 98E pO°LLL'98¢E 15'2e1'909 6cCcly'shy 00'299'0tt' | 000 00299°0¥¥'L Li9:| Buels a1z
88'G9.‘68Y 88°59.°68Y S.°66€E'L9Y L€'G9.°91¢E 00'L£6°'292'L 000 00°1£6'292°} S3008 AD /M L:9:1 DNIJIVLIS vie
89'v62'656'} L9'¥25'096°L 12'685801° Zi'eeo'esy’L 00'9¥1'895'S 00'1St'9 00'G66°155'S 1:8:1 Buyers 602
0098}- 00'98}- 00'981 000 000 00'¥2E'v61- 00°¥2Ev6l
61'L¥9°00S 61°.¥9'00S 2e'0v8ese 6¥'890°281 00'955°026 000 00955046 5111 Bugels soz
90'¥08'GEY 89°0LL'65Y 90'ie8'6Lp'L 92'60b'262" L 00'L00°2E2'e 00°29S 00'ver'1ES'e
12'818'25S LY'v.16°69S L¥'e8€'509°e gLviseLl'e 00'v.8°.82'S 00'6ev'2e 00'Ser'sse's uonesnp3 [euopednoop Alepuooes g0
8€'999°2£6'€ MW ogb'eve'e 25'8er'ves’t L0°129's92'L 00015'2rL'9 00265} 00'ele‘orL'e uoneodnp3 [edjuyos) pue iease) Lo}
2500L'LL 25'00L°LL 91°GS¥'v8e ceere'shL't 00'86£012°2 000 00'86€‘012'C panguisipun 18Yo 200
£9'8v6'6€5"} 9€°0L1'65G L 86'G51'589°' 9996528’ L 00'£98890°L 000 00'€98'890°L uopessiuiwpy 100
aduejeg aouejeg Bupueysing sainjipuadxgy jebpng sjuausnipy 19Bpng uonduosaqg Juno22Yy 38bpng
e|qejleAy palaquinousun  sedurIquINOUY 8)eQ-0j-4es A juasINg reniy|

aNN4 TVHEENIO V pung
107 1ed) |eosid
3O S oday sn abpn
v10Z/L€/10 3O SY Hodaay snjejg jabpng wd 2 1:5p:20

| ebeg S30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HALVIUD 102 ‘12 Arenige



81'81°20'%) JoA dBIELH

556209 29°L61'99 69°9G62'2S1 £8'G25°29¢ 00°08%'985 00°'S£6'64 00°G$5'995 swdojaaaq sieusie |euoRonisy| /g5
90’y 90'Y G9'896'91 6E2LE'LL 0098282 000 00'982'82 DX uoheulpjoo) sHodg oise|oYos-18iu| 925
18°165'G82 18°165'G82 LL¥E9'0V9 Zr'es8'sys 00080°SZ¥'L  00'LLO'6Y 00°690°92't "ulWpY @ paile) uswdoeraq YeIS 525
000 000 00'vLv'e 00°9L'2 00°06.'S 000 00°06.'S DX UOHRUINI00D SHOAS dSBIOYOS-JaU| €25
Sb'042'SS Gb'92€°'6S S008L'LYtL 09°155'8G1 00'859°19¢ 000 00'859°19¢ Jieday juswdinb3 225
000 000 Zrese'gL 85'82v'c 00°21€°02 000 00°21€'02 VAIINO-QYIN/M NOILONYLSNI "ONINNV1d 12§
€5°9G¢- €5°9G2- Lrove'Le 21'990'92 00°051'€9 000 00°051'€9 9olnIeg Hoddng aaisusyaidwo) 025
£9'9€0°2L €9°9€0°2L LS L6LLE 98°092°LL 00°68%°0V 000 00°68¥°0F UOJONISU| 8WOH JO JOJeUIPIooD 8LG
6eebL'sel- 62 v2l'e- 86'865°'LL Le'gLL'ee 00'L6L2Y 000 00°L6L'2Y (lenua)) JapO ‘uoneulIpIco) L1LG
+1°'686'G82 ¥¥'686'682 96'958'862 09°'188°2S¢ 00°222'L€6 00°990°LL 00°199°026 uonongsu) ‘Buluueld 915
12'e9v'e (karsTard 06°'698'p 68'95€°S 006892t 000 00'689°21 uoneulp00) ARAROY JBINOILINORIXT ¥ 1G
28'v68'2y z8'v6e'ey 0v'91L0'98 8L'8V6°'LE1 00°09£°992 000 00°09£'992 uogewolny Areiqr €15
86'968°201 86'968'201 8t'025'G9S $S°¥8'969°L 00°292°09€'c  00°'Gi8'OLL 00°L¥t'6ve'e feuononnsu| ‘edineg seindwod 2ig
sLelLgL- 6/°'692'G5- 19°L8G'92E P1°856'22S 00°082'v6.L 000 00°082'v6L Bunuud tig
26°LP0'eS 26°L¥0°eS 09'892'2S 8'2LL'061 00'625'962 00'SS°'S 00°696'062 eipap/eones Aieigr 805
69°20v't 69°LL2'S S9'922'2 99°286't 00°26¥°6 000 00°26+'6 uoijeulpiooy suodg oNSeloys-Iau| L0S
920292t 92°0.9'¢21L 91°'GE2'508 80°059°22P 00955958 00°852'92 00°86.'628 luswdojere@ wNINOWINY 905
00°L00°L- 00°L00‘L- 9.°€25°2 (A (A 00°908°c 00°100"t- 00°208'y DX 19jua) suojesjUNWWOo) [euoyesnp3 Gog
¥5'682'81 $968L'81 S2°190'82 12'98L'08 00°285°2L 000 00°285°2L uoIsiABI9 | [euonEONP3 205
LO'6YS- L0'6¥S- 000 LO'6¥S 000 000 000 19)ue) SUOREDIUNWWOYD [BUOHEINPT LOG
000 000 08°220°L 02220't 005502 006502 000 $3008 AD /M TOOHOS HIWWNS 0¥t
00'2681L- 00'26'81- ob'0bL'6E 09°LE0'LL 00'8¥8°'LE 00'80¢'9 00°0¥5°LE $3008 WOO0 /M DNINHY3T IONVLSIQ 8EP
000 000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0bE'Y Ox Buiwies ssuesiq ect
9G°0LE L2t 9sole 12t SY'SLE'EVE 66'cLL'esl 00°0¥6°'LY9 000258t 00°02¥'629 Bujwresn sourlsig Ocy
000 000 000 000 000 00'v26'2tL- 00'vL6°2L OX uswyouu3 Aiojeso|dx3 ggy
00'€L8'L- 00'628'2L- 0v'868'S 09'vLy'L 000 000 000 OX uewyouu3 Aiojelo|d3 gy
6€'8E1'08 6£'85¥'08 ¥£'608°'1€ 12'8ES'¥2 00°982'9¢t 00V iy'e- 0000L°2¥ L Juswyouu3 Aiojeioldx3 92p
00°0v5- 00°0¥5- 00°0vS 000 000 000 000 DX seiioe [e1oedg ‘sweiboig ojwepeoy 6L
00'8LL- 00812~ VveL99'L 99°2vE’L 002822 002822 000 X senilIoed |eedg ‘sweiboid owepedy 9ty
LZ89%'e8 12'89¥'c8 Lr'oLe've 92'L1S¥'599 00°0£S'c9L 00°0€8°021 00°00.'2v9 I00YoS JoWWNG Gl
SL¥6E'8S SLY6E'8S ov'v£9'92 SY'v9L'6€ 00°€6L V21 000 00°€6L'¥21L $8SIN0Y JUBLIBOEIJ PSOUBAPY ZLb
8L8LL°9EL 8L8LL'9EL 0590028 2L°€£9'86 00'618'12¢ 000 00'618'12€ selioe [e1oedg ‘sweibold dlwepeoy 60p
00~ 00'p- 8Ly 25'v8 00'821 00821 000 joehUOD X P3 dduepUANY JUSRAINDT GOT
GG'961'29¢ GG'961'29¢ 18°002'918 $9'569'cL9 00'€68°26LL  00°88S'6Y 00°'S0E‘8rL L Arepuosag-uoneonp3 aAnewaS)Y £0Y
2L026'6 2L 026'6 gLves'eL oL'eL9'0p 00'8L¥'0Et 000 00'8L¥0EL uoneonp3 souepusiy jusjeanbl Zop
8€'951'951 86°95¥'9G1 2e'e69'GLL 0£'881201 00'8€£'v2E 000 '00'8€L'vLE uoneonp3 uj sUY LOv
00't- 00't- z8evs‘L 8129L°2 00°¥09'y 00'%09'vy 000 L 'NOW /M AJVHIHL TVOISAHd LNVHINLLI 2vE
000 000 80°0VL2 26'6EL2 00°08Y'S 00°08Y'S 000 t JOHNOW/M QIHIVdWI HOJ3dS €€
000 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 L# BOIUOW/M JOBIUOYD SS01) 19)8.dIalu| 9EE
aouejeg aouejeg Buipueysing sainjipuadxy jebpng syuswsnipy jebpng uonduasa( Juno29y 3ebpng
sjqelieAy pajaqunousauny  seduesquindugy ajeq-oy-ieap usung ey
AdNN4 TvH3N3O v pung
¥10¢ 1ea), |edsiy
$10Z/1€/10 4O sy Hoday smeys jebpng wd /1:8p:20
z ebeq S$3008 ¥3lL NY3FHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

¥102 ‘12 Aeniqed



81812071 Uop dEDTLY

66'v.8°G81 66'v.8'G8L 9L'ELY'60L L S8'8€9'P89°L 00°286°6.6'2 00002991 00°482°€18'2 OX ewsbeuel :@omieg sendwo) 629
00°2LS- 00°LLS- 080 020592 007202 0020 000 leous)Q ‘uswdojansq Hels L29
£0°650°9 £0°559‘9 L£'098'6 20'v8Y'y 00°000°Le 000 00°000°Le uoneonp3 JO pieog Juswdojansq Yels 29
Le'ZsL'oe- Le'2SL'0e- [P AR, L] 0L°'6£9°LS 00°'€96°2L 00°€0€‘2 00'099°0L Bumnioay £29
1€295'e aserl'e £€8'296°c 591682 00002°0L 00°009 000096 Bunuudiebuid 619
¥9'GL8- ¥9'GL8- €6°90P‘cp LL'8G9°L 0006105 000 00°061°0S lusweBbeuep ‘eomieg Buluueld 819
S0°020°L2L 6.°869°'£21 S9'268'CL6 96°299°'£0. 00'6S2'8v.L L 0094S'vL 00'€89'629°L [enua) Juswabeuep pood |00YoS £19
00°0S0°2- 00'050°2- 00'196'€2 00'692°0L 00'08L'2¢ 000 0008L°2¢ uojeuip.009 Buippig eAe1adoo) 99
000 000 00'0 00'000°t9 00'000°L9 000 00°000°L9 luswsabeuey ‘somes Buuueld 519
8v'G89°0L L- 8v°G89°0L L- 22'9e6'8LL 92'992'c02 00°L1S1L2 00°0SL°LL 00°29¢e'¥5e lenua) :8diAIeg uojeulojul agnd 19
1°692'L1L9 vLYSPLLY 28'cIe00s’t +0'890°065 "L 00'9e8'€LL’e 002958t 00v£2'G99°c Hoddng 80O sseuisng 219
60°06€'LY 60°06€' LY 62'GEL‘9 29'92S'9 00°250'vS 00'seL'e 00'226°0S swesfold 18Yl0 :uonenodsuel] 19
YS¥09°9- ¥S'¥09'9- S2'262°LS 62°€2h'vS 00'9LL'66 000 009L1'66 weiboid soueysissy sakoldw3 0L9
2g'sve'lel zg'sve’lel SS'v8L6ve €9°0LL°1L2 00°P0E2Y9 00°681- 00°€6L°2Y9 Juswabeuep ysid/fiefes 609
8L'IvLCLL 8L'9vLCLL 89°0£6'89 PL6E9'LLL 00'91LE'662 000 0091£°662 suonenobaN 809
19°1€L 19°1eL L0'0ce 8€'88L L 000v2C 00°0¥9 00°009°L siaauQ sng Juswdojeaaq yers 09
¥2'668°62 ¥2'668'62 9€'GSS oY 0P'882'ce 00°ebL'60L 00°10L°C 002p0°L0L uoljeulproo) siNiisansg 909
16°052'66L £V'96€°1£8 18'LLL°20b'Y 9.°191°'992'L 00°0eL'66¥'2L  00'2ke'vOL 00'881'SEE 2L luswebeuep :@o1M8g JeaIndwoD 509
000 000 006522 000 00'¥65°22 000 00'v65'22 €68 se1dey) uoneuodsuel) £09
6€°LIS'Y8 6e°L15'68 ZLieL'v9 6v°188°28 ooveLere 000 oo'vel'eve UOHEUIPIOOD Jysueq a1e) yyeeH 209
0000001 L- 0000001 L- 00000011 000 00’0 000 000 $3008 NYAITINS HLIM dIS £9S
000 000 ce'ees 89'999 00005} 00°00S't 000 $3008 | 3143 /M ODNILNIHd 995
SL°0- SL'0- 6268201 2886 00'v29'61 00'v2961 00°0 S3008 | 3143 /M SOAS A"vHSaIT S9S
000 000 000 00°LLLe 00°LLLC 00°L1L2 000 $3008 YAIINO NOSIaYN /M DNILNIHJG €95
00'029}- 00'029°L- 8S' L'l ar'i8e 00'GL 00'SL 000 AITIVA 33S3ANID /M NV1d dNI TOOHOS 299
00°008- 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3008 IHMSMWM DNINNYId "diNl TOOHOS 199
00'L 00°t 05'99LvL 05991 vL 00°ve£'82 00'vee'se 000 1S1 /M OdNI 3SN8Y JONVLSANS 65S
000 000 05°.6€ 05°L6€ 00'S64 00°G6L 000 $3008 1S1 09X STOOHOS T1IAON 955
000 000 0006812 00'068°L2 00°08L°'ch 00086 00°008'6¢ OX SI00YIS [BPO SSS
00't92'vEL 00'192'vEL 88°'89€°CEE 2'812'96S 00'8¥8'€90°} 0019922 00°vE2'LE8 OX [euononssu| ‘adjaieg seindwo) 06
000 000 00°LLL 00'¥t¥'2 00'tee'e 00°0S€2 00°148 X Buuueld Jusweordw) wNINoLIND/00YDS 8HS
000 000 00¥21'22 0001802 00v€6°2Y 000 00'vE6'ey X Buluueld Juswaaoidw| wWNNOLIND/I00YDS LS
000 000 68'€00°LL LL6EL'Y 00°EPL'GL 000 00'evL'St X Buluueld jusweaoidw) wnNdLIND/00YS SpS
000 000 000 000 000 00'000°¢- 00'000°C OX 'ulwipy @ payuag Juswdojaasq yels ovs
000 000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 000 00°000‘9 Bunoog 1se) 8es
66'82€'2E8 66'82¢'2E8 Ly'668°LLE 09'921‘€0S 00'SSE'ELL L 00°015'92 00'518989°t Buiuueld Juswaoidw) wnNoWIND/00YOS LG
v ogL'ov vroeL'or 0e'2r9'6l 92'882°GE 00°45120L 000 00°251'20L S|00YOS |19pON 9ES
00'€8- 00'€8- 00'e8 000 000 000 000 OX Bunuud 625
8b'895°09 12°108'09 §2'280'292 8v'L16°012 00'298°€€S 00°2L6°0p 00'Sv6'26¥ "PI00Y SBNIANOY uogeonp3-Aisnpu) 829
souejeg aouejeg Buipuesing sainjipuadxgy 19bpng sjuaunsnipy jobpng uopduoasag JuNo29Yy 38bpng
e|qe|jeay pajsqunausun  sedueIGUNOU] ajeg-03-1e0A auny lemu)
aNN4 TVHINIO V pung
10T -Jeaj |edasld
¥L0Z/LE/1L0 O sV noday sniels J19bpng .
wd 21:6p:20
¢ ebed $3008 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS ¥ALVIYDO

¥102 ‘1z Adenigad



81'81'20' %) 18A dEDALH

cY'9v8'c80 L1 99°2T2°CSE L 18°126°2EL°LE €S LLTISP'BE  00°126°LPS'L8  00°L9€°0SZ°! 00°¥5S‘162'98 AaNNd TVY3INTD 1ej01
12 L68'- 12'L68'vh- 66'0ve'ee 22'959'21 000 000 000 B0IMBG PaJe|eY 8SINN BUQD U0 BUD 6L
86'v¥2'220'L-  86'¥¥2'320L- 2€°L€£'509 99°L06'9LY 000 000 000 9Ag peleiey BuyesunoD veL
80'8SL'6E¥'l-  80°8SL'CEVI- LL'69L'826 16'885'G05 000 000 000 9AG pajeIeY eply 8UQ U0 dUQ ZEL
£4°208'9v- £L°208'0b- 209tL'ge 12'989°02 000 000 000 OAS pajeled p3 sAud paldepy LEL
S8°061°188- G8°061°188- Le'8L9'2LY $5°2L5'80P 000 000 000 OAG pajeje Yyoesds 62
LLSLYLL- LLSLY'LL- LEOSL'LL 9'SYe'9 000 000 000 OAS palejey UOISIA 824
eL'galL'pge- €L'gLL'pae- $5°60¥'vES 65°G0L'64 L 000 000 000 OAg pejeley Adessy) jeoisAyd 922
9L'0L6'62h- gL'oL6'62r- 29°608'8G2 #9901 LLL 000 000 000 Hoddng reuononssu) uoneonp3 |e1oads GgL
£6°098'69%- £6°098'69V- ¥6'¥9L'222 66°S60'L12 000 000 000 (0s0) wpy soAg dwod G0L
9z’ LiL'2ee- 9T L1L'eEe- €0'vLL'E01L €2°266'821 000 000 000 (OSW) wpy soag LWl v0L
£8'825'2e- £8°98¥ ‘22" 88220°01L S6'ESY 2L 000 000 000 (0s1) wpy iddng feuononnsu) €02
62'8€6'€0b- SE'828'C0P- 69°182'002 99'960°'€02 000 000 000 wpy p3 [e10ads 202
LLEeg'She'e-  09'SS0°'0ovE‘e- 96°092'669°'t  POPEL'00L'L 000 000 000 doueUBlUIRN @ SUONRIBAO LOL
000 000 05'v69°G 05'v69'G 00°68€'L L 00°9p 00°EVE'LL seoeg Anloe 999
£9°990°G1 £9°990°G1L L1°909'22 92'64L'02 00'9P¥‘8S 00'60%°L 0028025 S3NddNS/ONIAAIS JAILYHIJO0D S99
00002 00002 cLye9'LL 18°'8v2'se 00'€L1L‘Sk 00°06¥t2 00'€89'c2 luswobeuey ‘aoneg Buluueld 659
000 000 L1'69E'L £g'sy 00°GLH'L 000 00°SLY'L $3009 M3IVO/M SNOILYILOD3IN £¥9
000 000 L2 IsL'e 6L2€£2 00'680°9 000 00'680°9 OX Buniniosy 19
000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000°8 000 00°000'8 OX Bunniosy ov9
00'2- 00'2- e 95°2€9°'L 00°€€9°'2 00°€€9'¥y 00000°€ OX uonenfep 3 Buluueld Sy ASYD 669
000 000 00's2L ‘61 000 00°G2L'6L 000 00'G2L'6) OX uoheuip1009 Buippig aanesadoo) ge9
000 000 00'GL2 000 00'GLe 000 00'G12 QX uoneuipioo) Buippig aaneredoo) Le9
000 000 00°0£2'S1 00°081'0L 00'05b'52 000 00°05¥'52 DX suopenobaN 9e9
00'861 00861 G1°286'pL G2'090'S 00°Lv2'02 00'861 00°€$0'02 OX suonegoben sg9
000 000 05'850'62 05°S0L'9L 00 9L LY 00°50€ 00°6SY' LY DX uolBUIPI00D Jjeusg a1e) UiesH ££9
00°292°¢ 00°292'¢ 000 000 00°292°¢ 000 00'292°c OX Juswebeuep :eomeg Jeindwo) Leg
00'0 000 266692 89°¥S1L'9 00'8¥8°ct 000 00°8v8'cL DX Juswabeuepy :90iA18g Jeindwo) 0E9
aouejeg aosuejeqy Buipueysinp saJsn)ipuadx3y wbpng sjuswisnipy jeobpng uonduassqg JuNo29y 38bpng
a|gejieAy paJaquinduaun  sadueiqunouly ajeq-ol-Jea) juelny feniu]
ANNd TVHINIO Vv pung
#102 :4ed [edsiy
v1L0Z/1E/1L0 3O SY Hoday snjeys jebpng wd 21:8b20
v ebed $3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIHD

¥102 ‘12 Aeniqay



Aojuo) soiuep Aq pajuld
18g09/pung :Aq Hos
Auo Aewwng juud

Aungoe ou yum sapoojabpng ssaiddng
¥10Z/1E/L0 ‘81 JO SY
leaA Wwaung :adA) 19bpng
VY pung
uny iseT :SWeN eusid

81'81°20%) Jon dB)aIM

BUOI) UOROejeS

G abey

aNNd TVH¥3NID Vv ‘pund
10T :1e3 jedsid
¥1LOZ/LEIL0 O Sy Hoday smejs jebpng

$3004 ¥3lL NIIFHLNOS ¥ILYIUO

wd 21:6¢:20
102 ‘1z Alenigag



81'8L°Z0'%) BN depary

186png sy} Boue|Eq 0] SOJBWISE BIR 858 |

"pazi|Eal 84 JOU ||IM Jeak [easy Jolid aU} WOl SSOURIGUINOUT JBACALIRY JO) anueAas palewnsy ,

000 65'995°265'0t 000 65°995265°01 LP'616'6G.- 00'981'2S€E L1 seoInag-sjuauadwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

1:9:4 Buyes 917

00°'S1 £0°281°691°9 00°'SL £€0'281'691‘9 £0°281°L19 00°566°155°S 1:8:1 Bupyers 602 jo jeroians
00'StL 000 00°GL 000 000 000 SOeNUaASY PaYISSeIoUN 000-0LL2
000 €028L'691'9 000 €0'281'691°9 €0°L8L°LIL9 00'G66'15S°G saomeg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbyd 000-2522

1:8:} Buyels 6oz

0’665 61°929°€E. ov'665 §/°929'€E. S2ese LEh- 00°088‘v91°L Si: 1 Buiyels 5oz Jo lerolang
0b'665 000 ot'665 000 000 000 sasuadx3y s1eaA I0Ud Spunjey 000-1042
000 G1°929'66L 000 G1°929'6EL sZege tep- 00°088'v9L‘t seoneg-sjusucdwo) 0y s61y0 000-2522

S Buyes 60z

000 12°6L0°Lb2 L 000 12°620°Lb2°L 122509 00°220°‘LLL L L:gL:1 Buiyels €02 Jo |elo1gns
000 126L0'L¥2'L 000 L26L0'LYe'L 12 250'9L 00220 LLL'E sao)Mag-sjusuodwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522

1izLiL Bugers €0z

5266201 0s'vov‘oze'st §.°2250E1 00°'826°2b2S1 00°96102 00°282°222's1 uoljeonp3 [edluyde] pue 1evied (0| Jo |elolans
16°0€2 000 16°0€2 000 000 000 sanuaAay payisse|oun 000-04.2
82082 000 82082 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sIBaA JOUd SPUNJeY 000-1042
20'90L'6 000 20'90L'6 000 000 000 S8UaA0DRY SouBINSU| 000-0892
98'188'L 000 98'188'L 000 000 000 Juswdinb3-se|es 000-5992
000 092292t 056252 00'96102 00'96102 000 seolA18g-s800g J8YIO 01 sBIYD 000-¥SSE
000 00'28L°'L02'S1 000 00°28L'202'G1 000 00'282°202'SH se0IMeg-sjusuodwo) 0y sB1yd 000-2522
88'€01'08 000 88'c0L08 000 000 000 awoou| Alanoy paziuebiQ 000-22v +
GZove's 000 GZove'se 00°000'02 000 00°000°02 uoin | [ooyos Aed 000-0LEL

uonedINpP3] |ediuydag pue 1sated LoL

00°0 00'86€012'2 000 00°86£°012°2 000 00°'86€'012°C painquisipun :18YiQ Z00 Jo e1oigng
000 00°86€'0t2'2 000 00'86£'0t2'2 000 00'86€'0t2°2 luay/wpy-suauodwo) o} sBayd 000-0522

painquysipun 49Y3o 200

06°'185'vv1 96°659V50°L ¥6'¥8L'851 00°€98°890°L 000 00°£98'890°2 uoflesisiuiwpy LOO JO [el0lgns
06°09.'t 000 06°09L°L 000 000 000 S8NUBABY PalISSeIouN 000-0/42
00064 000 00062 000 000 000 sasusdx3 s1eaA Jold Spunjey 000- 1022
00°'LE0'2rt 000 00°'LE0'2ht 000 000 000 SNOILLYDITE0 NO WNIW3Yd L0O-L0be
000 96'962'GE ¥0'c02°pL 00°000°0S 000 00°000'0S sBujwe3 pue Jsa1iu] 000- L0V
000 00°€98'810°2 000 00'€98'810°2 000 00°€98'810°2 Jusy/wpy-suauodwo) o} s61yO 000-0522

uoneASIuIWPY L0O

anuaasy aouejeqy s)eq-0)-1e0 sjewnsy syuaunsnipy sjewsy uondussaqg a9IneS JUNO99Y SNUBARY

§899x3 pejedionuy juaind leuibuio
ANN4 MVHEEINID Vv pund
¥10C -1ed) |edsiy
¥10Z/1€/10 140 SY Hoday snmiejg anuarey wd 9125320
| ebed S$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HALVYIIO p1L0Z ‘12 Asenigay



81’8120 ¥l 19N denmiy

196png ey} soueleq 0) SEJEWINSS ale asey |

"pazZijBal 8q Jou [|m Jeak [eosy Joud eyl WOl SAOURIGUINOUT JOAOALIBY 10} @NUSASI palewisT ,

uoneonp3 JeaisAud g0¢

000 00°veT'8Le 000 00°v£2'8.2 000 00'¥£2°822 FOVNONVYT GNOIIS HSITONI LNYHIANLLI L0€ Jo Jejogns
000 00v€2'8L2 000 00'vE2'8Le 000 00'v€2'8L2 saojnueg-sjusuodwo) 03 sbiyo 000-2522

FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI LNVHINLLI £0€

000 00'912°8.¢€ 000 00°91LL'8.8 000 00912828 Adessyy jestsAyd sog Jo |ejoians
000 00'9L2'8.8E 000 00'9L2'828 000 00'912'828 seginag-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

Adesay) |earshyd so¢

000 00°€¢8‘02| 000 00°€€802} 000 00°€£8°02 | paneduw) AjjensiA 10g Jo e10)ans
000 00°ge8‘oct 000 00°€€8'02L 000 00°€e8‘0ct seonueg-sjuauodwo) o3 sbiyo 000-2522

pastedw) AjjensiA $0g

000 00°998°89 000 0099889 000 00°99889 Uy €0¢€ Jo |ejoiqng
000 00'998'89 000 0099889 000 00°998'89 sa0IMRg-slusuodwo) 0y sB1yD 000-2522

Y €0¢

000 00°€€6°0€ 1 000 00°€€6'0¢1 00°0 00°e£6°0¢ 1 dIsniy LOE 40 jejoiqng
000 00°€€6°0EL 000 00°€e6°'0EL 000 00°€e6°'0EL saoneg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

JISNiN LOE

88°188‘8 00008951 88'188'8 00°008'9S 1 00°b92°cL 00°9€5'€8 3008 ATTIVA IISINID/M L:9: L DNI4IVLS LSZ JO [ejoigqng
88°188'8 000 88°188'8 000 000 000 $3008 HL1O SHY3A HOIdd ONNd43Y 008-10.2
000 00°008'9GL 000 00°008'9S 1 00¥92'cL 00'9e5'e8 seaneg-siusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

3008 AITIVA 33S3IANID/M 1:9: 1 ONILLAVLS 15T

000 $0°228202 000 §0°228'202 S0'€.0've 00'6b2'g91 $3008 ITIV-LLVD /M 1:9: L DNIJ4VLS 0SZ Jo jejoians
000 50228202 000 $0228'202 S0'eL0'vE 00°6+L'89L saoineg-sjusuodwo) oy sbiyd 000-2522

$3008 31V-LLVO IM 1:9:1 ONI44VLS 052

00°0 00'656°L} 000 00°656°LL 000 00°656°L1 ATIV-LLVO /M £:2L: L DNI4H4VLS 812 Jo |ejoigns
000 00'656°LL 000 00°656°LL 000 00656°L} seolueg-sjuauodwog oy sBiyd 000-2522

F1IV-LLVO /M €21 1 ONIZdVLS 812

ot'660°2 LL9S2'6LL°0L 8L LL6‘0¢1 68°295'8t8°01 LL'0LL'969- 00°822°GbS L1 1:9:1 Buyjels g1z Jo |eroiqng
00°00S°t 000 00°00S't 000 000 000 sanusAay psljisseoun 000-0LL2
0t'66S 000 0v'669 000 000 000 sosuadx3 sies A J0ld Spunjay 000-10.2
000 25'68L°L2L 8L'L18'82L 0t —ool.m.mN 0€'602'€9 0026.°261 $82IAG-5820g 18410 0} SBIYD 000-¥522

anuaasy aouejeg 8jeg-0)-leap sewns3 sjusunsnipy sjewns3y uonduosag a91MIeg JUNO29Y anNuUaAdY

$£889X3 pajedionuy juanny lewibuo
aNN4 TYHEINIO Vv pund
p10Z :4eaA [eosiy
3O S oday smejs anuaad
¥LOZ/LE/L0 4O SY  Hoday smeyg o wd 912520
z ebed $3004 ¥3lL N4IHLNOS HALVIHO 7102 ‘12 Asenigay



81'8L°Z0'%) 1op depary

19Bpng sy) souejeq o} SelRWIISA BIL 9S8y}

"pozifeal aq 10U |[IM 1834 jeasyy Joud By} WO SSOURIGUWINOUT JBACALIRY 10} anudAR) palewnsT ,

000 00°LEE‘06 00°0 00°LEE'06 00°0 00°1£€'06 jead ay1 Jo svydea] /gg 4o |ejoigng
000 00°LEE06 000 00°'LEE'06 000 00°LEE06 saoineg-sjuauodwo) 03 sBiyd 000-2522

Jeaq ey} jo J8yoes] 2z¢

000 00°608°202 000 00'608'202 000 00'608°202 Bupesy-jo-pieH 92¢ JO jelolang
000 00°608°202 000 00'608°202 000 00608°202 seoeg-siusuodwog o) sBiyd 000-2522

Buueay-j0-pieH 9z¢

000 00°'b28‘sst 000 00°v28‘89p 000 00'vZ8'89¢t Adesay] Jeuoednddp p2g 10 [ejolang
000 00'28'8gv 000 002889V 000 002889 seoeg-sjuauodwog o} sBiyd 000-2522

Adessy euonednaag yze

000 00'0zt'sel 000 00'02t‘szl 00'0 00'02v'seL SIS J0aieD/PWOH 9L € JO |elolqng
000 00°02v'set 000 00°02¥'set 000 00°02¥'s2L seolAIeg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

S||{S JeaIe)/oWOH 91LE

000 00'00.°29% 000 00700229 000 00'00L°29t yeaq ey) 104 se0idialu) ¢LE JO [elolgns
000 00°00L'29Y 000 00'00.'29% 000 00°00L29% saonag-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyo 000-z522

Jeaq ay) 104 J930adaaju) €LE

000 00'85°661 000 0085661 00'0 00'85°661 Isibojoysisd [ooyds Zig jo [elolang
000 00'¥85°661 000 00'¥85'661 000 00¥85'661 saointeg-sjusuodwon o} sbiyn 000-2522

1stBojoyohsd Jooyag zie

LL'vie 00°000°2€ yoN 7x4 00°000°2¢ 00°00t°94 00°009°G| JS3ANIHD L€ Jo |ejoigng
LLvle 000 LLvie 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHVY3A HOIHd ANN434 008-1042
000 00°000°ze 000 00°000°cE 000091 00°009'GL 89018 S-sjuBuodwo) 0} sB1yD 000-2522

JSANIHO LIE

000 00°181°s01 000 00°L8L‘S0L 000 00°181°s0L paisjedw yoeeds 0L¢ Jo |eloigng
000 00'L81°S01L 000 00°L8L‘50L 000 00'L8L‘G0L seoIneg-sjusucdwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

padedw) yossads 04

000 00°9.£°99¢% 000 00°9.£‘99% 00’0 00°9.£°09¢Y Jeswianosdwi| yosads 60¢ 40 |RIOIGNS
000 0092899y 000 00'92€£'99¢ 000 00'9.£'99% sedieg-sjusuodwog oy sBiyd 000-2522

jJuswaaosdwi yosasads 608

00°0 00'0£L°91 000 000891 000 00°0€.°91 uoneanp3 |edisAyd gog 4o jejolans
00°0 0008L'91 000 00°0€L'9L 000 00°0€2'9L seoineg-sjuauodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

anuaAay aouejeg 9je(y-0)-189 A sjewysy sjuswysnipy ajewnsy uonduosaq ERTTNETS JUNOJ2Y SNUBAASY

§889X3 pajedidnuy uauny leutbuio
aNNd TVHIANIAO V pund
10Z :1ea) |edsiy
O s oday sn anuaAd
Y1L02/LEIL0 O SY M Y smelg o wd 91:29:20
€ ebeg $3008 ¥3lL NAIHLNOS ¥ILVIUO pL0Z ‘12 Aenigay



818120} Jop depury

196pnq By} 8ouREQ O} SSIEWINSS SJB 9SaY )

‘pazZi[eal aq Jou ||IM JeA [Bosy Joud SU WO SROURIGUINOUT JBAOALIES) 0] SNUBASI PaleWINST ,

000 85°€09‘t 000 86°€09'V 85°€09't 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVYOISAHd LNVH3NLLI 2¥¢ JO lejoigng
000 85°€09'Y 000 85°€09'y 85609t 000 seoweg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522
L 'NOW /M AdVH3IHL TVOISAHd INVYIANILLI 2ve
000 88'6.V'S 00°0 88'6.b's 88'6.b'S 00°0 | SJOUNOW/M a3dIVdiNl HO33dS LE€ JO leiniang
000 88'6.L1'G 000 88'6L1'S 88°6.V'S 000 seolneg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
1 JOUNOW/M AIHIVdWI HO33dS LE¢€
000 00°602'82 000 00'602'82 00’0 00°602'82 80JUOl/M J0RAUO0Y SS01) Jataldislu) 9EE JO |elolgns
000 00'602'82 000 0060282 000 00'602°'82 saopueg-siusuodwo o} sBiyd 0002522
S0JUOI\/M JoBIUO0T SSOUD Jajaudislul 9g¢
000 00'S61°9E 000 00'S61°9E 00°0 00°S61°9¢ eHUOY X aandudsald » onsoubelq SEE o |elolgng
000 00'S61°9E 000 00'961'9€ 000 00'G61'9E seopeg-sueuodwog o} sbiyd 000-2522
JoRIUOD X aAnduIasald 'g on3soubeiq se¢
000 00'0LY'8LL 000 00°0Lb'8LL 00°0 00°0LY'8LL 10)10MA |B100S |o0YDS ZEE JO Jelolang
000 00°0L'8LL 000 00°0L'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL seoIeg-siusucdwo) o} sByO 000-2522
J9)IOMA |B100S |OOYDS ZeE
000 00'925'8L¢ 000 00'9.5'8.¢ 000 00°9.5'8.€ JaYl0 ‘salitiqesig LEE Jo lelolans
000 00945'8.¢ 000 00'9.5'8.¢ 000 00'9.5'8.¢ seoinieg-siusuocdwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522
J8yjo ‘senijigesiq Lee
000 00'605°8L1 000 00'605'8L 1 000 00'605'81L 1 d8ydea] asINN/ESINN 0EE 4O jeloiqng
000 00605811 000 00'6058LL 000 00'6058LL saoIeg-sjusucdwo o} sByD 000-2522
Joyoea] asINN/BSINN 0£8
000 00°001‘62 000 00°001'c2 00°000°t 0000122 JeBeuepy ssouisng 62¢ 40 lejolqng
000 00°001L'€2 000 00°00L'€2 00'000°t 0000122 se1nRg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522
Jabeuep ssauisng 6Z¢
€2°126'S1 00'882'v6 €L'1L6'S1 00°882'v6 00°€29° |- 00'L16°S6 40}Ipny Jeulsiu] gge 4o jejoiqng
05'LL6EL 000 0S°LL6°CL 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHVY3A HOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
€2°0002 000 €2°000C 000 000 000 sosuadxy SIedA Joud Spuney 000-L042
000 00'882'¥6 000 00'882'v6 00'€29’L- 00°L16'G6 seoag-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2582
Joypny |eussiul 82¢
anusAsy aojuejeg ajeq-03-zee ) Sjewnss sjususnipy ejewns3 uopduosaq EETINETS JUNO22Y BnusAdY
§599%3 pajedisguy jusung leuibuop
GNN4 TVHEINID V pund
102 -dea) jedsid
O S oday smejg anuaad
PLOZ/LENO IO SY M Y smeg | wd g1:24:20
v ebed $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHO v10Z ‘12 Aeniged



81'81°20%) JoA depury
19bpng ey} soueleq 0} SBJBWISS BB 888y
'pazi[eal 84 10U ||1m JeaA [Bosy Jolid 8y} WOl SeOUBIGUINOUT ISA0ALIRY) 10} BNUBASS palewisT ,

000 01'9.ec 000 olLase’e oLglee 000 apjoe [eioeds ‘sweiboid djwepedy gl Jo |elolans
000 otLgLe'e 000 oL'ale'e ot-ale'e 000 seo|uag-sjusuodwo) o} sbyo 000-2522

anljioed |erveds ‘swesboid d1wspesy oLy

00°0 clLevLissL 88°982°'L 00°0£5°€9L 00'0£8021 00°00.'2v9 100Y2g Jswwng §ip Jo jejoiqng
000 cL'8L6'et 88'98L°L 00°69.°02 00'69.°02 000 seoImeg-saoog Jeylo 01 sbiyo 000-vsez
000 00°69L°2vL 000 00°G9.L°2yL 00°590'001L 00°00L°2¥9 saoImRg-Sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

jooyss Jawwng §Lb

000 00°8..'€2) 00°'SL0°}L 00°€6LVC1 00°0 00°€6L'v21 $884N0D JUBWIAJE|d padueBApPY ZLT JO |Blolang
000 00°GLO'L 00'GLO°L 00°0€0°'2 000 00°0€0°2 $921A188-58009 JaUl0 0} sB1yD 000-v522
000 00°€9.22L 000 00°€9.'2eL 000 00°€9.'22L seolnueg-sjuauodwo) o} sbiyo 000-2622

$8SIN0Y JUBWAdR|d PASUBAPY ZiLy

00°0 §2'89€c9 $/'699°6 00'880°€L 00" 18L°8b2- 00'618°12¢€ ejiljioed jejdads ‘sweiboid os1wapedy 60p JO jelolns
000 STYEL'SL S.'199'8 00°96£'v2 00°96€'tv'e 000 $801AI8G-5900¢ 8410 01 sB1YD 000-v522
000 000522 00°800°L 00852 008s2'c 000 soMg-sjuauodwoo-uoN 01 sBiyo 000-c522
000 00°¥8E'SH 000 00v8E'sY 00°Se¥'9.2- 00'618l2e seoag-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyy 000-2522

anlIoe |e1vads ‘sweiboid slwapedy gov

00’0 05'961 000 05961 05°961 000 PeIUOoY X P sduepuUNY JudleAInb] ot Jo ejoigns
000 05961 000 05961 06°961 000 seolnueg-sjusuodwo) 03 sBiyo 000-2522

joRIUOD X PF 82uepUSY JusjeAInbl o

WAL 4 62'526°26.°1L ot°e5L'S 00°€¥9°96. L 00'8E€‘8Y 00°50€'8hL L A1epuodag-uoijeonp3 sAfeuwIsllY £0T JO lelolgns
00°0g2'tL 000 00052t 000 000 000 SanusAsy payisseloun 000-0LL2
LL'G8L 000 1L°G8L 000 000 000 sasuadxg s1eaA 10Ud Spungey 000-1022
000 gZ'96L'9 SLLLL'E 00¥16'6 00166 000 seoeg-sadog Jeylo o1 sbiyo 000-veee
000 00°62.°98L°L 000 00°62L'98L"L 00'veh'se 00'soe'srL'L se0InBeg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyD 000-2522

Aiepuodag-uoiieonp3 aAlewsadly cob

000 00'8LY0EL 000 00°'8LY°0EL 000 oo'gLroct uoljeanp3 esuepusily jusjeainb3 zZoy Jo [e101Gng
000 00'8Lvoct 000 00'8L¥'0EL 000 00°8L¥'0EL $801M9S-sjusuodwo) 03 sBiyd 000-2522

uonesnp3 asuepuapy usjeAinb3 zov

00’0 00'88¢°b.LE 000 00°8€€'v.LE 000 00°8ee'vLe uoiednp3 uj suy Lob Jo jelogng
000 00'8ec'v.ie 000 00'8eE'v.LE 000 00'8e€'v.LE saojuag-sjusuodwo) o} sbyd 000-2522

uoneocnp3g u] suvy Loy

anuaiey esuefeg 8jeQ-oy-1eaA sjewinsgy sjusunsnipy sjewns3 uondudsaq 921195 JUNO22Y anuBASY

L) e pejediduy usung leutbuo
ANMN4 TVHINIO V pund
10T -Jes) |edsiq
O s oday sniejs anuaaad
PLOZ/LE/LO0 YO SY U Y snejs -] wd 91:24:20
g obed $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIUD 102 ‘12 Ateniqey



81'81°20'v) en depury

1ebpng sy} eouejeq 0} SSjRWINSE BB 8saYy )

‘pazi|eal aq 10U [|Im JESA [2OSY 101id DY) L0 SSOURIGWINOUT IBAOALIRY 10} BNUSAdS PalewIST

000 00'248S'LL 000 00°285°2L 000 00°285'LL saoineg-siusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

UoISIAG|a | |euoeInp3 Z0g

000 o'vS0°Z 000 oS0 ot'vS0°2 000 $32008 AD /M TOOHOS HAWWNS 0¥t Jo |ejolang
000 ov'¥50°2 000 or'¥50°e ob'¥50°C 000 seolnIeg-sjuauodwo) 0} sB1yd 000-2522

$3008 A9 /M TO0HOS HINWNS 0vY

£e'v19'Y 00'8¥8°LE eEvI9'Y 00'8t8°LE 00'80€°9 00°0bS°LE $3208 INOO /M DNINHVYIT IONV.LSIA 8Et Jo leroians
EEVIIY 000 eevLoY 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3A HOIHd ONNd43Y 008-10L8
000 00'8¥8'LE 000 00°8¥8°LE 00'80¢€'9 00°0¥S'Le saoineg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

$3208 D0 /M ONINYVIT IONVLSIA 8EY

000 00'0ve‘y 000 00°0bE Y 000 00'0vE'p ox Buusesn aduels|q ££1 JO lel01ansg
000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0vE'Y saoleg-siusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

ox Bujuiea ssuessiqg gcp

St'6.LE £8°061°609 AT AR £8°0v6°cS9 £€8025ve 00°02¢°'629 Bujusesn souels|g 0Ly Jo leloigns
000 00°000'9 00°008‘cY 00°008'6Y 000 00°008'6Y senusAsy paijisseloun 000-0L.2
S'6¢ 000 Gv'62 000 000 000 $3004 H1O SHVY3IA HOIHd GNN43Y 008-10.2
00°0se 000 00'05e 000 000 000 sosuadx3 sies A 1old SPUNjoy 000-1022
000 €8°988°C 00056 €8'968°¢c €8°966°L 00°006°L Se0lMeg-s800g I8yl 0} sB1yD 0007522
000 00'+0€009 000 000009 00'v85'ce 00°02L'LLS sao1nag-sjusuodwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522

Buusea asuesiqg ocy

000 000 000 000 00'v.6°CL- 00b26CL OX Wawydnu3 Atolesojdx3 gzp jo |ejoiqns
000 000 000 000 00'v26°Cl- 00'¥L6°CL saolnag-siusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

JX Wwawyosuu3 Aioyesojdxy gz

000 00'€.8‘L 00°0 00°€L8°L 00'€L8°L 000 OX Wawyoiiug Arojeso|dx3 Lep Jo leloigns
00°0 00°€Le'L 00°0 00°€L8L 00'eLeL 000 seomeg-sjusucdwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

OX uswydsLug Kiojeso|dxg zzk

00'vLb’9 00'00L2kL 00’0 00°982'9¢ 1 00'vLY'9- 0000221 uswiyouug Asojesojdx3 ozp 10 |ejoiqnsg
00vLv'e 00°00L2pL 000 00°982'9¢€L 00 viv'e- 00°00L°2L seolneg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

juawyauug Kiojesojdx3 gzy

000 00°0vs 000 00°0tS 00°0vS 00’0 ani1oed |epads ‘sweibold a1wepedy 6Ly JO [eloigng
000 00°0¥S 000 00°0S 00°0¥S 000 s801Mag-slusuodwo) 0 sBiy) 000-2522

aIoe 4 jeroads ‘swesboid siwepedy gLy

shusasy aouejeg 2)eq-03-180A sjewpsy sjusunsnipy sjewns3y uonduoseg 8oIAl0S JUNO29Y 2NUBARY

§899X3 pajedionuy usaung leuibuo
aNN4d TIVHINIO V pung
¥10Z -Jea) |edsid
O s oday snieyg anuaaa
_ P102/1€/10 $JO SY Hoday smeyg -] wd 91.:/p:20
9 ebed $3008 ¥3ll NHIHLNOS ¥ILVIUO v102 ‘12 Aseruges



8181201 Yo depury

1ebpnq ey} soue|Eq 0] SEIBWINSS 1B 8Say L

"paziI[eai 8q jou [{Im Jedk [2osy 101d DY) WO SAOURBIGUINGUT JBAOALIRY 10) @NUSASI palBWNST ,

000 00'689°C} 000 00°689°C1 000 0068921 oleuIpJoo) AYAIIDY JE[NDLINIRIIXT LS JO [eloians
000 00'689°CL 000 006892t 000 0068921 saoIneg-susuodwo) o) sBIYD 000-2522

OlBWIPICOD MIAIDY JBINIILINOENXT 1§

000 00°09€‘992 00°0 00°09¢e°99¢ 000 00°09€°992 uojewolny Aleiq|T €15 Jo |elolgns
000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'992 seamag-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiud 000-2522

uonewony Areiqi 15

S8°¢06 05'892'v91°2 §€°/68'961 00°292°09¢'Z 00518011 00°Lbb'6veT leuonongisu] ‘esjaies seindwod Zis Jo [el0iqns
G8'€06 000 G8'€06 000 000 000 $3004 H1O SHVY3IA HOIHd aNNd3d 008-104¢2
000 05°€66'G61 05°€66'G61 00°/86°16€ 000 00°.86°16€ $991M9G-5800g J8ylO 0} sBIYD 000-¥522
000 00'522'896't 000 00'S.2'896'tL 00°G18°0LL 00°09¥°258°L saoiueg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2622

Jeuonanisy] ‘9a1A8g J9INdwon Z1§

00°€2.82 6€'7.8°256 00'eeL'se 6€°v/8°256 6€'¥65'8S 1 00°08Z‘v6.L Bunuid 1S Jo lejoIang
000 00°L£2 000 00°L€2 000 00°L€2 $8NUBASY PalIsseoun 000-0LL2
00€2.'82 000 00€2.'82 000 000 000 JayiO ‘sajes JouIN 000-5592
000 6€°LE9°2S6 000 6€°L£9'256 6€V65'8S1 00°e¥0'vV6L semag-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2622

Bunuid 1S

000 00°€2596¢ 000 00625962 00°bSS‘s 00'696°062 elpapyeoIIRg Aieiql 805 Jo |eloKgng
000 00°€25'962 000 00625962 00°¥SS‘S 00696062 saoag-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

eipap/adiaIeg Atesqi 805

00°0 05'960°6 06°66€ 002616 000 00°26%°6 uofjeu|pioo) suods aysejoyds-ielu) 206 Jo el0igns
000 05°'G6€ 05°96¢€ 00°L6L 000 00°t6L $82IM8g-5200¢ 1810 01 sB1YD 000-v522
000 00°L0.'8 000 0010, 000 00°t0L'8 sao1ueg-sjusuodwo) 03 sbiyd 000-2522

UOREBUIPIOOD SHOdS I)SEIOYIS-JaU| 20S

00°0 05'8Lb'eL8 05°.EL'eh 00955958 00'85.°92 00'86.°628 swdol|aAeg WNNdKINY 906 JO jejoians
000 0g°LEL'EY 0S'.EL'EY 00'5.2'98 000 00'5.2'98 se01AI8g-s800g J8UI0 0} sBIYD 000-v522
000 00°182'04L 000 00°182'02L 00'852'92 00°€2S'evL saa1n9g-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiud 000-2522

juswdojaasg wNNDLLING 90G

00°0 0t°'s08°¢ 000 ot"'508‘c 09°'100°L- 00°208‘t OX J8jus) suoljedjunwwod [euoljednpl S0 Jo |ejoians
000 0ob’'so8'e 000 0ot'so8'e 09°L00°t- 00°208'v sa9iueg-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

DX 48JUdD SUCHEDIUNWWOY [eUCHEONPT §0S

000 00°'285'LL 000 8.hwm.$ 000 00°/85°.L uojsiasje] |euoilednp3 Z0s O jeloigqns

anuaAdy aouejeg a)eq-0)-1ea A sjewinsy sjusuysnipy ajewnys3 uonduossaq 821MI9S JUNOIIY SNUBASY

[0 e pajediopuy uauny leutblo
ANN4d TVE3IN3ID Vv pungd
1L0Z :4e0A |e9Sid
3OS oday snieig anuaaa
vL0Z/LE/LO JO SV Moday smelg o B e
Lebeq $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHUD 102 ‘12 Ateniqey



81'81°20'pL Usp denary

1bpnq sy soueeq 0} selBwWISS aIe 8sBY |

'pazifeal 9q JOU {im Jedh [2OsY 1o1d Sy} WOJj SSOURIGINOUT J9A0ALIEY 10) SNUBASI PajBWNST ,

uoneulp100s suodg 211Se|0LYIS-183U] 925

00°L18'EL 00'€92 L9V’ 00°LL8‘El 00°€92°19%°L 00v61°se 00°690°02t"t ujwpy B popie) suswdoleaag jeis 26 Jo jelolansg
00°LI8'EL 000 00°LL8EL 000 000 000 senuaAsy paijisse|oun 000-0LL8
000 00'€92' L9V’ 000 00'€9z'Iov'L 00'v6L'GE 00'690'92¥°1L saoimeg-siusuodwo) 03 sbiyd 000-2522
ulUpY '8 PaLISY :Juawdojanaq HeIS SZS
gc’leL 00°06.°G gc'lel 00°06.'S 000 00°06L'S uojjeuiplooy spods onsejoyas-18iu] £2¢ 40 |eloiang
82°LEL 000 82 LEL 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHVY3A HOlIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°06.'S 000 00°06.'S 000 00°06L'S saaIneg-sjusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522
uoneuIp100) spods o1ISB|0YIS-493u| £26
00'v.8 00'859°19¢ 00°vL8 00'85919¢ 000 00'859°19¢ sreday Juswdinb3 zzg Jo |eloigng
00°059 000 00099 000 000 000 senuaAey paljisseoun 000-0448
00vce 000 00'vce 000 000 000 sesuadxg sieaA JoUd spunjey 000-1042
000 00'859°19¢€ 000 00'899'19¢ 000 0085919 sao1uBS-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyo 000-2522
aeday Juawdinby zzs
000 00°21€02 000 00°21£02 000 00°21€02 VYAIINO-GYIW/M NOLLONHLSNI ‘ONINNVY1d 125 JO |eloians
000 00°'LIE'02 000 00°LLE‘0C 000 00°ZI€'02 saoIneS-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522
VAIINO-aviA/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNVId 125
000 00'051°€9 000 00°0SL°€9 000 00°0S1°E9 ad1ueg poddng sajsusyaaduiod ozs Jo |e101gng
000 00051‘€9 000 00°051'c9 000 00°051'€9 seomeg-sjusucdwog 0} sbiyd 000-2522
99IAI9g Woddng aaisuayaidwon 0zs
000 00°681°‘0F 00'0 00'68Y°0 000 00°68b'OF uoidNLIsU| SWoH Jo 10jeulpioo)d 816§ Jo |ejoIgqng
000 00°68¥‘0v 000 00'68V°0v 000 00°68v'0F seo1nag-sjusuodwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522
UONOINIISU| SWOH JO JOJRUIPIOOY) 81S
000 0091221 00°'5.6'62 00°'L6L°eY 000 00°161°2p (1enua) 18Y10 ‘uoneuIPIC0) /16 JO |BI0IGNS
000 00165t 00°0s€'6L 00°L6'02 000 00'L¥6'02 SenusAdy palisse|oun 000-0L.Le
000 0052901 00°s29'0L 000s2'te 000 000s2't2 S80IA19G-5820g J8YIO 0} sBIYD 000-vS2e
(1leseg) J2430 ‘UoEUIPIOOD L1G
000 00'28.°.£6 00’0 00°22.°L86 00°990°Z1 00°199°026 uoponisuy) ‘Bujuueld 91§ Jo |LI0)GNS
000 00°22.'LE6 000 00°22.'L€6 00'990°LL 00°199'026 saonag-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522
uonanisu| ‘Buluue|d 915
anuaAsy aouejeg 8jeg-03-Jea) Sjewihs3 sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uopduasaqg ERIPNETS UN02DY anuaAsy
§S99x3 pajedionuy uduny leuibuo
aNNd TVHINIO V ‘pungd
10T Jes) jedsid
3O S oday snjeis snuans
PLOZ/LE/LO SO SY U Yy snieyg .| wd g1:24°20
g abed $3004 ¥3IL NUFHLNOS ¥ILVIUD 102 ‘12 Aenigo



8L'81°20vL Uep depury

1efpng sy} souL|eq O SelRUNISS BJB 88y ]

‘PaZIfEdl 8q JOU ||IM JBA [B0SY) Joud SY) WO} SBOURIQUINOULT JBAOAILED) I0) BNUSASS PalRWINST ,

GS'2L 000 g5'eL 000 000 000 $3004 HL1O SHV3IA HOIdd ANN43Y 008-1042
000 000 000 000 00'000°¢- 00°000‘€ seaneg-sjusucdwo) o) sbiud 000-2522

ulwpY g payIe) :JuswdolaAsq JEIS OvS

000 00'000°9 000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 Bunoog 3l 8¢S JO elolang
000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 000 00°000‘9 s901M8G-slusuodwog 0} sBayd 000-2522

BuLl0ag 159 8€S

e6veLL pL°2eL'20L' ) 8L .ve'8l 00°SSE°CLLL 00°0v5‘ee 00°518°989°L luueld Juswaaoidul] WNINJLIINY/00YIS /£S5 JO |BI0NaNS
26'56'9 000 26'v56'9 000 000 000 SHILSOd/NINYI-A3Y OSIN 200-0.22
00059 00'S20'9Y 00'0S9 00°GL0'9t 000 00°'S.0'9p $8anusAdy payisseoun 000-0442
00021 000 0002t 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sies A Jold spunjay 000-10.2
000 vL°255'92 98'229'01 00°081°2€ 00°08L°2€ 000 s80IMRS-5830g JoYI0 0} sBIyD 000-vsZ2
000 00°001°0£9't 000 00°001°0€9°t 00°0v9°'01- 00°0vL'0¥9'tL saojueg-sjusuodwog o} s6140 000-2522

1uue|d JuswaAoIdW] WNINDMINS/IO0YDS LEG

00°562 00°251°20L 00°s62 00°251°20L 000 00°251°201 $|00Y3s |8pOoN 9€6S jO |ejogns
00°'96C 000 00'G62 000 000 000 sanusAsay payisseloun 000-0L42
000 00°251°201 000 00°251°20L 000 00°251°20L seoeg-sjusuodwog 0} sbiyd 000-2522

S|00Y9S 19POWN 9€S

000 [ANA: 000 [ANA:] cees 000 X Bupuud 625 Jo |elolgng
000 ce’es 000 2£'¢8 ce'e8 000 saoineg-sjusucdwo) 0} sbiud 000-2522

X Bunuud 6zg

05°6/8°LS 00°096°28Y 05'06595 00'5.9'26Y 00°0.2- 00°56°26Y "pJ00) saliAldY uoneanpI-Aisnpuj gzs Jo |ejoiang
05'G.8°LS 006168 0506595 00'606'68 000 00°606'68 SonusAsYy peljissejoun 000-04L42
000 00'99.°20% 000 00°99.°20% 00°04¢- 00'9€0°€0¥ seojuag-siusuodwod o) sbiyd 000-2522

"p400D S8NIAIOY uolednp3-Asnpu| gzg

Seovl 0022085 6€'652‘9 00°€£€°98S 00'88.°61 00°Sv5'995 uswidojanaq sjelsiely |euolonasu| L2ZS JO jeloigng
seovl 000 seovl 000 000 000 S9nuUBASY payisseloun 000-0LLS
000 00°601‘9 00'60L‘9 0081221 0081221 000 se0IMag-5820g 1810 01 sB1yD 000-v522
000 00'SLL'vLS 000 00'GLL'YLS 00045°L 00°5¥5'995 seoag-sjusuodwog 0} sbayd 000-2582

Juswdojeaeq S|eLSIEN [EUORONASU| £2G

2E°1962 +6°082°2 2€°196°2 ¥6°082'8C 90t 00°582°82 uojjeu|pioo) suodsg dise|oyas-isju] 9Zs Jo |ejoiang
2e'196'2 000 2e’196°e 000 000 000 $30049 H1O SHVY3IA HOIdd ANN43Y 008-1042
000 ¥6°082'82 000 .vo.omN\.wIN 90'- 0058282 seolueg-sjusuodwog o} sBiy) 000-2522

anuanay aouejeg 8jeQ-0)-Jea A lewysy sjuswisnipy ajewnsy uonduassq ELTTNETY JUNOJ9Y dnudAdy

8S99x3 pajedidnuy juauny lewibuo
GNN4 TVH3INTD V¥ pung
10¢ :1ed) |edsid
rLOZ/LE/L0 30 SY Hoday snieyg anuaasy wd gL:24:20
6 ebed $3009 H3lL NY3IHLNOS JILVIEO 102 ‘12 Atenigad



81'81°20°vL U8A depmiy

18bpng sy} soukleq 0} SSlBWISE BB 8SBY L

‘PazZijEsal B4 J0U [|IM JBSA [0S Joud U} WO SEOURIGINOUT JOACAIIBS 10) SNUSAS) PatRWNST |,

000 002122 000 002122 002122 000 $3008 VAI3INO NOSIQvYIN /M DNILNIHd €96 Jo |ejoigng
000 002122 000 00°L1L'2 00°2LL'2 000 seoueg-sjuauedwo) o} sBIyD 000-2522

$3008 VAIINO NOSIaGvYIN /M DNILNIYd €96

90'66 005621 90°66 00°56.°L 00'66.‘L 00’0 AITIVA 33S3INID /M NV 1d dNt TOOHOIS 296 Jo |elolgqns
90°'66 000 90'66 000 000 000 $3004 H1O SHY3IA HOIHd ANNJ3Y 008-10L2
000 00°S6L°L 000 0066} 00'S6.'t 000 seo1M88-sjusuodwo) 0y s61y) 000-2522

AITIVA 33SINIO /M NVId dINl TOOHDS 295

000 00°€EE‘8T 000 00°¢e£‘8e 00°e€e8e Q00 LS. /M O4Ni SNV 3ONVYLSENS 686 Jo jeloigns
000 00°€ee'82 000 00°€ee'8e 00°e£e'8e 000 sao)neg-sjusucdwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

1S1 /M OdNI 3snNay AONVLSENS 655

00'0 00°S6.L 000 00°S6.L 00°S6L 000 $3008 1S1 OX STOOHOS T13A0IN 956 Jo leloiqns
000 00'96.L 000 00'56. 00°S6L 000 saomag-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

$3008 181 X STOOHDS TIAON 955

000 00°08L°¢h 000 00°08.‘SY 00°086°¢ 00°008'6€ JX S|00Y2S |9POI §56 JO ejoiqns
000 00°08L'eY 000 00°08.'ct 00'086‘c 00'008'6€ saojneg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

DX SI00YJS |9POIN S5F

000 Sy'Zie'1L0't 000 SPZL2 L0 St°'8.6°C€2 00'vez’Le8 QX Jeuononiisu| ‘aajaleg J2indwo) 0gs Jo jejoiang
000 Shele'tL0'L 000 S A AY A VY] Sh'8L6'cE2 00'veg'LE8 saoiuRg-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

29X leuonsniisy| ‘eainiag JoIndwod g5

000 00°G1ES 000 00'S1E' 00°v¥b'2 00'L.8 luue|d Juswanoldw] wnNdLIND/I00YIS 8PS JO [elolqnsg
000 00sle'e 000 00'5le'e 00 v¥'e 00°LL8 seolnag-sjuaucdwo) o} sBiud 000-2522

1uuR|d JUBWAAOIdW] WNINJLLINS/I00UdS 8bS

00°0 00°029°LY 000 00°029° Lt 00'vLE L- 00°vE6°2P luue]d sweAosdw] WNNIINY/I00UIS /1S JO Jejoigng
000 00°029°LY 000 00°029'ty 00'pLEL- 00'¥E6°2H saonag-siusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

juue|d Juswaaoidw) WNNOLINY/I00YDS 1§

000 €8'ZhL vl 000 €8 erLvl 11'000°L- 00°€bL‘Sl luueld juswanosdw] WNINJLLINYD/I00YIS GpS JO |elolgns
000 €82yl 000 €8yl L1°000'}- oo'erL st saaneg-sjusuodwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522

ue|d Juawaaoidw) WNINSLLINY/I00YS SHG

§G°CL 00'0 G§°cL 000 _ 00'000¢- 00°000°¢ ulwpy B paiiue) Juawdojersq HRIS OvS JO |E10IqNS

anuaAay aouejeg 8jeQ-0)-1ea A fewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uonduaseq 991AI98 JUNOJIY SNUBASY

$589%3 pajedionuy juaung leuiblQO
ANN4d TVH3NIO V pund
10T :1eaA [eos)d
3OS oday snjels anuaaa
¥L0Z/LEIL0 HJO SV Wodey smes o wd 812020
01 beqd $3008 ¥3ll NUIHLNOS ¥31VIYO pL0Z ‘12 A1eniged



8181201 1en denpary

18Bpnq ey} aoue|eqg 0} SEIBWINSS BIB 8SAL |

"pazijeal 34 JoU {|IM Jeak [eosy 1oud SU) WOl SEOURIGUINOUL JOACALIERY) 10} BnusAal palBwNST |,

00'096 00'082°t 00°096 00°082°L o0o0oce- 00°009°L S4aAg sng uswdojanaq HeIS 09 Jo |ejoigng
00096 000 00°096 000 000 000 senuaAay pPayISSeoUN 000-0LL2
000 00°082°t 000 00'082°L 00°02¢e- 00°009't s8oIes-sjusuodwog o} sBauD 000-2522
sJoAlQ sng Juawdojdaaq YEIs L09
000 00°€vL'601 00°0 00°€b2°601 00°L04°2 00°2t0°201 uofeupIood ANINSANS 908 JO |ejoIgnS
000 00°ebL'601 000 00°evL'601 00°10L'2 00'2¥0°201 s8o1Mag-sjuguodwo) 0} sB1yD 000-2522
uoneulpioo) ANSAng 909
18'€€€'eL2 82'6.€°L0b'2L £€5°081‘v9€ 00°922'861'21 00'8€.°291 00'88Y'SEE'TI Juawebeueyy :001Aleg Jaindwo) 509 Jo [e101qNS
Lb'L12'9e 000 FAPAYA T 000 000 000 J1vd-3 S3004-A3d JSIN 100-0L22
0€°626°LS1 O¥'0LS‘e0€e 06'222'512 00'¥08'99¢ 000 00'+08'99¢ $anusAsY payIsseloun 000-0L42
LE'9LL'9L 000 LE9LL'OL 000 000 000 $3004 H1O SHV3A HOIHd ANN434 008-10.2
19°0.¥'8 000 19'0L1'8 000 000 000 sesuadxg sies A Joud spunjey 000-1022
000 88'985°L8 2h'ess'22 00'6€E LSS 00°€05°S 00'9e9°6¥ $90lA18g-8800g JBUID 0} $614D 000-¥522
000 00'€82'92021 000 00°€82'9.0°21 00°6e2'.S1 00'8¥0'616°L 1 seolnIeg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522
juswabeuey :991a18g J8IndWON 509
000 00'v65°22 000 006522 000 00’6522 €58 191deyd :uopenodsuel) £09 Jo [elolgns
000 00'v65°22 000 00'v65'22 000 00'765'22 sedjueg-susuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522
€68 J9)deys :uonepodsuel| £09
000 0042 12he 000 00'vZleve 000 00'b2LThe uofjeuiplood yjsudg e4ed yiesH o9 Jo jelogng
000 0o0'tee’t 000 oo'tee’t 000 00'tee’t sanuaAsy payissejoun 000-0LL2
000 00'€06°0¥2 000 00'€06°0tC 000 00'€06°0v2 saoines-sjusuodwo 03 sBiyd 000-2522
uoHeUIPIOOY Jydudg 1B YlesH Z09
000 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°000°0¢ 00'000°0¢ 000 $3004 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 2965 j0 |ejoigng
000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0¢ 00°000'0€ 000 saolueg-sjusuodwog o} sBiyd 000-2522
$3008 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 19§
000 00°005°L 000 00°00S°t 007005} 000 $3008 | 3143 /M DNLLNIYJ 996 0 |eloiqng
000 00'00S°t 000 00°00S'L 00°00S°t 000 saojueg-siusuodwod o) sbiyd 000-z522
$3004 | 31¥3 /M ONILNIRMd 995
000 ev'e29°02 000 €v'€29'02 ev'e29'02 000 $3004 | 31H3I /M SOAS AHVHEIT 696 Jo [ejoiqns
000 ep'€29°02 000 €v'€29'02 ev'€29°02 000 ssolneg-susuodwod 0} sBIyD 000-2522
$3008 | 3143 /M SOAS AdvddIT §9S
anuaasy aouejeg ajeq-0)-Jea fjewnsy sjuawysnipy ajewnysy uonduoseq ERITNET WUN029Y oNudAaY
§839x3 pajedionuy wauny leuibuo
ANN4 TVHIN3O V pung
102 :1ed A |edsiq
3O S oday snieig anuans
¥LOZ/LE/LO O SY Hoday snigys o wd g1:24:20
11 ebed $S3008 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥ALVIYUO v10Z 12 Aeniged



8181 20'¥L Jopn denury

1eBpnq syl souBfRq 0] SelRWISS AJB 3saY ]

‘pazi|eal 94 10U {|IM JeDA [easy Joud au) WOl SSOURIGUINOUT JOAOALIRY 10} 8nuaAal palewnss ,

90°vvL 000 a0'vrL 000 000 000 $3004 H10 SHY3IA HOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
00°L 000 002 000 000 000 sesuadx3 sies A Jold spunjey 000-10.2
000 00°060°2¢ 000 00'060°2€ 00°06- 00°081°2¢ s8oIMBg-sjuauodwog 0} sBiys 000-2522

uotjeuipioo) Buippig eAnei1adoo) 9L9

00616°'CL 00°000°19 00'6L6°C1 00°000°19 000 00°000°L9 wawsabeuely ‘ea1nieg Bujuueld 519 Jo |el0IgNS
00'616°Cl 000 00'616'EL 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHVY3A HOlIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°000°19 000 00°000°L9 000 00°000°19 seoeg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiud 000-2522

swabeuey ‘as1aseg Bujuueld 519

00’0 0015122 000 00°L18°1L2 0005121 00°29¢'52 [eljua) :8djAIeS uojewIolU| dliqnd ¢ 19 JO |elolang
000 00°21S°LL2 000 00°L1S'L22 00°0GL°LL 00°29€'vS2 sao1nag-sjusuodwo) o} sbiud 000-2522

[elluas 139IAI3g UCJRULIOU] JHIqNd 19

S1°86¢ 00°9€8°cLL'e S1°86¢€ 00'9€8°€1L'E 00°295°sh 00'%22°599'¢ uoddng eo40 ssauisng 219 Jo |eyolans
G1'86€ 000 G1'86€ 000 000 000 $8NUBASY paljisse|oun 000-0L48
000 00'9e8'€LL'E 000 00°9e8°€LL'E 002958t 00'v22'699'c seoag-sjusuodwoy o} sbiyd 000-2522

poddng 9oy30 ssauisng z19

00°000°¢ 05°566°9Y 05°1€6'9 00°226°05 000 00°226'0S sweiboid 1810 :uonepodsuel] 119 jo jejoiqng
00°000°c 000 00'2.8't 00228t 000 00'2.8°L senuaAsy pallisseoun 000-0LL2
000 05650 056502 00'6LL'Y 000 006LL'Y sa0)A18g-8800g J8UIO 0} sB1UD 000-¥522
000 00°9€6'vY 000 00°9€6't 000 0096V s8o1n9g-sjuauodwo) o) sBiud 000-2522

sweiboid JPyio :uopeodsues] 119

000 0091166 000 00'9L1°66 000 00°9LL'66 weiboid souelsissy askojdw 019 Jo [ejolang
000 00°059 000 00°09S 000 00°0SS S8NUBAY PaYiSSelduN 000-0422
000 0099586 000 0099586 000 00'995'86 sao)nag-siusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

weiboad aoueysissy aakojdws 0L9

00'998°S 00'¢66F2S 00°22L'e2t 00'v0€2¥9 00°68t- 00°€6.°2H9 wawabeueyy ysiy/Alejes 609 4o |el01ang
00'998°S 005609 00'82¢€'9 00°255'9 000 00°455'9 senusAsy payissedun 000-0442
000 00°6v8'9L L 00'6v8'9LL 00'869°€€£2 000 00'869°€£2 sa0|MeS-s800g J8UI0 0} sB1uD 000-v5E2
000 00°6¥0°20P 000 00°6¥0°20V 00’681~ 00'8€S 20V sealnag-sjusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

Juswabeuely ys/KoleES 609

000 00'9LE'662 000 00°91£°662 000 00'91€°662 suonenobaN 809 4o [ejoians
000 0091£'662 000 0091€£'662 000 00'91£'662 $801M8g-slusucdwo) 0} sByD 000-2522

suonenoBbay 809

snuaAsy sduejeg 81eQ-0)-JEOA flewnsy syusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduaseq a%IAIeS UN029Y SNUAASY

$599X3 pajedionuy waungy leuibuo
aGNN4 TVHINIDO V pung
10T :1es) jedsid
PLOZ/LEILO 40 SY Hoday smels enuanay wd g1:24:20
Z1 ebed $3009 31l NYIHLNOS HILVIUDO 102 ‘12 Asenigey



818120V Jon depury

1ebpnq ey} eoue|eq 0} SSJBWISS BiR 88|

‘pazifeal aq Jou {|Im JeSA [BOSH Joud Yl WOolj SROURIGUINIUT JSAOALIED 10) 9NUSAR) PBIBWIST .

29X juswabeueyy :991A18g J9Indwod Lgo

000 00'sv8cl 000 00'8p8°cL 000 oo'si8cl X uswebeuely :991A188 JeINdWO) 0£9 Jo |ej0JaNg
000 00'8t8'cl 000 00°'8t8'cl 000 00'8t8'elL sao|mag-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

IX Wawabeuey :99iAlag Jondwos 0¢9

£5°SPL'6EE LS'¥06°186°C €5°5v.'6€€ LS'v06°186°C 15219891 00°282°€182 X luswebeuely :a3iaies soIndwo) 629 Jo [RI0IGNS
€5°Si.L'6€E 000 €5°Gr.L'6EE 000 000 000 $30049 H10 SHVY3IA HOIHd GNN43Y 008-1022
000 LS'¥06°186'2 000 LSV06'186'2 1S°219'891 00.82'ci8'C s89InMRS-suBuodwo) 0} s61yd 000-2522

oX Wawabeuey :991A198 J)NdWOD 629

00°0 02°059°2 000 02059 020592 000 leatse]) Juswdojenag Heis £29 4O [ejolans
000 020592 000 020592 020592 000 saa1n8g-sjusuodwo) 03 sbiyd 000-2522

lealsa]o Juswdojeaaq yels 129

000 00°000°12 000 00°000°12 000 00°000°1Z olleanp3 JO pseog :juswdojeasq Heis yz9 jo |ejoiang
000 00°000°L2 000 0000012 000 00°000°t2 seolag-sjusuodwog 0} sy 000-2522

onjeanp3 Jo paeog Juswdojarsg Hels 29

000 00°'€96'CL 000 00°€96°2L 00°€0¢€°2 00°099°0L Buiinioey £z9 Jo |ej101aNS
000 00'€96'2L 000 00'€96'2L 00°€0E'2 000990 saoIeg-siuauodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

Bunnasey ¢z9

000L2 00°002°0L 00012 0000201 00'009 00°009°6 Bupuudisbuig 619 jo |moIgng
000te 000 000Le 000 000 000 SanuaAdy payisseun 000-0L.2
000 0000201 000 00°002°0L 00°009 00'009°6 saoIag-sjusuodwog o} sbiud 000-2522

Bunuudiabuig 619

000 00°061°'0S 000 00°061°05 000 00°061°0S uawsabeuely ‘sajnseg Bujuueld g19 jo |el0Igng
000 0006105 000 0006105 000 0006105 sao1Mag-sjuauodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-2522

Jswabeuey ‘aoialag Buluueld 819

00°800°} 00'LLEbPL L 00°956‘ 00'652'8v.’L 00'9.5'v2 00°£89°€29°L lesua) juswabeuey pood |00yas £i9 Jo |e10IqNS
00'800°L 000 00°'800°L 000 000 000 $8NUBASY payisse|oun 000-0LL8
000 00'8v6'c 00816 00'968°L 000 00°968'L $801A19G-5800¢ Jeyl0 01 sBiyD 000-v522
000 00°€9€'0VL L 000 00°€9E°0VL'L 0095 00282599} $90IM8G-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyy 000-2522

|esjua) :uawabeueyy pood |00YIS /1.9

90°1S1L 00°060'2€ 90°LS1 00°060°2¢ 00°06~ 00°081°2¢ uofjeuipioo) Buippig aanesdood 919 Jo e10)qng

anueasy aouejeg 9)eg-0)-JedA sews3 sjusuysnipy ajewns3 uondusseq ea1A0g JUNOYIY SNUBASY

§809X3 pajedionuy juaun reuibuo
aNNd TVHINIO V pund
¥10C :1ed) |edsid
O s oday snie)g snuane
YLOZ/LE/LO JO SY M o smes -} wd 91:2p:20
€1 abed $3008 ¥3lL NIIHLNOS ¥ILVIYO v102Z ‘12 Aieruge



818120yl BA denary

19Bpng oy} sourieq 0} SelRLNSE Bik 9SaY |

"pazijeas aq JOu {|IM JBaA [BOSY Joud Sy} WOl SEOURIGWNOUT JOACAIIB) 10} SNUSAS) paJewST ,

$3008 M3VYO/M SNOILVILODIAN £¥9

000 00'680°9 000 00°680°9 00°0 00°680°0 Ox Bupynioey Ly9 Jo [elolang
000 00°680'9 000 00'680'9 000 006809 saoIneg-siusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

X Bupinigay Ly9

000 00'000°8 000 00°000°g 000 00°000°8 ox Bupinioey ov9 Jo Jeloiang
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 seomag-sjusuodwog o) sbiyd 000-2522

X Buniniody ov9

000 95°2€9°L 000 95269, 95289y 00°000°¢ Ox uonenjep ¢ Bujuueld S¢ GSYD 6£9 1O [e10IqNS
000 99'2€9°L 000 95'2€9°'2 99'2e9't 00°000'¢ se0IMBS-slusuodwod 0} sB1yD 000-2522

OX uonenjep g Buiuue|d s SV 6£9

000 00°sZL'61 000 00'sZL6l 000 00'sZl 6l OX uopjeu|pioo) Buippig eaneiedood g9 Jo [e1o1ans
000 00°G2L'61 000 oo'szi'sl 000 00°'g2L'61 seouag-siusuodwo) oy sbiyd 000-2522

OX uoneulpioo) Bulppig eAnesadoo) geg

000 00612 000 00's12 000 00612 0X uojleuipioo) Buippig sanesadood Lg9 jo |eloigng
000 0062 000 00512 000 00512 seolueg-siusuodwog 0} sbiyd 000-2522

DX uoneulp1009 Buippig sAnessdoo) L9

619012 00°0St'se 619012 00°051'52 000 00°0St'S2 OX suonenoban 9€9 Jo |ejoigns
619012 000 619012 000 000 000 $3004 H10 SHV3A HOldd ANN33Y 008-10.2
000 00°0S¥'s2 000 00°05¥'52 000 00°05¥'se seoiueg-susuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

X suonenobsn 9¢9

62°100°¢ 00°L¥202 62°100°¢ 00°1+2°02 00861 00'€¥0°02 OX suonenobeN §eg jo [eloiqng
62'100'e 000 62'100'c 000 000 000 $3008 H10 SHY3A HOldd ANN43Y 008-1022
000 00°L42'02 000 00°1+2'02 00861 00°€¥0'02 saolueg-sjusuodwog o) sbiyd 000-2522

OX suonenobaN g¢9

vS'28E2 SL'€9. LY ¥528€C SL'€9L LY SL'p0¢ 0065t LY OX uoneu|pioo) Jyeuag aie)d yiesH ££9 Jo jejolang
¥528e'2 000 $528€'2 000 000 000 S300€ H1O SHYIA HOIYd ANN43Y 008-1022
000 SLE9L' Y 000 SLE9L' Ly SLP0E 00°65¥' Lt s991MIBg-sjuauodwo) 0} sB1yD 000-2522

OX UolIeu|pI00Y Jyauag aie) yjjesH £E9

000 00°292'¢ 000 00°292‘¢ 000 00°292°¢ OX Juowabeuey :89ia10 19INdWOD 1£9 JO |BI0IGNS
000 00°292'¢ 000 00°292'¢ 000 00°292'S S8lnsg-susucdwod 03 sB.yD 000-2522

anuaaay aouejeg sjeq-0y-Jea) ejewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uonduosag 99IA19S JUNOIIY SNUBASY

£899X3 pajedionuy uauny leuwibuo
aNNd TVH3INIO Vv pund
¥10T Jesp [edsiy
3O s oday sn SNUAND
Y10Z/LE/1L0 3O SV Hoday smejs Y wd 812420
vi obed $3008 ¥3lL NHIHLINOS ¥3LVIAUO p10Z ‘12 A1enigag



81'81°20v) 18A depary

1eBpng sui souefeq o} seleWSS ale 8ssy ]

‘pazieal 84 JOU [Im JeaA [eos) Joud DY) W0 SBOURIGUINSUD JOACALIRY 10} BNueads paleunisT .

Kejuo) eoluer Aq pejuud
8p0D BNUBAIY/I8S0Y/PUny :AQ HOS
Aup Alewwing uud
Auaioe ou yum sjunoooe anuaaal ssaiddng
YL0Z/LE/LO 81 4O SV
uny iSeT :SWeN eusiu)

Bl&IUD uondejes

€4°6.9'bv0°L v.L2vs‘vrb'os 10°6LL28L ) LAY A £ XA JWA:S 20'880°168 00'55'162°98 aNNd TYH3INTIO lejoL
89°€L 00'68€'LL 89°€L 00'68¢°L1L 00°9t 00'EvE’LL saojales Ajjoed 999 Jo [er0Iqng
89 000 89'€L 000 000 000 S$3008 H1O SHVY3A HOIldd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00'68€°L1 000 00'68€E°LL 009 00 EveELL saolnag-siusuodwo) o0} sbiyd 000-zs22
sadiAleg Ajioed 999
£8'6.b°L ov'Shb'8s €8'6L1°L ov"Syb'8s ot'8ov'L 00°2£0°LS S3NddNS/ONIAAlg IALLYHIJdO00D 599 Jo [ejoigng
£8'6.1'L 000 €8'6.1'L 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHVY3A HOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 9Y'SPP'8s 000 9v'Stb'8s or'8ov’L 00°2€0°LS seolueg-sjusuodwog 0} sBiyd 000-z522
S317ddNS/ONIAald aALYHId00D §99
000 0S°2LL'SY 000 0S°ZLL'SY 05'68Y°' L2 00°€89'ce luawabeueyy ‘aainieg Bujuueld 659 Jo |el0IGnS
000 0ScLi‘SY 000 0S2LL'SY 05'68V'1L2 00°€89'€2 sed|neg-sjusuodwio) o} sBayd 000-2522
uswabeuey ‘adiatag Buiuue|d 659
000 00°SL¥'L 000 00'SL¥'L 000 00°SLEL $3008 M3VO/M SNOLLYLLODIAN €19 Jo [ejoiqns
000 00'SL¥'L 000 00°SLY'L 000 00'SLP'L s89IMeg-sjusuodwog 0} sBIyD 000-2522
enusAay aduejeg 8)e@-0)-1ea A fjewnsy sjuaunsnipy ajewnsy uonduossaq a31A198 JUNO29Y dNUBASY
8s09%X3 payedianuy uaung leutbuio
AaNNd TVHINIO v pund
10T -1ea, jedsid
Hlo k) day sn anuana
PLOZ/LEILO 3O SY Moday smels - ) wd 91:24:20
51 ebed $300€ ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3LVYIYO v10Z ‘12 Aieniged



JP Morgan Chase

GST Federal Fund - Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From January 1, 2014 to  January 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 222,606.25
Void Checks $ 2,944.29
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 389,599.54
PELL Direct Deposit
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 800,000.00
$ -
Total Receipts $ 1,415,150.08
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 24022 to Check No. 24155 $ 232,721.64
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 333,721.59
Transfer to General Fund Checking $ 798,004.50
Transfer to Chase Acct $ 165,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 1,529,447.73
Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 125962.83
Outstanding checks $ (122,800.59)
1/31/2014 Depost in Transit $ 4,907.80

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 4, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$

122,367.69

$ 1,637,517.77

$

$

8,070.04

8,070.04

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

O’I NLee (}J A

RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTJ



V6.2 ¥ Z0VL ton dEDELY

6¥L¥20 00'S.$ ON 9200 all DINMD IFHLND ¥102/0e/10 6v1¥20
12148740 91'9e5$ ON 9200 S30HNOS3IY AYVYHAIT L1371704 ¥ 102/0€/10 8120
VA4S 7AV) 00'8.% ON 9200 ONI “IVANIY MONHL SI10dvo3d v 10¢/0€/ 10 VA QS 241]
5148740 e1°9veS$ SOA 900 v223d3u\s111093d v10¢/0€/L0 2148 1]
SINNOJJV SIN3IANLS
148 0] £€°65E$ ON 9200 ‘NLLY 3937700 ALINNWINOD ONINYOD ¥102/0€/10 2148 7AY]
1245\ 12'520'29% ON 9200 $3004 VOOIL IHVYMY13d IN00HL v102/0€/10 1245 40
(24870 G6°LS$ ON 9200 "ONI ‘3Y1L NOSYAS TV ¥102/0€/10 (248 ¢AY]
(448744 00°'5c$ ON 1200 AdANNYT dOLS I1LSIHM ¥102/€2/10 [4 48 740]
8450 08'29% ON 1200 AVIOHIWWOD ? LOVHINOD S31dV1S v10e/e2/10 848 v}
oviveo coest'ls ON 1200 viN3adoa33y v10e/ee/1o ori¥20
6€L¥20 00'¥5c$ ON 1200 ONINYOD 1310H NOSSIavd ¥102/€2/10 6€L¥20
2198 0] 00'09¢$ ON 1200 (1HOd1L43D) ONI ‘NOSHVY3d SON ¥102/e2/10 8eL¥20
LELY2O 00'v¥v$ ON 1200 NNI NOLJWVH v102/€2/10 «LEL¥20
SELYeo v eres ON 1400 YaINYTOSSOYHO 102/€2/10 LSEIY20
eeLyeo 00°'80c$ ON 1200  YILN3D FON3IYIANOD ® 1310H ANOWS3A v102/€2/10 €ELveo
ceLyeo 22'0.5% ON 1400 ONI ‘ANVdNOD XYINNNG ¥102/€2/10 2elyeo
LELY2O Sh'aglLs$ ON 1400 d31N3D NOILYONA3 ag 102/€2/10 LE¥20
0ELY2o £6'v8% ON 1£00 181V ¥102/€2/10 0€L¥20
13341S
62L¥2o 00°051$ ON 0400 HLHOI3 12 ONI LHOdSNYYHL NOSTIM v102/9L/10 62120
Gciyeo er'629% ON 0400 IVIOHINWNOD 8 LOVHINOD S31dVIS v102/9L/10 «Sciv20
€cieo S6'9$ ON 0200 2 ANNATI3AMOd v102/91/10 «£2i¥20
JOIOANI VN AN "ONI J1413NO0XHd
Y480} 00'069$ ON 0200 0/0 HLTV3H 40 "Y3NOISSIWWNOD AN ¥102/91/10 MY¥AS 7]
61 L¥20 ce'LIvS ON 0200 'S NHOMYI SYHN v10S/91/10 6Li¥20
81i¥eco TA S ON 0400 ONI S3I4LSNANI NOILOW v102/9L/10 «8LLI¥20
9L L¥20 18°21$ ON 000 ONILNIYd L3N @V VIQIW LSOd HIONISSIAN v102/9L/10 9t L¥20
Stiveo S6°'veeS ON 0200 ONI SALVIDOSSY 2 ¥31Iairr v102/9L/10 148 7]
14154 SLv09% ON 000 120¥1SIAd TOOHOS TVHINID SAVIHIASHOH v102/94/10 120
cliveo 98'L0ES ON 0400 HHOA M3IN TMaIMaTIoo v102/91/10 A8 1]
0Li¥20 00°0v$ ON 0200 SATOIHIA HOLON 40 ININLHVL3A v102/9L/10 OLI¥2o
(V18 741] €e'18$ ON 0400 v00383u\s1110493a v102/9L/1L0 «0¥20
960120 00°000°GP$ ON 0200 ONI “IIONNOJ LNIWJOT13ATA ¥ITHYD v102/91/10 960¥20
093S1O-NOSIAYW-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMY13Q
S60¥20 16°2L€$ ON 0400 $30049 ¥102/91/10 +G§60¥20
680120 00'2¥c$ ON 1900 T YOISSIMYIAVIM ¥102/0L/10 «680120
¢L0¥20 00922'c$ ON 1900 ‘W NNATNY3dId v102/0L/10 £CL0120
95020 00922'2$ ON 2900 ‘W ITIHIIWONIWG A v102/0L/1L0 £950%20
8€0¥20 26'0.% ON G900 ‘W HLIHAIHN\3S0od ¥102/60/1L0 8E0¥20
LEOV2CO 6eces ON S900 ‘W HYHVYS\319Vved ¥102/60/10 £LE0V2C0
€20120 €9veEd ON €900 ‘W aaoL\OHOD ¥102/€0/10 «£20¥20
818€20 00°06$ ON 00 '0'd 'SAqA I¥YLNOS B SNMLIA €102/1€/01 +848€20
8€€20 00°05$ ON vEL0 NOL\ONOYLS €102/02/90 «8YEEC0
661€20 00'v$ ON €210 ‘N 3SOY\AT Y €102/€2/50 661€20
Jaquinn junowy ajeQ juswiale}s pPapodsy pund JUBLEAM 0] Jway aleq JaquinN
/Yy yoeyo PR FEE )

lesspad - 8sey) - asey|eiapad JuUnoady yueg
Bunsi Yooy, Buipuesin
11s17 309yD buipueising we 2£:08:01

| 8bey S3008 ¥31L NIIFHLNOS ¥IALVYIUD 102 ‘g1 Asenigad



¥6.Z YL 20 1en dEDELy

AGNOYLYE 1 HIHINNSC Aq pajuud
laquinN %28yd :Aq uog
YLOZ/LE/LO “NIY L PBPIOA/POIEBID SHOBYD
#102/1€/L0 MY} SI 81ep %28YD
asey)|esspa4 JunodVYy yueg

eHelD UORDsIeS ]
65'008'221$ 18N
65°008°2ZL$ [e101 pueis
65°008'221$ BN
65°008'221$ [e101 pueID) [ei0poa - 8sEUD - 8SBYD|EIBPE JUNOITY Yueq O} [e10IGNS
SS1¥20  00°0S$ ON 800 LISNVYL 1S¥I4 102/0€/10 S51¥20
¥SI¥20  89°9% ON 9200 30IAY3S 1304Vd A3LINN ¥102/0€/L0 ¥S1¥20
€SP0 06'6EL$ ON 9200 316vD HINYYM JNIL ¥102/0€/L0 €S1¥20
251ve0  28'29% ON 9200 "ONI ANVAWOD 13HOIN 3 o ¥102/0€/10 Z51¥20
ISIY20  25LL2% OoN 9200 ONI S3LVIDOSSY B ¥ITIIMF I ¥102/0E/L0 1SL¥20
0SL¥20  SZOLLS ON 900  191¥1S1A TOOHOS TWHLINID SAVIHISHOH ¥102/08/L0 051420
JequinN Junowy ajeq uawde)s Papoday pung JUBLIEpp 0] Jway ajeq Jaquiny
¥eysy  ¥d8yo NEEIT) NEEITe)
|eIopa4 - 8seyD) - 9SBY(RIOPS JUNCIOY Yueg
uilsi 29 ipugisin
Bugsi %08y Buipuelsino We JE08:0L
Z ebed S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVINO 10z ‘g1 Aienigoy



gL'eL'20wL on deDuiy

65°598'8L1°2 29's62'181'C 69°S2S'VS6°L T6'960°9E0t €2'816'1LL'8 00'9.L'S8 €2°Cr1'980'8 aNN4 aiv TVI03dS |ejolL
€€'292'L €€'292'L Lyeve't 80°0¥€'C c8vrs'LL 000 c8VPSLL M/H dNOD 156
00'658°c2 00'658°c2 000 00°0 00'658'cC 000 00'658°€2 NOILYANNO4 3ON3IOS TYNOILYN LIY 068
0G°9.- 05°92- 000 05'920°L 00000t 000 00°000't NOILLYANNOL ALINNWWOO DNINHOO-VHINI3 688
€0 €€0 000 19°666'6 00°000°0L 000 00000°0L ANIW NOITIIN V LOINNOD 319VO H3IN"UVYM INIL 888
08°09.'0€ 08°09.'0¢ 2.'260'stL 8v'9v9'9L 0000529 000 0000529 103rodd ONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - dVNS 648
18 L19°L 18 L9 60°0.9'vC vE'SEY'LL veLIL'EY 000 veLIL'EY HLv8 ® YHINT13-13d 8 ©3IN 448
19°626'GL 19'Ge6'St crvve'e 16°L16°G 00881‘Se 00'G6L°LL 00°€6ECL NOILYWOLNY HO4 aIV TvOIHODILYD 128
88'c1S'.E 88'€1S'Le 98°'€90'02 9219561 00°6€L°LL 000 006EL°LL 1IN3W3OVYNVYIN SAHOO3H LAOD VOO0 658
S.'€0€°Se S.'€0€'se 000 519662 06°6€2'8E 000 06°6€2'8€ 8002 ONIHJS HIV4I0S H3IL OS 298
9£°9€8'62 9£'9€8'62 000 $9'865°8 00°sep'se 000 00°sep'se HLIV3H IVLIN3W 40 301440 HNO SS8
§5'066'C S5°066'C 82'092'cy LL'86L'VY 00'6t0'06 000 00°6t0°06 2 diNI34 AIvOId3n OsId 9 1dvd v3al €58
61'cL2'8S 6l'cL2'8S ge'sst's 95'LL6C¥2 00°66£0LE 000 00'66€0LE V3L1VA 258
1S2L¥'9e 1S'2Lv'9e YS'SLY'8S 688928 00°LL¥'29L 000 00°LL¥°29L H31N3O H3IHOV3IL 058
+9'8.2'962 ¥’ L29'962 86°296°L2L 86°LLY'L€2 00'890°299 000 00'890°'299 (NOILYONA3 d34d AOIdW3) 343 6v8
6L°19Lve 61°19Lv2 SL6LL 90'6LL'Ge 00°000°0S 000 00°000°05 JONVANILLY INJTVAIND3I - VI 848
0t"05b'992 0€'819'992 yesspLL 92’68l 00°SL¥'0E9 000 00°S1¥0e9 OV1S it8
oeort'y oe'ohb'y 000 000 oe'otb'y 000 o o'y JONIHIINOD NOILISNVYHL d1N 08
SP'SEeS°'S0L S¥°'GE5°G0L 28'e9L’'t €L°G19'80L°tL 00'G16'G1L8'L 000 00'G16'GL8'L 1dO ILTNIA T00HOS H3IWWNS €8
cLivs'ee oL \ps'ee vLELL'ES ¥5'v.8'89 000€5'G21 000 00°0es's2L NOILYONA3 2I1SvEg L1NAY Se8
69'G60°Ley 69°560°Ley 28'8eL'e ¥8'G9L°2L SE'001'9eY 000 S€'001'9eY ONHL ® AOTdW3 dWVY.LS QOO0 €8
2L'es0'9vL- CL'ES0'9YL- 2L o569y 09°'68V'9.2 000 000 000 H3NIVHL TVNOID3H OH13S ces
€L 10b 19e- €L 1ob' Loe- 6.'222'S61 vE'8LL991 000 000 000 OHl13S Les
S6°G66'0C S6°G66°02 92 18L'YL 6L82LCLL 00'906°L0C 00'186'cL 00's26'eEL W3LSAS AHvVHEIT TO0HOS 0€8
€1°681°L €681, sgele'se 29°205'se 00°000'89 000 00°000°89 HOT13SNNOD S3DIAHAS JAISNILNI Av31 ve8
000 000 000 00'G20°LL 00°520°L 1 000 00'S20°L L WNILHOSNOD JONVNI4 TOOHOS JAIMALYLS €28
YO'EL6'PS- Y0'EL6'YS- 88°£80°SS 91°628°66 00'000°001 000 00°000°001 INOZ AOvH3 LN 228
¥8°008'L- ¥8°098°L- €9'0lee Le'0ss'8 000000t 000 00°000°0L N3EN3LS - ONILS3L 39VL ie8
€808 €8°0v8 ¥6'885'6 €2°0L0'L2 00°005°.€ 000 00°00S°2E OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
LSE60'Y 1S'€60'Y 05°599°L €6°0¥2cL 00°000'vC 000 000002 ONNW3HO - ONILS3L 39V.L vi8
98'085'vv 98'085 ‘v 28958’y 2€'295'09 00°000°0L L 000 00°000°0L L HLNOA VIM Li8
19'905°'62 19°905'Ge 9€L0'L LL°6L¥'E 00°000°'0€ 000 00'000°'0€ ONNWIHO-DNYL 8 AMdW3 dWVLS 004 0i8
29'eho's 29298 000 000 co'era's 000 29'ero's SHYTOHOS H3IL NH3H.LNOS 608
16°080'8 16°0€0'8 L029L kL 20'S9L'vi 00'856'cE 000 00'8S6°'cE ¢ V31VA 808
692LL'8 69'cLL'8 05281 L8'6€0°cS ) 00°00029L 000 00'000°29L SdNVO FON3IHIdX3I HIWNNS 208
S1°29€'82L°tL 8Y°082°0E1LL 95'vEE'29S 96'800°226 00'¥29'619'¢ 000 00'v29'619' NOILYONA3 11Nay so8
18'SET'P9 18'SE2Y9 £0'LeL‘ee 0L'Ep9'2e 000002 L 000 00'000'Se L J31VH3OHVONI Il 31LIL VIM +08
oouejeg asuejeg Buipuesino saampuadx3y jebpng syuaunsnipy 1ebpng uonduasag uno22y 38bpng
o|qe|ieAy palaquinousun  sasuRIqUINOUY 9)e(-0)-4BaA wauny lemtu|
aNN4 div TvID3dS 4 ‘pung
Y10Z J1ed |edasiy
Y10Z/1€/10 O Sy Hoday smeyg jefipng wd 26:61:20
L ebeg S$3304 H3lL NH3HLNOS ¥ILVIUD

v102 ‘1T Aenigay



Kejuog eojuer Aq pajuud
lago/pung :Aq uog
Auo AiBwwng juug

Aynoe ou yim sepoojebpng ssaiddng
Y10Z/1E/10 ‘83 JO sV
ieaA Juaun) :adA jebpng
4 :pung
uny JseT BWeN eusd)

81'8120'7) 18p dEDELH

eueu) uopdejes

Z obey

aNNd div TvI03ds 4 pung
v10Z :1ea, |easiy
¥10Z/1€11L0 30 Sy Moday smeyg 1ebpng

S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS YALVIHUD

wd /g:5¢:20
ti0g ‘12 Aeniged



81'81°20'vL oA depary
196png ay1 souejeq o} selewlSe e 8say]
‘pozifeas aq Jou ||m JeSA [eosy Joud Sy} WO SSOURIGINOUT JOACALIE) 10} ONUSASS PaJBUMST ,

LY'S8T'9/9 1 ¥S°LE0°9 €6'LtT'029'L 000 000 000 NOLLYONAd3 17Nnav S08 jo [ejoigns
0002991 000 00°029'9L 000 000 000 ONI ©ONINHOO I/d 00+-06.Ly
00082t 000 00°0s2'L 000 000 000 AVOIHLO313 NOLV3 1/8 002-06LY
00°€80'vL 000 00€80'vL 000 000 000 MM ADOT0LINSOO 2L L-064F
08'€26'e61L 000 08'€26'€61 000 000 000 IS HSNY NOLLINL Nd1 S€0-06Ly
0526.'891 000 05'26.L'891 000 000 000 S 1d SHdO NOLLINL Nd1 #€0-06.¥
00°082'6S 000 00°082'6S 000 000 000 ONIT3IM @3 1INAav £€0-06.¥
00'699'6 000 00'959'6 000 000 000 ONILS3L d3D a3 1NAY 2e0-06.Ly
00°000°6 000 00°000'6 000 000 000 AVYNOILYOOA OSIW d3 11NAV 620-0641
0002’0l 000 00°02¥'0L 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 H3AIHA d3 17NAY 820-06.Ly
00°052't 000 00°052°L 000 000 000 advno ALI”HND3S a3 1NAav L20-06.1
00°0S.'28 000 000528 000 000 000 0S3H TVYNOILYONA3 d3 L1NAyV €20-06.¥
002LL'02 000 00°2LL'02 000 000 000 SWVYHOOHd 301440 a3 11NAv ¢20-06.¥
00°'see'ect 000 00°'see'ect 000 000 000 diND3 AAV3HAAD a3 11NAvV te0-064¥
eL'19L'6L 000 el ol'eL 000 000 000 S3AvHL H11V3H a3 171NAY 020-06.%
00909t 000 00°909'v 000 000 000 30IAHAS NOHLYd Nd1 61L0-06L1
60v6¥'C 000 60°v6v'c 000 000 000 AOOMAaTIM NOILLINL Nd1 910-064Y
02'125'06 000 0€'125'06 000 000 000 HSNG NOILINL Nd1 S10-064¥
051 L0‘8S 000 0S'LL0O'8S 000 000 000 1d SHdO NOILINL Nd1 #10-064%
ST LYPLL 000 STIvr'LL 000 000 000 17NAv AVQ €1L0-06L1
00°0£9°'SL 000 00°0€9'SL 000 000 000 ADOTOLINSOD a3 1INAV ¢L0-06.LY
00°02e'v0L 000 00°02e'v0L 000 000 000 S3AAVHL Vi3 a3 1NAv L L0-064y
05°2e8'6. 000 05°2€8'62 000 000 000 OVAH/OIHLO313 a3 171NAV 01L0-06.L%
000 ¥5'c6e ¥G'26e- 000 000 000 1d SHdO SAVd HIA Nd1 T3d 600-06.%
¥0'28lL'e2t 000 Y0'cgl'eet 000 000 000 1d SHdO Nd1 113d 800-06.%
00092 000 00°052 000 000 000 ONIHOYOD a3 11NAY 900-06.%
000 00'S+¥9'S 00'Ssh9's- 000 000 000 HSNE SAVd 10341Q Nd1 113d €00-06.¥%
29291181 000 19291°L8L 000 000 000 HSNAG Nd1 113d 200-06.4
01°198'ce 000 0119822 000 000 000 NOILLYONA3 ALINNWWOD L00-06.Y
00°099°02L 000 00°099°02t 000 000 000 jov diysseuped Buluies) gor 000-06L1
00°0ct 000 0002t 000 000 000 asuadx3 ,s1esA Joud Jo punjoy 000-L0LS
00°000°0L 000 00°000‘0L 000 000 000 juswdinb3-seles 000-5992

NOILYONA3 171NAv S08

00°2L1'se 000 00221 SE 000 000 000 Q3Lvd3aOHVYONI ll 31LIL VIM 08 10 |ejoigng
00°2LL'sE 000 00°2L1'GE 000 000 000 uoneonp3 diseq INPY 000-0LLY

S A31VHIDHVONI Il 3T1LIL VIM 708

anuaAsy esuejeg 8jeg-oi-1eo A ejewnsy sjuaunsnipy ejewnsy uonduosa( 821MI9g JUNO29Y anuaAsY

§899X3 pajedionuy uaun lewbuQ
aNN4d glv TVI0adS 4 :pung
10T :4ESA [EISId
V10Z/LE/L0 3O SV Hoday snieys anuanay wd 182020
L ebeq S$3004 ¥H3lL NI4IHLNOS ¥ILVIHD 10z ‘12 Atenigay



818120V 18A denaiy

186pnq 8y} eoue|eqg O} SEJEWIISE Bik 888y

"pazZIfeal 94 JOU [|IM JeaA [Bosy Joud Sy} WOl SBOURIGUINOUT JOACALIED 10} 2NUBAl) pajewlsy ,

00°S6L'vL 000 00'S6L'vL 000 000 000 uoneonp3 dlsed UNpY 000-0LLY
INOZ ADVHALIT 228
00°000°01 00’0 00°000°0L 000 00°0 000 N3SN3LS - ONLLSAL 39V1 128 Jo jejoiqng
000000+ 000 0000001 000 000 000 SaNUBASH PaYISSEIAUN 000-0LLE
N3E8N3LS - ONILSIL 3avL 128
v 1e9'i2 000 il ie9‘le 00°0 000 000 JAS XNV AN 30HOANHOM 918 Jo |ejoiqng
vL1E9°12 000 vL1E9 12 000 000 000 10V diysisuped Buiuer] gor 000-06L1
OAS XNV AN 30HOINMOM 918
65921 000 gg'9c| 000 000 00°0 aNNd H34SNVYHL Si8 JO jeloiang
jeisgerAd 000 GG'9ct 000 000 000 sBujweg pue )saseiu| 000- LOVZ
ANNd Y34SNVYL §L8
00005t 1 000 000051t 00’0 000 000 ONNINTHD - ONLLSEL 3aV1 18 Jo [ejoiqng
00°00S'LL 000 00°00S°LL 000 000 000 SanusAsy payisseloun 000-0442
ONNWIHD - ONILSAL 38VL vi8
0€°0,9°8p 000 0€°029'8P 000 000 00°0 HLNOA VIM 118 JO jejoigng
0€'0L9'8t 000 0€°0.9'8t 000 000 000 10V diysisuped Buures | qor 000-06.
HLNOA VIM LI8
00°0EL'V1 000 0008t 000 000 000 ONNINTHD-ONYL 2 ATdIN3 dWVLS AO04 018 30 jejoigng
00°0eL'vL 000 00°0eL'VL 000 000 000 S9NUdASY palisseloun 000-0LL2
ONNINTHO-ONYL B AdN3 dNVLS AOO04 0L8
29'Tro‘e 000 29Tra's 000 000 000 SHYTIOHOS H3IL NH3HLNOS 608 jo |ejoiqgnsg
29cro's 000 coero's 000 000 000 sanudA’y payisseloun 000-0LL8
SHVYIOHOS Y3lL Nd3IHLNOS 608
00°L6L°9 000 00°16L‘9 00°0 000 00’0 ¢ V31V A 808 jo |[ejoiqng
00°16L'9 000 00°'16L'9 000 000 000 Ply |esspa4 J8Uyl0 000-682Y
¢ Y3LVA 808
$0°'598'v91 000 $0°S98'v9l 00'0 000 000 SdIWVD 3ONIIHIdX3 HIANINNS L08 40 jejoiqng
$0'S19'e9L 000 Y0'S19'e9t 000 000 000 SanusAsY payisseoun 000-0LL2
00°05. 000 00°0SL 000 000 000 suojeuoq pue syiv 000-S0Le
_ SdINYD 3ONIIHIdX3 HIWWNS L08
anuaAsy asuejeg 8)e(-0)-1ed A sjewnsy sjusunsnipy sjelunsy uonduosaqg 9188 JUNOJ9Y SNUBA3Y
£599X3 pajedionuy juaung jewBuo
aNn4d dlv IvI03ds 4 ‘pund
10z :4eaA |edsig
30 S oday smE}S anNuUaAd
VLOZ/LE/L0 JO SY Modey smels d wd 1512520
Z ebed S30084 d3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥ALVIHO v10Z ‘12 Ateniged



81'81'20%L oA denary
186png 8y} soueleq 0} selewnsa a1 asey |
"pazijeas 94 Jou [|Im JeaA eosy Joud Sy WOl SSoURIGUINOUT JBAOALIRY 10} onusAal pajewnss

00°292'EEL 000 00°29.°cel 00°0 000 00’0 V3LVA 28 J0 [ejoiqns
00°29.'e€l 000 00°292'e€l 000 000 000 P!V [ei8pad J3UlO 000-682Y

V3LVA S8

00°2£5'98 000 00°2£5'98 000 00’0 000 H31IN3O H3aIHOVIL 048 j0 |ejolans
00°2£5°98 000 00°2£5'98 000 000 000 Py 9)elS J3UI0 000-682€E

H3LN3D ¥3HOVIL 0S8

0g'ov'y 00’0 0E9rb'y 000 000 000 FONIFHIINOD NOLLISNVHL d1I 0P8 Jo jeiolans
oeort'y 000 oeort'y 000 000 00°0 SanuaAsY PaISSEdUN 000-0LL8

JONIHIANOD NOILISNVAL dLIN 0V8

00005 00'seb'oL8’t 00°00S 00°ser'olLs’L 000 00°SEV0L8 L 1d0 WTININ TOOHOS HIWNNS LE8 40 jejoigng
00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 000 suoneuoq pue syiv 000-50Le
000 00'S6L'te 000 00'S6L°‘t2 000 00'S6L‘te 3008 18U 03 sbiyo somg 000-v522
000 00°0t2'68L L 000 00°0v2'68L L 000 00'ov2'68L L 1510 wisuodwio) o) sBiyd aoMS 000-2522

1d0O ILNW TOOHIS YAWNNS LES

00°'¥09'8S 000 00'09'8S 000 000 000 NOLLYDNA3 JISva L1NAV SE8 J0 |ejoiqgng
0040985 000 00'+09'8S 000 000 000 uoneonp3 oiseg INPY 000-0L Ly

NOILLYOMNA3 2ISva 11Nav Se8

S€°051°202 000 §€°051°202 000 000 000 ONHL ® AOTdINT dINVLS G004 vES 40 jejoians
GE'0S1'202 000 SE'051°202 000 000 000 Ply [eispa4 J8YO 000-682F

ONYL '® AOTdINT dINVLS OO0 ve8

00906202 000 00'906'202 000 000 000 IW3LSAS AHVYHEIT T100HOS 0£8 40 jejoiqnsg
00'906°'202 000 00'906°L02 000 000 000 soy wea B Leiqri‘’gAl‘'vas3a 000-6L2y

INFLSAS AdVvHEIT TOOHOS 0£8

€9'6£6'82 00’0 £9°6£6'82 00°0 000 000 HOTIASNNOD S3ADIAHIS AISNILNI Qva1 +28 Jo |eloigng
€9'6£6'82 000 £9°6€6'82 000 000 000 19y diysseuped Buiuel} gor 000-06.F

HOTISNNOD S3JIAYIS JAISNILNI Av31 ves

00'620°LL 000 00°520°L 000 000 000 INNLLHOSNOD IJONYNI4 TOOHOS JAIMILYLS €28 J0 [eyoiqns
00'S20‘t L 000 00'S20°'LL 000 000 000 SONUSA3Y pauisseloun 000-02L2

IWNILIOSNOD FONVNI4 TOOHOS JAIMALVYLS £28

00°66. v2 00°0 00°'S6.°vL 000 000 000 INOZ AOVH3 111 228 4o jejoigns

anudAay aduejeq 8)eg-0)-Jeo A gjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewnys3 uondussaqg adIneg JUNO22Y SNUBATY

$899X3 pajediduy juauny leutbuo

aNNnd aiv vidads 4 pung
10T B9 |BI3Sl4
: d
Y1L0Z/LE/10 4O SY  10daYy smielg anuaAdy wd 1£:24:20

¢ obed S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIYD 102 ‘12 Ateniged



818120l oA depary

18Bpng oy} sour|eq 0} SSIBWIISE BB 8SeY |

‘poZieal 84 10U |Im JBSA |BaSY 101D BY] LI SBOURIGUINGUT JSAOALIRY 10} @NUSASS PaJBWNST

28'699°ct 000 28'699°'ct 000 000 000 S9NUBASY palisse|oun 000-0L.¢
M/H dINOD LS6
00°000°t 000 00°000°L 000 00°0 000 NOILYANNO4 ALINNIKWOD DNINHOI-VHINTT 688 JO jejoigns
00°000°t 000 00°000°t 000 000 000 SanuaAdY palisseloun 000-0L.2
NOILYANNOA ALINNIWINOD DONINYOD-VHIINTZ 688
00°000°01 000 00°0000L 000 000 00°0 NOITTIIN V LOINNOD 379V HIANHVYM JINILL 888 JO jejoignsg
00°000°0L 000 00°000°0L 000 000 000 SanusAsY PalIsseoun 000-0L42
NOITTIN ¥ LOANNOD 318V0 MINMYM JNIL 888
0000529 000 00700529 00'0 000 00'0 103rodd ONVLSISSY L3N ALIAVS - dVNS 628 JO [ej0iqng
0000529 000 0000529 000 000 000 sanuaAay payisseoun 000-0LLe
103rodd IONVLSISSY L3N ALIJVS - dVNS 6.8
$2°906'2 000 ¥2°906°¢ 000 000 000 HLvg ? YHINTI-T134 ® D3N L8 J0 jeloiqng
¥2'906'2 000 ¥2'906'2 000 000 000 SsanuaAsYy palisseioun 000-0L.2
H1va '8 VYINT3-T134 ? O3N LL8
0088152 00°0 00°'881°62 000 000 00°0 NOLLYWOLNY HO4 alv TvIoiHOD3ILv) 128 jo jejoiang
00'88L'se 000 00'88L'se 000 000 000 soy wes1 p Aleigr‘gAI'vasa 000-6Leh
NOILVINOLNY HO4 AV IVOIH0DALYD LL8
00'695'8E 000 00°695‘8¢ 000 000 000 INIWIDYNVYIN SAGHOI3H LAOY T¥I01 658 JO |ejoiang
00'695'8E 000 00°695'8€ 000 000 000 PIY 83elg JaYl0 000-682E
LINIWIADVYNVIN SAHO0OTH LAOD VIO 658
06°6£Z°8¢ 000 06°6£2'SE 000 000 000 8002 DNIHdS HIV4IOS H3LL OS LS8 Jo [eyoigns
06°6€2'8E 000 06'6€2'8¢ 000 000 000 senusAsy payissepun 000-0422
8002 ONIMCS HIV410S ¥3llL OS 258
S0'95€°L 000 50°95¢'2 000 000 000 HLIY3H TvLN3IN 40 301440 HINO S§58 jo jejoiqns
S0'9G€E'L 000 S0°95e°L 000 000 000 senusAsy payisseloun 000-0L.¢
HLIV3H TVLN3W 40 301440 HINO SS8
€€°68£°9¢ 00°0 €€°68¢'9¢ 000 000 000 ¢ giNI34 aivdId3 0S1a 8 1Hvd ¥3al €58 Jo |ejolang
££°68€'9¢ 000 €€'68€'9E 000 000 000 Py 3je1g JaUyl0 000-682¢
¢ a3 AivOId3iN 981a 9 Ldvd vaal £s8
anueAsy souejeg 9jeq-0)-Jea A fewnsy syusunsnipy ejewns3 uonduaseqg 821MI0S JUNO99Y BNUBARY
$599X3 pajedionuy uauny lewibo
GNN4d dlv TvI103dsS 4 pund
b10Z :4edA |edSId
3OS oday sn ANUAAY
¥L0Z/LE/L0 3O SV Modey smels o wd 182020
v ebed $30084 ¥U3JIL NHIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD v10Z ‘12 Aeniqed



Aajuo adiuer Aq pajuud
9poD anuanay/Iago/pund Aq oS
Auo Aewwng juug
AiMoe Ou Yum slunoooe anusAal ssaiddng
¥10Z/1€/10 ‘83 JO sV
uny JSe :SWeN BuslL)

81'81°20'%L Jen depary

19Bpng sy} soue(eq 0} SBJBWIISS e 8sal
‘pazijeal Y 10U (M JBSA [0Sl Joud BU} W0} SOOURIGUINOUT JOACAIIES) 10} anudAal palewlsT .,

_ euelD uoRoeies |
v€'80v°2ho‘e vseLrole'L 08°0.£'980' 00°'SEV'0LE°L 000 00°SEP'0L8L aNN4d aiv IvIo3dsS 1elol
T8'699'cl 00'0 T8'699°ctL 00°0 000 000 M/H dINOD LS6 JO ejoigns
anueAsy aouejeg 8jeQ-01-1BO\ ejewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewns3 uopduossaq EETTNETS UNO29Y anuaAay
$599X%3 pajedidnuy auny jewibuo
aNN4 dlv IvI03ds 4 :pund
¥10C :1es) |eosld
3OS oday sn anuaaAa
PLOZ/LE/LO SO SY Moday snielg | wd 18:2b:20
g ebed $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIND 102 ‘12 Aienigad



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1,2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $9,118.52
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $750,035.16
Total Receipts $750,035.16
Total Receipts, including balance $759,153.68
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No.236 To Check No. $153,529.50
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $153,5629.50
TOTAL Cash Balance $605,624.18

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $605,624.18
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $605,624.18
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

!
Doretta Hughson 7 7
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




81'8L'20'vL oA 9EDTILM

98°18¢°28%- 98°18¢ 281~ E'LIE'PEL 18°10E'925 L LZ°1E8'ELL ) 00°000°00%°L €1'891'9¢e- ANN4 Tv1idVvO igjoL
98'1L8e"' /8- 98°18¢€'/8p- cELL6VEL 18°10€'9eS‘L L2 1E8'ELL L 00'000°00%°L €2°891°922- JONVNILNIVIA ® SNOILYHIdO 082
aouejeg aouejeg Buipueysing sainypusdxy jobpng sjuaunsnipy jebpng uonduossaq JUNo29Yy Jobpng
o|gejieay pajaquinduaun  sedueiquNougz 8)eQ-03-4eo A FUTEY T ey
aNN4 Tv1IdYO H ‘pund
10Z :1ed) jedsid
30O sy Hoday snjeis jobpn
v102Z/1€/10 30 SY o S png wd zz:0:20

1 ebeqd $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUD

¥10zZ ‘1z Aeniged



Asjuo) soluer Aq pajulg
Jagog/pund :Aq uog
Alup Aewwng juug

Auanoe ou yum sapodjabpng ssaiddng
v102/1€/10 ‘®eQ JO sY
Jea waung :adA) jebpng
H ‘pung
uny ise :sweN eusiu)

8L'8LZ0'y) UoA dBDELH

eyel) uoposies

Z abeq

ANN4 TVLIdVD H :pung
Y102 :1ea) |essiy
¥10Z/1€/10 30 SY uoday smels Jabpng

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIND

wd zzZ:9t:20
¥102Z ‘12 Aenuged



8181207l JoA depuiy

18bpnq sy} souR|EQq O} SSIRWIISS I8 8SBY L

‘PozZijedl 94 JOu ||Im JBDA [2asy Joud By Wol) SEOURIGUINOUT JOACAIIRY 10] SNUSASI PAJRWIIST ,

Aajuo) aoluer Aq pajuld
8p0D SNUBASY/I9G0D/pUNS AQ HOS
Auo Aewwing juug
Ayazoe ou yum sjunoosoe anusaas ssaiddng
v102/1€/10 ‘8leq JO sY
uny }set :sweN euan)

BLOJID uonoejes _
LL'brL'00F L 00’0 PAN 418 A 000 000 000 aNN4d IVLidvO ie101
00°000°00V°L 00°0 00°000°00%"L 000 00'0 000 JONVNILNIVIA ¥ SNOLLYHIdO 08¢ jo jelolang
00°000°00%°L 000 00'000°00¥°L 000 000 000 82.n0S [8907 Yi0 4} Buidueuly 000-02L2
JONVNILNIVIN '8 SNOILVYIO 082
Li'vhiL 00°0 PAS 4% 000 000 000 FONVYNILNIVIA ¥ SNOLLYH3dO 9./ o jelolang
VAN 24" 000 VAR 448 000 000 000 sBujwe3 pue jsa1slu) 000- 10VE
JONVNILNIVIN '8 SNOILVYIJO 9.4
anuaAay aouejeg 8)eg-0)-180 A fewnsy sjusunsnipy ejewns3 uopdioasaq LIV JUNO29Y aNusAsY
$899X3 pajedioguy uany {ewbuQ
aNNd vlidvO H pundg
¥102 :1ed) jeosiy
E o SN}E}S aNUAA
v10Z/LE/10 30 SY  Hodey smejg @ L wd 19:2p:20
} ebed $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD 102 ‘12 Aenigey



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $41,288.15
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits $ 58,942.00
Interest $ 3.94
Total Receipts, including balance $ 100,234.09

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers

Wires & Transfers $ 29,235.11
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 29,235.11
TOTAL Cash Balance $70,998.98
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 70,998.98
In Transit - $ -
Less total of outstanding check $ -
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $70,998.98
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcileq.
f
Doretta Hughson ; .
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TR URER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $4,811,604.62
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $26,299,986.73
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $31,111,591.35
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $26,400,000.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $26,400,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $4,711,591.35

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,711,591.35
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $4,711,591.35
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $46,761.86
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $47,347 .44
Total Receipts $47,347 .44
Total Receipts, including balance $94,109.30
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Transfer to General Fund (Patron Svc Bill) $1,011.66
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,011.66
TOTAL Cash Balance $93,097.64

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $93,097.64
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $93,097.64
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
.

-

Il ?

Doretta Hughson .
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $4,015.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $494.88
Total Receipts $494 .88
Total Receipts, including balance $4,510.70
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1136 To Check No. 1137 $4,007.95
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,007.95
Cash Balance as shown by records $502.75

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 502.75
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 502.75
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $502.75
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson Oﬂj’? //(",( (l é%,é)é (,?/

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $1,924.41
Total Receipts $1,924.41
Total Receipts, including balance $1,924.41
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1141 To Check No. $1,130.08
Charge Back item(s)
$1,130.08
Cash Balance as shown by records $794.33
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,924 .41
Less total of outstanding check ($1,130.08)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $794.33
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson QZIM( () MELI/

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASYIRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1,2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,529.65
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.06
Void Checks
Total Receipts $0.06
Total Receipts, including balance $1,529.71

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,529.71

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,529.71
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,529.71
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
19

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $52,202.67
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $10,004.94
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $62,207.61

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $62,207.61

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $62,207.61
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $62,207.61
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

9
Doretta Hughson i / J&8
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT «




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From January 1, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

to

January 31, 2014

(With breakdown of source including full amount of ali short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.63
Total Receipts $0.63
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,473.05
Less total of outstanding check $0.00

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

March 4, 2014.

$7,472.42

$7,473.05

$7,473.05

$7,473.05

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

C)ﬂ/{,{/d,( /)M/M

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT &



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 11,2014 to  January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus interest $0.00
Online Transfer
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 00000 To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASUYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $484.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $484.82
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $484.82

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $484.82
Less total of outstanding check

Net Balance in bank $484.82
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $484.82
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson f >
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $46,814.18
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits pius Interest $36,068.71
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $36,068.71
Total Receipts, including balance $82,882.89

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $37,238.03
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $45,644.86

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $47,617.02
HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit $ (1,972.16)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $45,644.86
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
J “\
/
Doretta Hughson (\
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI




BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECK 1/31/2014

date ck number amount
1/31/2014 HCR/HRA $1,972.16

$1,972.16



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Accouni
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,950,599.20
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Interest $ 39,117.60
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 955,365.10
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 4,873,700.94
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 333,721.59
Void Check $ 902.93
Total Receipts $ 6,202,808.16
Total Receipts, including balance $ 8,153,407.36
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8386 To Check No. 8408 $ 109,685.08
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044 $ 3,239,222.45
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 1,294,955.24
Wire to NY44 & MVP $ 955,365.10
ERS $ 36,289.95
Omni $ 146,131.48
Transfer to Dental & Vision Oct/Nov. 2013 premium $ 58,942.00
New York State Withhold(s) $ 217,176.25
Wire to Five Star Flex IMM 1st & 2nd Q HRA $ 28122044
Transfer to General Fund to Clear from 12-13 $ 626,774.74
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 6,965,762.73
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,187,644.63
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,233,235.19
Less total of outstanding checks $ (45,590.56)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,187,644.63
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4. 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education




¥6.2'81'20v1 Uep dEDULY

AINOYLYE T ¥IJINNAr Aq pajund
JaquinN %08y :Aq pog
¥1L0Z/1€/10 (NJYL PSPIOA/PRIEDID SHOBYD
#10Z/LE/10 ruY) S1 8jep ¥o8yDd
1NVY1 JUNoddy jueg

EHeIID UORDeIeS _
95°065'sv$ 1oN
95'0655k$ IEjoL. pues9
95°065't$ 1oN
95°065't$ 101, pueso PUNIVL- LBW-  LWVL :uncooy jueg o} feiojang
61¥800  £1'825% oN 7200 ¥31L N¥IHLNOS THL 40 AYM G3LINN ¥102/08/10 614800
81¥800  BS'669% oN $200 ALNNOO N3GNALS 40 J4183HS »102/0€/10 814800
LI¥800  00'Z60'61$ oN 7200 WALSAS INFWIHILIY SYFHOVAL SAN ¥10Z/08/10 L1800
NOILNO3X3 FWOONI
O1¥800  06'ZLL$ oN %200 - SOVD ¥O8Y1 40 INIWLNVAIA SAN ¥1L0Z/0E/10 91800
GIY800  /8'ESL'E$ oN 7200 Y3ILNIO ONISSIOONd LHOJdNS GTIHO SAN ¥102/0€/10 $14800
TIHYIANN YHYT
PIVBO0  L8'696'C$ oN /00 O/O NOILVIDOSSY 4dVLS LHOddNS 1S9 ¥102/0€/10 ¥14800
¥IUNSVIML ‘NOSHIId ITIFHOIN
€1¥800  18'EG'L$ oN 7,00  NOLLVIOOSSY 31V ¥3HOVAL S3008 1S9 ¥10Z/0€/10 €14800
2800 6E/81'6% oN 7200 0SSV TYNOILYONG3 3008 159 ¥10Z/0E/10 214800
LI¥800  66°260'G$ oN $200 Xeld VE3IS STO0M JoLL Weuinos Jejeaio ¥102/08/10 11800
01800 ZY'bi$ oN %200 NOLLYOJYOD INNIATY TVHINID ¥102/08/10 01800
60Y800  OL'v6E$ oN $200 1d3a 44I¥3HS ALNNOD ONNWIHD ¥102/08/10 607800
HIUNSVIAL 'NOSHIId ITIFHOIN
00¥800  09'6SS'L$ oN 6900  NOILVIOOSSY 3aIV ¥3HOVAL $3008 1S9O ¥102/91/10 ,007800
0S£800 02298 ON 1500 'V STNVNEIHOVTIVO £102/12/LL 05€800
JoquinN junouly 8jeq uswalels Papoldy pungd jueliepn O] Huay ajeq JaquinN
T LTS eSS
PUNAVL- LW- LAV unoooy ueg
Bugsi %93y Buipueising

wd pz:2¢:10
} ebed S3004 ¥3IL NYIFHLNOS ¥3ALYIUO 102 ‘12 Aenigay



Five Star Bank

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1,2014 to January 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $61,488.65
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $16,992.85
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $78,481.50
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3993 To Check No. 4015 $8,215.38
Wires & Transfers $36,068.71
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $44,284.09
TOTAL Cash Balance $34,197.41

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $36,276.98
Less total of outstanding check $2,079.57
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $34,197.41
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

/,
Doretta Hughson 7 / )

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASE/RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 01/31/14

date

12/9/2013
1/13/2014
1/27/2014
1/27/2014
1/27/12014
1/27/12014
1/27/2014
1/27/2014
1/27/2014

3968
3994
4006
4007
4009
4012
4013
4014
4015

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

ck number amount

440.00
15.55
160.00
231.00
165.00
511.47
173.63
380.00
3.02

$ 2,079.57



' Five Star Bank
GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $876,882.46
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of ali short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $281,333.15
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $1,158,215.61

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,158,215.61

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,158,215.61
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE uniess there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,158,215.61
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as regonciled.

Doretta Hughson ; }
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI



Five Star Bank
GST BOCES General Fund MM Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1,2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $665,961.74
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $21,000,441.62
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $21,666,403.36

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers $650,000.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $21,016,403.36

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $21,016,403.36
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $21,016,403.36
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL .DISTR|CT



M & T BANK

GST Payroll Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report

for the period
From January 1, 2014 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks/duplicate payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Check 71198 to Check 71412
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 01/02/14
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 01/15/14

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Pending Transfer

Total available balance

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 4 ,2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

January 31, 2014

$ 55.86

Amount
$ 2,166,224.72

$ 2,166,224.72
$ 2,166,280.58

$ 190,470.27
$ 997,181.96
$ 978,566.38

$ 2,166,218.61
$ 61.97

$ 67,268.75
$ (67,206.78)

$ 61.97

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



¥6.2 1120 Jepn depuly

€v2LL0  98951$ ON 'S ITOHVYO\HILSOS ¥102/20/10 £¥e1L0
L1210 /£8% ON "W AQOD\NIQHVYP-43 LNIdHVYO ¥102/20/10 L12120
881120  8v'8y$ ON "V ATTIHIINUINSMOLHIIM £102/61/21 881120
I8LLL0  8sp'evs ON ‘W AHLOYOQANYY L cLoz/6L21L 181120
ZELLL0 OL'ovs ON AGNME3IFGNHNILSYY £102/61/21 LZELLLO
SOLLL0  syev$ ON 1 TINSHONS £102/61/2} SOLLLO
68010  svey$ ON ‘W NNATOMNIHNEND €L02/61/21 680120
8/01L0  09'SEE’I$ ON ‘W AGOL\HILSIHDIHD £1L02/6L/21 80120
9/01.0  S£€$ ON ‘W AGOD\NIQHV-H31INIdHYD £102/61/21 90120
25010  99'8$ ON "D TAYIHONEILTYM-GOOM £L02/61/21 2250420
0S0L0  SL'es ON ‘W VIOIHLYAONINNYLS €102/6121 050120
bOLL0  09°SEC'IS ON W AGOL\YILSTHDIHD £102/9L/2L LvOLL0
9v01.0  09'SEc't$ ON W AGOL\HILSIHOIHD €L0e/91/2L 9v0120
SPOLL0  09'Ses’I$ ON W AQOL\YILSIHDIHO cLoz/9L2l Sp0LL0
¥POLL0  09'SEE'IS ON W AGO.L\YILSIHOIHO £102/9L/2} r01L0
€010  08'8LL' LS ON W AQOL\H3LSIHOIHD €L02/91/2L £LY0120
€600 0293 ON ‘W YNILSAYLTIIAHILSIM €102/6121 £€0120
81600  09'SEE’t$ ON "W AGO.L\H31STHIIHD £102/50/2} 816020
v16020  LL'OVS ON ‘W AQOD\NIQHVr-H31NIdHVD £102/50/2} 16020
¥280/0  SS61$ ON "3 HYYVS\VLHOOHE0 €Loa/1e/LL 280.0
90/0/0  S2'S$ ON V NIAILS\HOTAVL cLoemL/LL 902020
5000  €£9°96% ON V INNVISSIH €L02/EL/LE 502020
v0L0L0  vZ'9% ON W INOL\NMOYE €L0Z/EH/LL $020.0
1800  80°L.$ ON ¥ vavaHvVaINSA3SIT £102/0L/01 «LEE0.0
Lv20/0  0£9% ON "V VIINWVJ\LAOH £102/01/0} «LV20.0
012020  62°c6$ ON ‘W NILSIHO\TING-NVAIYIHS £102/92/60 012020
¥810L0  €6°€61$ ON 'O VIO LVYd\ZLNVd £102/92/60 F81020
86000  8l'/ee$ ON "3 ATHVOVIaWIHL £102/21/60 80020
€66690  22'€E2$ ON ‘W NILSIHO\TING-NVGIYIHS €102/21/60 £66690
816690 0T 08$ ON H138VZINANOINVIS €102/21/60 826690
956690  28'€6$ ON AINVHAILS\AGON €102/21/60 956690
296690  06'9b% ON ANITINDIVMNOSNISOYH £102/21/60 256690
616690  16'96% ON "1 NvSNs\Aaoavd €102/21/60 616690
668690  8v'8Y$ ON 1 VANIHSNHIIHSONW €102/21/60 668690
098690  €6'¢61$ ON "D JINNOAULSINDANIT €102/21/60 098690
025690  €6°€61$ ON 1 VANVIWNWAEVHO LIMd £102/62/80 025690
082690 19°L1$ ON "d ANTTHLVAOLNLNOYL £102/62/80 082690
L10690  66'S8% ON "V ATHISWIATINHINNIN €102/51/80 10690
65890  60°0les ON "1 VIO LVA\IMOH €102/82/90 658290
802/90  SV'869% ON "V 13NWVYS\OTIELVHANYS £102/62/50 802,90
05290 AT ON | INTMONHOW 2102/L2/60 052£90
SOPES0  £61/8'1$ ON r vHvIAL09 Z10Z/€1/60 S07E£90
8YLI90  E£¥'95% ON r YITALHLINS 2102/12/90 811190
JaquinN unowy aje( juswdie)g popo2dy punyg JUeLlep 0] Jway ajeq JRquIinN
oYy  yoeyo 29Yyo pTe]
lloshed - 19N - LINIIOJAe Junoooy yueg
Bunsi %oayy Bupueysing wd £0:15:20
| ebed S3008 ¥3IlL NHIFHLNOS JILVIUD 102 ‘€1 Aeniqed



¥622'L1°20'v) 1an denuiy

ISVLL0  SeEEs oN I IGOD\TINVHLNONUD ¥102/0E/1L0 LASPLL0
6YPLL0  E9'0vES ON 3 3ONIFHUMVYTINITHONOD ¥102/0€/10 6120
8¥PLL0  9872S0'L$ ON ‘W NIITHLVIOTIZLSOD ¥102/0€/L0 8v¥120
PPLL0  8ESLLS OoN 'S AGNLYNOI\SLO0D 102/0€/10 L¥P120
ovbIL0  8E'899$ ON "G GYVHOINOOD ¥102/0€/10 9120
SYPLL0  08'V6$ ON "N NVSNS\NVOI1009 ¥102/0€/10 ShY120
vhPLLO0  LEEELS ON “1 BIDIAVIOOD ¥102/0€/10 YrP1L0
SPPLL0  1E'8ESS ON 1 ADVHL\IAGNOD ¥102/0€/10 EYY1L0
ZHPLL0  00'6V$ ON "0 HVINIYIANNYWIT0D #102/0€/10 2vrLL0
WPLL0 62V ON ‘3 ITINOIHS\SALYOD ¥102/0€/10 JPLL0
6EVIL0  2EPYS ON ‘ NOSYIWHVTO 102/0€/10 6EVLLO
8EVIL0  22Z'8EE'I$ ON "W QAOL\MILSIHOIHI #102/0€/10 8ev120
LEV1LL0  L9'OPL$ ON ‘W INNVIIEWIVAIHD #102/0€/10 LEV1L0
9EVIL0  00'2HS$ oN W NNITOWNIVTHIGWVYHO #102/0€/10 9V 120
SepI/0  S8'Se$ OoN ‘W AGOD\NIQHYI-¥ILNIdHYD ¥102/0E/1L0 SEV1L0
YEPLLO  2e2ES ON 'O VIINVASNINTYD ¥102/0€/10 YEV1LO
EEVIL0  80°2E9°L$ ON "V AHLOYOQ\TTEAMA VO ¥102/0€/10 EEVLL0
IEVLLO  6SL6LS ON 'S ¥DO3FIHUVIOOVD ¥102/0€/10 LEV1LO
0EVIL0  Lv'1LL$ ON V VIO LYd\HA10LLNE ¥102/0E/10 0EV1LLO0
62VIL0  €22VLLS OoN "3 QIYNOXWITLNG ¥ 102/0€/10 62120
L2YLL0  vi'Sevs oN AHVIN\OZNIHS ¥102/0E/10 L2Y 120
92viL0  2L026'L$ ON W VITNMAYYSSO8 102/0€/10 92v120
vevLL0  STEes ON ‘4 NVLSIMLNIONILL3E ¥102/0€/10 yeriL0
€2vIL0  L8°0V8$ OoN 'V VIHLNAD\AI1IN38 ¥102/0€/10 €2v120
2P0 L6°ELLLS ON 1 NVINE\AT1INSE ¥102/0€/10 22120
0ZrLL0  oTvies ON 'V HL3EYZITINMOGHSY 102/0€/10 02120
6710  09'80L$ ON M AYYINLLI THIINY ¥102/0€/10 BLPLLO
Lipli0  2L'vees ON T ATIVSINITIV ¥102/0€/10 LIWLLO0
9IYLL0 6V L9V ON M ATIOWMOTIAIV ¥102/0€/10 91120
SIVLZ0  €2/88% ON "0 ITANANYINOV ¥ 102/0€/10 SIY1LL0
vIPLZ0  95'LE$ ON N 3NITOMTHYI #102/0€/10 YIvLL0
EIWLL0  SI'ES ON W NATIAILLIAND £102/61/21 LEHLL0
OLVLLO  LL'Ob$ OoN T AHLYYAYT14dIM ¥102/94/10 OL¥L0
gOVLL0  LETHYS ON “H NMVA\NOLLYYLS ¥102/94/10 L0V LLO
9/E1L0  S9'66$ ON W VIDINLVAAOAIOW ¥102/94/10 9LELL0
0/E40  6L°19$ OoN AGNMYIBNHNILSYH ¥102/94/10 LOLELLO
€9ELL0  2v'98eS ON ‘0 SIONVHANYWAHOH ¥102/91/10 £9E1L0
SYELLO  08'V6$ ON N NNATOMNIYYND ¥102/94/10 SYELLO
OVELL0  9E87250°L$ ON ‘W NIZTHLYM\OTIALSOD ¥102/91/10 LOVELLO
SEELL0  2TBEE'LS ON "W GAOL\YIALSTHIIHD ¥102/94/10 LSEELLO
Z2ELL0  2E6ES ON N VINIDHIANIQHVE ¥102/94/10 ZZELLO
6LELL0  £2'/88% ON "D ITANANYINOV v102/91/10 BLELLO
SIELL0  OL'Zb$ ON ‘f YNNOGWIALSYINM ¥102/20/10 (SLELLO
JdaquInN junotuy ajeq juswde)s POpPO0O29YY pund Jjuellepp 01 Juwdy ajeq JOqUINN
¥oeyd  y28un NEEIT NEEITT)
lloiked - 19 - LINIIOIKed :Junodoy yueg
Bunsin yoayy Buipueisino wd £0:15:20
Z 9bed S3008 ¥3AIL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIHO 10z ‘1 Aleniged



Y62 1120 %) 1en dEDELM

0IS1Z0  v6'€62$ ON -1 NTUVI\INZL3d ¥102/0€/10 05120
L0510 61°202$ OoN ‘d Hd3SOMOMTvd ¥102/0€/10 105120
90S120  LO'19L$ ON N NHOMNOLY3AO ¥102/0E/L0 905120
S0SLL0  OLV8LS$ oN "1 VIOILVA\IANYHLSO ¥102/0€/10 505120
pOSLLO  SL'98L$ ON "3 HYHVS\VLHOOHE0 ¥102/0€/10 $0G120
€0G1L20  08'¥6$ ON ‘ VONYM\SHIAW ¥102/0€/10 €06120
205120  60'SZH$ ON HYHVSDIOYSSNIN ¥102/0€/10 L2020
66V1LL0  OL'VIES ON W TAYIHOWITIW ¥102/0€/10 66v 120
86v120  €0°09$ OoN ‘A HLIGNAITYOL3IN ¥102/0€/40 86v120
L6VLL0  €6°E6L$ ON N INILSIHHO\INOIW ¥102/0€/10 L6V120
96Y1L0  +8'SeES ON "3 3ONIUMYINAVIN ¥102/0€/10 96¥1.20
S6VIL0  S9'66$ ON "W VIDILYAAOAION #102/0€/10 S6Y1LL0
E6V10  PO'9E0‘L$ ON "V VHYaHVaNS43SHT ¥102/0€/10 £6v 120
26YLL0  L19'82% ON T VHVS\SLLIM ¥102/0€/10 26120
I6VLL0  LE'6L0'LS OoN ‘4 SINVMAINYINNI ¥102/0E/10 L6V 120
06v120  GZEES ON "0 TAONLHVYHJIN ¥102/0€/10 06Y 120
687120  8L'9LL$ ON 'V SITUVHO\SINOSP 102/0€/10 L68Y120
S8PLZ0  €1°009% oN ‘1 NINYPNIS\NVHINNOH #102/0€/10 S8 120
v8pLL0  2v'98es ON "0 STONVHANYWAHOH ¥102/0€/10 V8V 1LL0
28YLL0  9L0MSS ON "V TIVHOINATIOIH ¥102/0E/10 28v120
I8YLL0  €0'8E0'IS$ OoN "H I1IHOINaUVESIH ¥102/0E/L0 18¥1L20
08V1L0  19'/89% ON 1 NVINE\AT13I4LVH 102/0€/10 08Y1.20
6/¥1L0  8G'62L$ OoN "0 NIUYI\LEVH #102/0€/10 BLYLLO
LVLL0  99°E0'L$ ON "M HLINNIXAVH ¥102/0€E/10 LI91L0
9/vLL0  89°025% OoN "L IVOIGWTIVH #102/08/10 Y120
SIvIL0 LTS ON "4 MIUANWVYLLOMOND ¥102/0€/10 SI¥1L0
viPLL0  E€O'E9LS ON ‘d Hd3SOMOT1aNo ¥ 102/0€/L0 vL¥120
€LVLL0  €5°9/2% ON ‘M INOL\AI 334D ¥102/0€/10 £L¥1L0
ZbLL0 99628 ON "0 NOTIIQHOINAO0D ¥102/0€/10 2LYLL0
LbLL0 89068 ON 'S ANVIQVTIO ¥102/08/10 LLYLLO
OLVLLO  BLY62S ON ‘O ANILSIYHO\TIIO ¥102/0E/10 0L 120
69V1L0  2EVYS oN 1 3LLOTHVHO\OITOID ¥102/08/10 69120
89VLZ0  698LL'L$ OoN "H Qv¥8\0I9I9 #102/0€/10 89¥ 120
19v10  00'6v$ OoN "W SINNIQ\HONINA 102/0€/10 L9120
99¥IL0  SO'LYL'LS OoN T IIIHS\TIVES ¥102/0E/10 99v120
YovLL0  2EELI$ ON "M VTI3ANVIMNOSITIA ¥102/0E/1L0 Yov 120
£9V10  €5°901$ OoN * ATWISINYI ¥102/08/10 £9V1L0
lOVIL0  69°€EL$ OoN W VIINYAWNNYG 102/0€/10 L9VLLO0
09vLL0  8v'8ys$ ON 'V 3SOM\INVHA ¥102/0E/10 09¥120
6SYIL0 ST ON 1 ¥s3y3aHL\Sag0d ¥102/0E/10 65¥ 120
8SVIL0  SO'L0M$ ON ‘W ¥SIYIALSINNIQ 102/08/10 8SV1LL0
9SvLZ0  €L°90£$ ON "0 QIAVAW3XN03a ¥102/0E/10 95¥120
SSYLL0  L2'eES ON “d NATLIVASIAVA ¥ 102/0€/1L0 .SSPLL0

JaquuinN junowy ajeq waweieis Papo2ay pund jJuBlIGAA O] Yy ajeq JRQUINN

Weyy  yoeyn NEEITTS) #9849
lloJked - 19N - LINIOJAed Junosoy yueg

Bunsi yoay9H Buipuesing wd £0:16:20

¢ obed S3008 H3AIL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVIIO v10Z ‘€l Adeniged



V612 L1 °20b) Yo dBDuIm

81°902°29% {ejo] puels

82°902°,9% 1°N
82'902°29$ lejol pueis jloshed - 12N - 1WItoihed Junoddy xued 10} [glo1ang
285120 90" +25$ ON '3 SANVALNVAM ¥102/0€/10 285120
LSS120 06'9v$ ON ‘A VANV ILHOIEM ¥102/0€/10 LGS1L0
0SS120 6£'881% ON 1 VHAONVS\ISNOHAOOM ¥102/0€/1L0 0SS120
6¥5120 06'9v$ ON ‘W AWNYL\GHYGOOM ¥102/0€/10 6vS1L0
8¥S1L0 €1°105% ON ‘M NO3FT\NOSTIM ¥102/0€/10 8¥S1L0
L¥S1HL0 LL'G9/$ ON "1 A3H443NSITIM ¥102/0€/10 Y5120
9YS 120 8y'8vs ON 1 AOVHLUNSMOLHOIM ¥102/0€/10 9vS L0
S¥G1L0 (A1 ON T NOTIA\HOT13M ¥102/0€/10 SYS1HL0
5120 98'500°1$ ON ‘A NIATIHILSTIM ¥102/0€/10 P¥5120
e¥S1L0 S1°G6/$ ON "1 N3HdILS\INIAdN ¥102/0€/10 ¥S1L0
2rs1L0 85°06% ON 'V 3NVMLLOOS3L ¥102/0€/10 2vsiL0
L5120 8y'ev$ ON ‘W AHLOHOQ\ANVYL ¥102/0€/10 PGHL0
6£5120 58'622% ON "1 vHE30WHOTAVYL ¥102/0€/10 6€5120
865120 ceees ON SERREPEIWEETT ¥102/0€/10 865120
L8G120 $9'0ev$ ON ‘W SINVANVAITINS ¥102/0€/10 LESLLO
SE5120 leevvys ON I NMVYOWNOLLYYLS ¥102/0€/10 SES1L0
$€5120 €0°09% ON 1H390HONITYILS ¥102/0€/10 $€G120
£€5120 l2eers ON "V HLIX\SNIHJ3LS $102/0€/10 £65120
2e51L0 06'9¥% ON "V HL3GVZIN3WI3LS ¥102/0€/10 2€S1L0
LEG1L0 60'18E°1$ ON ‘W INAVM\NOLNVYLS ¥102/0¢/10 «HEGLL0
825120 y9'eees ON g NAYHLYIHINNOS ¥102/0€/10 825120
225120 0L691$ ON 1 dINIHAMOONS ¥102/0€/10 225120
925120 69'618% ON v SATHVHOINVYHS ¥102/0€/10 925120
525120 r'ese' LS ON ‘0 ¥OD3GIHNINSON-SHIAAVYS ¥102/0€/10 .G25120
£25120 $0'90/$ ON ‘D YANITO\ONVS ¥102/0€/10 £25120
225120 greee s ON 'S VSIMAYOANYS ¥102/0€/10 225120
125120 6.°065% ON 1 VHANOS\OIHVYNIOVS ¥102/0€/10 125120
025120 £8'18cs ON "W ANNOAAWITAVYS ¥102/0€/10 025120
615120 00'6¥%$ ON T HYIVSI\NVAY ¥102/0€/1L0 615120
815120 6.1°296% ON 1 INIHIHLYI\0D20N ¥102/0€/10 815120
LIS1L0 152269 ON T TOHVI\OINOY ¥102/0€/10 L1G1L0
915120 8y'evs ON FIIHOINNYINOY ¥102/0€/10 916120
S1S1L0 ¥6'v2E$ ON ‘D TAHIHS\NOSNISOY ¥102/0€/10 515120
P1S120 99°'0L1$ ON “d INVHJILS\SNIGaoy ¥102/0€/1L0 P1G120
€15120 96'/26% ON T HYdO93A\SATONAIY $102/0€/10 €15120
21510 20°502% ON T ATNe\ZoNavy ¥102/0€/10 215120
LLSLL0 0L ¥81$ ON ‘O VIOIHLYA\NOLS3Hd ¥102/0€/L0 LISLLO0
JoquinN junowy aje( WIS PopPOo2dY pung JUBLIBAA 04 Wy ajeq JquinN
o9y pECTTT) $994D Hoayo

loshed - 13N - LINIIoIAed JUN0JdY yueg
unst ayn Buipuels
Buysi ®oayy Buipueysing wd £0:15:20

p abed S3008 ¥3IlL NHIHLNOS H3LVIAHDO 102 ‘el Aseniqag



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
January 2014
# of Checks Processed--709

4-C

Discovered Condition Check# Internal Claims Auditor Corrective Action Taken
58806 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 59060 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 59062 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
24124 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
24146 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
58957 [incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
58974 |Incorrect code used for payment {Recoded
59019 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
59047 |[Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
59331 [Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
Appropriate expense codes notused | 59371 |[Incorrect code used for payment [Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 59403 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
24094 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58873 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58912 {Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58919 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58980 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59117 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59222 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 59347 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 59375 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
24060 [Incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 59172 [incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
not total to check amount 59337 |Incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
24006 |Receipts missing Receipts received
56903 |Receipts missing Receipts received
58063 |Receipts missing Receipts received
58177 |Receipts missing Receipts received
58310 |Receipts missing Receipts received
58627 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 59054 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 59062 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 59065 |Receipts missing Receipts received
59242 lincorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 59359 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
24097 |Over maximum amount allowed [Collect from employee
59063 |Tax charged Collect from department
59140 |[Incorrect mileage Deduct from next claim
59206 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
59213 [Incorrect purchase order Recoded
OTHER: Specify 59217 |Incorrect school district Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

2 /HS |

2

-/




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

January 2014

QUESTION RESOLUTION

None None

%ﬁ-—%ﬁvﬁ \“}'0; (\'\\AT
Internal Claims Audit Q

/281

Date




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

Item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
095-14 323.000 Itinerant-Comprehensive Diagnostic Services $ 39,100
096-14 406.693 Equivalent Attendance Education w/ TST BOCES $ 1,129
097-14 432.495 Distant Learning w/ WFL BOCES $ 2,274

These establishments will be supported as follows:

095-14
096-14
097-14

323.000
406.693
432.495

Based on District Participation
Elmira: $9, Spencer-Van Etten: $1,105 and Watkins Glen: $15
Elmira: $2,274

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

098-14 203.220 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:12:1 $ 120579 $ 937,142 $ 1,057,721
099-14 318.000 Shared Supervision $ 26758 $ 46384 $ 73,142
100-14 419.693 Academic Programs, Special Facilities w/ TST $ 270 $ 540 $ 810
101-14  427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 7373 $ 7373 § 14,746
102-14 511.000 Printing $ 197118 $ 613020 $ 810,138
103-14  512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 17,561 §$ 2,360,262 $ 2,377,823
104-14 513.000 Library Automation $ 299 $ 266360 $ 266,659
105-14 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $§ 63,160 $ 586,480 $ 649,640
106-14 548.596 School Curriculum Imp Pian w/ Albany BOCES  § 390 §$ 3315 § 3,705
107-14  559.693 Substance Abuse info w/ TST BOCES $ 850 $ 28334 $ 29,184
108-14 562.493 School Curriculum imp. Plan. w/ GV BOCES $ 2120 % 7% 9% 2,195
109-14 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 839 § 2,717 % 3,556
110-14 567.690 School Curriculum Imp. w/ Sullivan BOCES $ 32500 $ 30,000 $ 62,500
111-14  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 82590 $12,500,727 $12,583,317

These increases will be supported as follows:

098-14
099-14
100-14
101-14
102-14

103-14
104-14
105-14
106-14
107-14
108-14

109-14
110-14
111-14

203.220
318.000
419.693
427.599
511.000

512.000
513.000
527.000
548.596
559.693
562.493

563.597
567.690
605.000

Based on District Participation

Alfred-Almond: $26,758

Elmira: $270

Waverly: $7,373

Addison: $4,943, Alfred-Almond: $861, Arkport: $2,308, Avoca: $1,101, Bath: $5,842, Bradford:
$1,587, Campbell-Savona: $4,845, Canaseraga: $848, Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,384, Coming:
$62,136, Elmira: $33,650, Eimira Heights: $3,671, Hammondsport: $832, Homnell: $4,513,
Horseheads: $ 42,545, Jasper-Troupsburg: $201, Odessa-Montour: $2,579, Prattsburgh: $514,
Spencer-Van Etten: $1,733, Watkins Glen: $2,853, Waverly: $5,079 and Misc. Revenue:
$12,093

Campbell Savona: $5,370 and Prattsburgh: $12,191

Arkport: $299

Corning Painted Post: $12,711, Hornell: $46,981 and TST BOCES (Candor: $3,468)
Spencer-Van Etten: $390

Addison: $608 and Avoca: $242

Avoca: $100, Campbell Savona: $150, Corning: $1,440, Jasper-Troupsburg: $200 and
Watkins Glen: $230

Horseheads: $839

Coming: $32,500

Spencer Van Etten: $12,000 and Misc. Revenue: $70,590



3. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

ltem #CoSer # Title

112-14
113-14
114-14
115-14
116-14

216.217
335.698
506.000
508.000
537.005

Decrease
Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 Autism $ 110,000 $
ltinerant Comp. Diagnostic w/ Putnam BOCES  § 7445 §
Curriculum Development $ 26758 §
Library Services/Media $ 829 $
School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 180,000 $

These decreases will be supported as follows:

112-14
113-14
114-14
115-14
116-14

216.217
335.698
506.000
508.000
537.005

Based on District Participation
Addison: ($7,445)
Canisteo-Greenwood: ($26,758)
Campbell-Savona: ($829)
Corning Painted Post: ($180,000)

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.
512

637

PROGRAM

Computer Services, instructional

School/Curriculum Improvement

Planning (SIP)

BUDGET CODE

A512-6360-204-0-18 Small Equipment
A512-6360-204-0-01 Smail Equipment
A512-6360-200-0-18 Equipment
A512-6360-200-0-01 Equipment
TOTAL

A537-6211-440-1-00 Consultant
A537-6211-200-1-00 Equipment
A537-6211-204-1-00 Small Equipment
A537-6211-206-1-00 Vehicle Purchase
A537-6211-400-1-00 Contract & Other
A537-6211-404-1-00 Printing Expenses
A537-6211-445-1-00 Workshop/Meeting Exp
A537-6211-300-1-00 Supplies & Materials
TOTAL

B. Federal Fund Establishment and Adjustment.

1. Budget Establishment for 2013-2014

From To
2,213,553 $ 2,103,553
36195 $ 28,750
856,556 $ 829,798
296,523 $ 295,694
1,713,355 $ 1,533,355
TRANSFER  TRANSFER
IN OouT
$93,652.96
$56,982.00
$93,652.96
$56,982.00
$150,634.96  $150,634.96
$36,735.00
$3,799.00
$661.00
$18,263.00
$1,842.00
$1,920.00
$1,350.00
$,8900.00
$36,735.00 $36,735.00

a. Extended School Year with Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES budget be

established in the amount of $16,148 for the period of July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014. Revenues for this budget come from Canisteo-Greenwood
Central School District.

2. Budget Increase for 2013-2014

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $2,125.00
from $11,544.82 to $13,669.82. This is due to additional revenues from
Project SAVE Certifications.

C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items:

a. Print Shop supplies and paper for the GST BOCES Print Shop.



D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1. Chemung County Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $601.00 for
the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.



PERSONNEL

6 A-l

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,

seconded by

hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

Roxanne Ragan
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Claude Gary Fanton
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Alonzo Toby
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Theresa Pollack
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

C. Elimination of Position

1.

, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are

Personnel Clerk
end of day July 9, 2014
August 14, 1986

Building Maintenance Mechanic
end of day June 27, 2014
August 6, 1987

Cleaner

end of day March 2, 2014

October 29, 2012

to accept the position of Network Technology
Specialist with GST BOCES, effective March 3, 2014

Career Program Specialist
end of day June 30, 2014
September 5, 2006
personal reasons

Job Coach, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month position, effective February
8, 2014, due to the decrease in districts’ requests for services

D. Creation of Positions

1.

School Counselor, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective April 7, 2014, due to the increase in districts’ requests for

services.

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, effective
February 3, 2014, due to the increase in districts’ requests for services.



E. Discontinuation of Employment

1.

Richard Loucks
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Teaching Assistant, Intro to Career Majors, B and E
April 3, 2014

September 4, 2012

misconduct

F. Civil Service Permanent Appointments, due to successful completion of

probationary appointment

1.

Ronald Tryon
Position:
Effective:

Shane Swimley
Position:
Effective:

G. Appointments

1.

Tina Broderick
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Susan C. Wells
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:

Accountant (School)
March 5, 2014

Microcomputer Repair Technician
March 27, 2014

School Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment
April 7, 2014

Wildwood Education Center

Master of Science, Education, Alfred University
School Counselor

K-12 School Counseling, permanent

March 31, 2014 through March 30, 2016 (previously
tenured)

13 years

$57,203.00 per year (step 10 + 60 Credit Hours +
Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate Stipend)
due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
February 3, 2014

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Mansfield Junior-Senior High
School

February 3, 2014 through April 13, 2015

12 years, Teacher Aide, includes Sub and Temp
experience



. Temporary Appointment

Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Alonzo Toby
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Jessica Dailey
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

1.

Susan Hamilton
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

$8.82 per hour (3 hours per day)
due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Continuous Recruitment
List

March 3, 2014

Spencer Van Etten High School

High School Diploma, Corning-Painted Post CSD
March 3, 2014 through March 2, 2015

no previous experience

$33,500 per year, prorated

due to a resignation

Central Business Office Controller, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Civil Service School
Business Executive List #69578

April 1, 2014

Central Business Office, Broad Street

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration, SUNY
Buffalo

April 1, 2014 through March 31, 2015

11 years

$97,000.00 per year, prorated

due to a retirement

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service
February 25, 2014 through June 25, 2014

Coopers Education Center

$8.82 per hour

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Mentoring Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, September 6, 2013 through June 27,

2014

1.

Jan Aiello mentoring Rachel Beyer



6-J

REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL March 4, 2014
Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date**
Blencowe, Melissa Teacher Without Aide $60.00/day 12/01/2013 el
Caccia, Rebecca Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 09/01/2013 i
Fagnan, Nancy Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 01/21/2014 ikl
Giglio, Charlotte Clerk $8.50/hour 01/21/2014 il
Hamilton, Susan Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 01/28/2014 el
Hamilton, Susan Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 01/28/2014 bl
Petzke, Karen Teacher Without Aide $65.00/day 02/01/2014 il

Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Buttolph, Patricia Workshop Facilitator $35.00/hour  10/28/2013 bl
Jerzak, Patricia Community Ed Instructor $25.00/hour  01/29/2014 b
McKenna, Joseph Instructional Hourly-STEM Initiative ~ $25.00/hour  11/01/2013 06/30/2014
Wilson, Charles Instructional Hourly-STEM Initiative ~ $25.00/hour  11/01/2013 06/30/2014

End Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Carapella, Jennifer Adult Ed Instructor 02/11/2014
Halm, April Adult Ed Instructor 02/11/2014
Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Ermanovics, Frederick Internship N/A 01/23/2014 05/31/2014

Mosher, Christopher Internship N/A 02/24/2014 05/31/2014



7-C

Greater
Southem
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/3/14

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks In
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from

a Supeyvisor.

* F * Kk * Kk * Kk N * K * Kk k¥ K K * K K * Kk * Kk Kk * * % * % * %k

Teacher: Freeland, Stuckey, Dennis Program: Skills USA

Work

Location: Wildwood Telephone # 281-3128

Trip Dates:  From: 4/-23/14 To: 4/25/14

Destination: Syracuse
Start

Specify Pick Up Homell/Elmira Time: 8:30 AM [] PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Hotel in Syracuse Return 3:0 PM [ AM
Time:

Number of 107 Number of Chaperones: 14

Students:

Educational Objectives: The students will be competing in various Skills events.

List Activities: Skills and leadership activities.

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap Other, describe: 2 charter buses and
bus bus bus school vans
__# of Wheelchair (If traveling with another class, please list
students class(es) traveling together.)
Bus Driver's Name:
Lodging Arrangements: Hotel



Request for Field Trip Form

(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A - Estimated Cost Column B - Actual Cost
{Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 1190 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 6200 (specify) _
Meals 2520 Meals
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $9.910.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Admission fees is $85 per chaperone, Meals and lodging (double occupancy) are
$180 per chaperone.

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: / /
Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: a/l/ Lete DATE: 2 ¢  / ?l

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)




7-D

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/6/2014

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* K K d k * K * Kk *x % * * * % % * & * *x * % * *x * *k *x *x * * K K

Teacher: Mr. Richardson & Mrs. Boyle Program: Criminal Justice
Work
Location: Building 1 Telephone #. 2260
Trip Dates:  From: 3/19/2014 To: 3/22/2014
Destination: Washington DC
Start
Specify Pick Up Building 1 Time: 4:0 AM [ PM
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Building 1 Return 11:0 PM [ AM
Time:
Number of 19 Number of Chaperones: 28 A 4 3
Students:

Educational Objectives: Expose students to certain aspects of our Government through tour, such
as Capital Building, White House, and Pentagon as well as visit the Law Enforcement Memorial.

List Activities: See attached itinerary.

Transportation Arrangements:

(] Charter School [] Handicap [ other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Campbell/ Savona Central School

Lodging Arrangements: See attached itinerary.
1




Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify) -
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST: $0.00

Funding Source:

Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify) —_—
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00

Administrative Authorization/:m
SIGNATURE: . ; % pate: 2 7 1Y

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE:

C‘ A/W—;— DATE: } //D //‘(/,

Director

Board of Education Approval Date:

{If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



Criminal Justice Senior Trip to Washington D.C

March 19

o 4am,leave

e 5 hours to Washington + 1 hour bathroom/food break = 6 hours on road

s  11:30 a.m. check into hotel: Wingate by Wyndham Chantilly Dules airport (leave hotel 1 pm for air and
space)

e  Air and space Smithsonian Museum (3 hours}

e Llincoln memorial

e  Pizza party 6 pm (CJ paying for pizza)

March 20™

9 am leaving hotel

Arlington cemetery, Pentagon, Washington memaorial

Lunch 12:30-1:30 pm

Fords theater Lincoln reenactment (at $6 x 24 ppi = $144) / National LE memoriai
Bohemian Cavern (CJ dinner $20 x 22 ppl= $440)

March 217

9 am leaving hotel
Crime and punishment (2 hours at $18 x 24 ppl= $432)
Lunch 11:30-12:30
White house tour 1pm-3pm
Mall security leave mall at 6 pm
Law Enforcement Memorial
Hotel

March 22nd

e leave hotel 9 am

e  Spy museum (2 hours at $16 x 24 LE = $384 or $21 x 24 ppl = $504)
e lunch 11:30-12:30pm

e  (Capital Building tour 1pm-3pm

s  Leaving Washington around 3-3:30pm for home

e  Stop for Dinner

e  Arrive back on Campus at approximately 10:30-11pm

e Hotel March 19™- March 22™ - 1 room is $99.68 with tax. 8 rooms is $3,187.84 with tax and includes
chaperones and bus driver.
Hotel information: Wingate by Wyndham-Chantilly-Dulles Airport
3940 Centerview Drive



Chantilly, VA 20151
(571)203-0999
s  Bus-Campbell/Savona Central Schoo! ($550 plus $22.50/hr. for driver when driving). Driver also drive
school bus for Campbell/Savona Central School.

Students in attendance:

Shelby Barber
Haley Beach
Brittni Bozich
Steven Burdick
Storm Eddy
Kevin Furness
McKenna Heffner
Brody Howard
Tristan Howell

. Ryan Mingos

. Brooke Rowe

. Tryee Sowershy

. Tessia Stanton

. Hunter Taylor

. Alexis Tyler

. Allen VanEtten

. Sean Youngs

. Kyle Zahradka

. McKenna Seeley

. Mr. Richardson {Instructor)

. Mrs. Boyle (Instructor)

©oNDMAEWwN R

NN R R e e B e
= 0O W NGO DD WN RO



Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES |
| REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 0' iober 28,2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a fleld trip requires prior approval from

" a Supervisor.

x % ®% % % % * kR * *® * % ¥ ¥ ® & ¢ x *k &€ & * * K X ¥ * & * % * *

Teacher: Mary Elien D[og' e
Work
Location: ' COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER

Trip Dates: From: 3/7/2014 To:
Destin.a.tion: NYC

Spetcify Pick Up Building #16

L.ocation:

' Drop Off Location: ~ Building #16

Number of ‘13
Students:

Program:

New Vision Medcial

Telephone #: 2258

3/9/2014
Start
Time:  5:00 X Am []pPm

Return 5:00 PM [J AM

Time:

Number of Chaperones: g

Educational Objectives: To visit a major medical center allowing students to experience the

opportunites that our small town hospitals can't offer, The students will be able to have a great
balance of fun_, culture, sightseeing, shopping_and exploring .

List Activities: Visit medical center, Go to "Body Worlds Exhibit" , Ground Zero tour,

Broad way show,

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [} Handicap
bus bus bus
__ # of Wheelchair
students

Other, describe: New Vision Medical

Wildwood _Class and the Coopers and
Wildwood Cosmetology classes

(If traveling with another class, please list
class{es) traveling together.)



IB'us Driver's Name: Covered Wagon Tours

Lodging Arrangements: Hampton Inn__Fairfield, NJ

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cogt
(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee 61.50
Transportation

(specify) o]

Meals 520
Lodging @

Other (specify)

TOTAL ESTIMATED

COST: $1,316.50

Funding Source: CTE

Column B — Actual Cost
{Compilete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify)
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST:

Administrative Authorization:
7
SIGNATURE: /4 Q4£l Z E;ﬁ DATE: [fO1271 /. >

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE:

DATE: 2‘1/27 /7

Director

Board of Education Approval Date:

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



7-F

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES | s
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/03/14

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* * * K * % Kk % * *x * Kk * * % % * k * % %k * *x *x * ¥ *x % % * * *

Teacher. Dennis : Program: HE
Work N
Location: Bidg 6 ' Telephone #: 281-3145
Trip Dates:  From: 3/29/2014 To: 3/29/2014
Destination: Penn State College, Williamsport PA
' Start :
Specify Pick Up Bldg #6 Time: -~ 6:30 AM [ PM
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Bldg#6 Return 6:00 X pMm ] AM
Time:
Number of 12 Number of Chaperones: 2
Students:

Educational Objectives: The Students will be attending the College Open House .

List Activities: Penn State will be have their Open House in their Heavy Equipment and Tuck and
Diesel programs as well as different activities will be going onl a Excavator softball, Backhoe egg-

pick up dozerrock roll skidsteer basketball.

Transportation Arrangements:

[J Charter [] School [] Handicap Other, describe: 2 school vans
bus ~ bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
0 # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students -

Bus Driver's Name:



Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost

(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) - (specify) —_
Meals Meals
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source:

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: 72/ gl/y

Principal/Supervisor
{Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: C Weve DATE: <%/ ¢ Al

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(3 page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible:

Name of Participants:

1.
2.

o o

7.

Craig Lewis

Mike Tierney

Justin Haight

Kyle Mac Mnaughton

Kevin Schwarts

Josh Southard

Nate Krisher

Andrew Dennis, Mike Hess

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

Logan Robison

Owen Green

Harley Lyon
Zack Obracta

Ryan Karr

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible:

7/08

10.
1.
12.



7-G

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/12/2014

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* %*® ¥ * * * * * *x & * * &« * * * *k k * * *k % * * * * * * x *x % *

Teacher: Julie Patros Program: Nurse Assisting
Work
Location: Bush Campus Bidg. 12 Telephone #: 1076
Trip Dates:  From: 4/2/2014 To: 4/4/2014
Destination: .HOSA Spring Conference, Syracuse, New York
Start
Specify Pick Up Bush Campus Building 12 Time: 10:00 MK Aam [ PM
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Doubletree Inn Syracuse  Return 4:00 X pMm [0 AM
NY Time:
Number of 49 Number of Chaperones: 3
Students:

Educational Objectives: ¢ Chapter general sessions, educational and social workshops;:

Leadership workshops; Competitions of various medical areas performed by members
* __An opprotunity to meet other HOSA members from across New York State.

List Activities: Health Care Related Competitions; General and Closing Session of NYS HOSA
Membership Meetings; Various Workshops

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap Other, describe: _We will be sharing
bus bus bus transportation with Wildwood NA class
__# of Wheelchair (if traveling with another class, please list
students class(es) traveling together.)

Bus Driver's Name:



Lodging Arrangements: DoubleTree Inn, 6309 Rt. 298; Syracuse, NY 13057

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) {Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 105 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 2270 (specify)
Meals 60 Meals
Lodging 983.00 Lodging .
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $3.418.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: For Advisors its GST BOCES. For students its the HOSA Chapter - Package
deal includes meals. Cinda Dodge will have a 3 night stay due to required early arrival of State
HOSA Officer Denitra Ransome._Transportation is to be covered by both Bush and Wildwood.

Administrative Authorization:

M. QS pATE: _ 1 /2/d

Ov /\/@W\—f DATE: % ad 7(/

SIGNATURE:
Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE:

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible:
Name of Participants:
1. Denitra Ransome

Carissa Hamilton

Kayla Benjamin

Abigail Loper

2

3

4., Beth Woodard
5

6. Emily Schreiber
7

Julie Patros

Larissa Stimmerman-Roupp

8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Briana Aspell

Lisa Aubry

Trenea Jones-Howard
Cheyenne Groves
Mackenzie Mizzioni

Laurie Parker

See Attached List

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Kataﬁ' olter

1. Jadyn Brown

2. Tayia Jankowski
3. Makayla Rought
4

~ Caitlyn Lawton

o

6. Aniyah Carpenter

Jaylynn VanWormer

10.
11.
12.

Dannielle Callear
Amanda Goodwin
Brandy Kinner

Amber Levey

Alissa Vanbstrand

See Attached: Sheet #2



Name of Participants continued:

More names of New Vision Medical Students to follow (19)

Remaining at Program site continued:

McKenna Backer Kendra Bailey
Megan Kelley Chelsea Tanner
Keirsten VonRapacki Alyssa Baldwin
Megan Cooper Amber Jacobson
Myasia Smiley Tristan Waltz
Talyasia Driscoll Courtney Dollinger

Faleasha Hoskins Kathleen Hubschmitt



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/5/14

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide timeé to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* % * * % K & * & Kk * &k * K * Kk & * * % % * * % * * * % * * * *
}

¥

Teacher: Beth Woodard Kelly Smith Ted Program: New Visions

Kellog

Work

Location: Building 12 Telephone #: 6-77393581

Trip Dates:  From: 3/28/201 To: 3/28/2014

Destination: NYC‘
Start

Specify Pick Up Building 12 Time: 5:45: AM [] PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Building 12 Return 12: O pm X AM
Time:

Number of 85 Number of Chaperones: 7

Students:

Educational Objectives: The students will extend their classroom knowledge of participation in
government and economics by visiting the Ellis Island Imagration Museum, Statue of Liberty,
Federal Reserve, 9/11 Memorial and Wall St.

List Activities: See above

Transportation Arrangements:

X Charter [] School [] Handicap ] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___ # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:



Lodging Arrangements: NONE

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee 66 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) e (specify) R
Meals 432 Mga_l,s_ _
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED ; TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $498.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source:

Administrative Authorization } Q .

SIGNATURE: [\J{Av/\ AL /776(/\ DATE: g / L_’[/ Z%
Principal/Supervisor ! v

SIGNATURE: C. A/ Llhaem pate: > 5 /7
Director

Board of Education Approval Date: N /

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



7-

Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: February 11, 2014

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* * ¥ ¥ K * *k * * * ¥ X K k Xk * & * * x * %X * % * % * %k *x *x * %

Teacher: Carol Vanderpool Program: Alternative Education

Work

Location: Wildwood, Building 3 Telephone #: Ext. 3160

Trip Dates:  From: 4/30/2014 To: 5/2/2014

Destination: Washington D.C.
Start

Specify Pick Up Building 3 Wildwood Time: 6:0 XK av O PMm

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Building 3 Wildwood Return 10:0 X pvm [ AM
Time:

Number of 25 Number of Chaperones: 5

Students:

Educational Objectives: 1. Fort McHenry, Baltimore, Maryland - view the sites related to the War of
1812: Note this is the bicentennial of the War of 1812: Medieval Times Dinner Theatre - View
jousting and other experiences of the Middle Ages.

2. Washington D.C. War Monuments: Grasp the signficance of U.S. historical events by viewing

the war monuments in D.C.

3. Gain perspective into the Civil Rights Movement (new Martin Luther King Jr. monument)

4. Experience the Holocaust from the early stages to the 'Final Solution’

5. Walk through specific features of Gothic archhitecture and understand the impact of Christian
ideals on our nation by touring the Nationai Cathedral

7._Gain an appreciation for the different art forms and for Native American culture by visiting the

Smithsonian Museums..

8. Smithsonian National Zoo - Relate animals to their natural habitats and origins throughout the

world

List Activities: Fort McHenry, Medieval Times Dinner Theatre, lwo Jima, Arlington, Tomb of the
Unknown Soldier & Eternal Flame - JFK, Capitol Building, White House, War Monuments, Lincoln

Memorial, Roosevelt Memorial, Holocaust Museum, Smithsonian Museums, National Cathedral

1



Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [ School [] Handicap [7] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___ # of Wheelchair class{es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: TBD by Covered Wagon Tours

Lodging Arrangements: Washington D.C. - Holiday Inn Rosslyn - Key Bridge

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this coiumn at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 00 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 3555 (specify)
Meals 950 Meals
Lodging 2000 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $6,506.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Students have raised the funds for lodging, meals, and admission to events. We
are only requesting funds for the bus and meals for the chaperones.

Administrative Authorizatior/ 7%‘ / (/
SIGNATURE: i1 ya DATE: OZ / / / /

Principal/Supervisor Yy

(Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: c /Vw&v‘-—* oate: X103,/ ¢.
Ass't Superintendent for

Instruction:



Greater
Southern

Tler
BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2-14-14

This request should be filed In the Principal’s/Supervisor's office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), efc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notifled of all fleld trips. Fleld trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

e d ok A % kR ke W ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kR W ko W ke * b kW

Teacher: Mike Lederman ) Program: Waelding

Work g

Location: GST BOCES, Bush, Bldg. 2 Telephone #: X1376

Trip Dates:  From: 4-25-14 To: 4-26-14

Destination: Lincoln Electric Welding School, 22801 St. Clair Ave, Cleveland, OH 44117
Start

Spacify Pick Up BOCES, Bush Bidg. 2 Time: 6:00 X AM

Location:

Drop Off Location: ~ BOCES, Bush, Bldg.2 Retum  7:00 X PM
Time:

Number of 42 Number of Chaperones: 2

Students:

Educational Objectives: Technical school and career information.

List Activities: Overview of the welding school from the school manager. Tour of the Machine

Division and the welding school. Rock & Rofl Hall of Fame on Saturday moming before retuming.

Transportation Arrangements: Quote Summary attached.

X Charter  School  [] Handicap {1 Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Terp’s Enterprise Rep — Mark Terpolilli

Lodging Arrangements: ____



Request for Fleld Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Complete thls column at time of reguest)

Admission Fee

Transportation ...~

(specify) @ $ 2,525.00
Meals ~ 2 staff $.200.00
Lodging — staff & $ 235.00

driver $78.32 each

Other (specify) —

TOTAL ESTIMATED

COST: $ 2.960.00

Funding Source: Eliglble for Perkins grant funds .

fundraisers.

Notes: Motel price $78.32 per room, Students rooms, meals, admission to Rock and Roll Museum

Column B — Actual Cost
{Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation
(specify) Sl
Meals

Lodging
Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL

COST: $0.00

Welding class activity funds and class

will be paid for by students, class activity fund and fundraising projects.

Transportation cost does not reflect cost for drivers mote! room ($78.32) or tip (15-20% of cost)

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE:
Principal/Supervisor
{Director should also Initial)

SIGNATURE: [y /LZQ,(,&W_,

pate: _ /41y

pate: 2 A1 /Y.

Ass't Superinfendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date:

(If out-of-state and/for use of chartered bus is
requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Parson(s) Responsible: Mike Lederman
Name of Participants:

Senior class ~ 19 students Chaperone ~ Johna Decker
Junior class — 23 students

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person{s) Responsible:

1. 7.
2. 8.
307 - 9.
4. _____ 10.
5 _____ 11.
6. 12.
7/08

cb



QUOTATION SUMMARY FORM

{Attach writien quotes for purchases over $5,000 and pablic works contrects over $10,600)

The General Municipal Law requires that purchese contracts for matedals, equipment and sapplies invalving an estimated annnal
expenditure exceeding $10,000 and public wosks contracts involving an expenditure of more then $20,000 will be awarded only after
responsible bids have been received in response to a public advertizemeat soliciting formal bids, Similar pracurements to be made in
a fiscal year will be provped togsther far the purposs of determining whether a particolar itens must be bid,

Qnotes roust be obtainad for goods and services which are not requiced by law to be bid. (See reverse side for quotation

requirements)

Date: - P.O.Refit: PO.#

Description of itemn or service desired: (Quotations obtained nmst be on comparable items)

Name: expDs .

Address: | 240 B'ng Sing Bd Sualkz, )

Price Quoted:

Hsrseheods N (4§95

4 25 725.00

Representative: Maye . \ € prii A Title:

Phone # 1G5 - 492y

O R T e R T I KD P

S
Name: | (gvered Wodm Tours

Address: | 158 Thaéhgr S
|_ovnes? NIV SO

i';-»‘;', 3&;\‘,}‘,{;\@" "f‘.’;"'

R G
Sah

6 AP ALK IVIEN RS 2
m:*w%ﬁi%j e A
gee8 =

Reprosentative KOk | Tidle:

W‘Kwirﬁ‘\(owﬂ |

Name: | (1S (H0CAWALS

Addeess: | o & owys due,

Price Quoted:

“Staden Tsland AN 16305

t 2,040 77,

XA »

{3

Employee

'Phone#.'. }—gao ~5( i A |



9-A

9560
POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
1* Reading: February 4, 2014
2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: INTERNET PROTECTION POLICY

General Information

Internet access will be provided to staff in accordance with the terms of this policy. Internet
access from school computers is reserved solely for educational purposes. Use by outside groups
is prohibited. Use by student clubs and organizations is limited to those times when the Internet
access points are not in use for instruction, and shall be limited to educational purposes and
governed by this policy.

The Greater Southern Tier BOCES reserves the right to monitor all staff Internet activity
including transmission and receipt of e-mail. Use of e-mail is limited to BOCES purposes.

Every computer in the district having Internet access shall not be operated by staff unless
Internet access from the computer is subject to filtering software. Such filtering software shall
be designed and it shall so operate so that images which are obscene, pornographic or harmful to
minors shall not be displayed. Such filtering software shall also be designed and it shall operate
so that images or language which advocate or promote violence or hatred against particular
individuals or groups of individuals or promotes the superiority of one racial, ethnic or religious
group over another shall not be displayed. For purposes of this policy, the phrase harmful to
minors means any picture, image, graphic image file, or other visual depiction that, taken as a
whole, and with respect to minors, appeals to prurient interest in nudity, sex or excretion;
depicts, describes or represents in a patently offensive way with respect to what is suitable for
minors an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or
perverted sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the genitals and, taken as a whole, lacks serious
literary, artistic, political or scientific value as to minors.




POLICY

9560

Adopted: August 22, 2006
1st Reading: February 4, 2014
2"? Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations




9560

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
1st Reading: February 4, 2014
2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

Opinions, advice, services, and all other information expressed online are those of the online
authors and not of the BOCES. The Internet contains information pertaining to a variety of
subjects. Not all of this information is accurate or reliable, particularly where the advice of
medical, legal, accounting or other professionals would be appropriate. Users are advised not to
rely on advice found on the Internet. The BOCES is not responsible for such advice.

The BOCES does not guarantee or imply that access to the Internet will always be available
when staff wants access or that the software provided by the BOCES/districts will always work
as intended. The BOCES is not responsible for failures in the operation or technical functioning
of the Internet or the computers or software used to access the Internet.

30of3



9-B

9565
1* Reading: February 4, 2014
POLICY 2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY

The BOCES provides access to the District network for the use of students and employees. Use
of the District network and related services (“Network™) is a privilege, not a right. All persons
using the Network (whether for the purpose of accessing the Internet, utilizing District e-mail
and intranet services, or otherwise) are required to conduct themselves in a responsible and
lawful manner. Network users who fail to comply with the rules set forth in this policy will be
held accountable for their misconduct.

Use of the Network is regularly monitored by the District, and users should have no expectation
of privacy or confidentiality. All electronic files, e-mail messages, and other data stored on or
transmitted via the Network are District property and are subject to District control and
inspection. By using the Network, the user consents to any and all monitoring, auditing,
inspection, and disclosure at the discretion of authorized District personnel.

Furthermore, all persons using the Network are expressly prohibited from:

1. Engaging in conduct that violates any state or federal law or municipal ordinance;
2. Engaging in conduct that violates any copyright or other property right;
3. Obtaining or sharing account security information, such as usernames and passwords,

without proper authorization;

4. Engaging in “hacking” or other conduct that is intended to destroy, disrupt, or damage
data or Network resources, or engaging in negligent conduct that places data or Network
resources at risk;

5. Accessing accounts and/or Network facilities without proper authorization or, if properly
authorized, using such accounts and/or Network facilities for purposes other than those
contemplated by the District at the time of authorization;

6. Except for District purposes, copying, disclosing, or transmitting personal and/or
confidential information related to students, parents, staff, or school business operations;

7 Transmitting non-educational or fraudulent information;

1 of2



POLICY

1* Reading: February 4, 2014
2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

9565

8. Using Network data storage or system resources to store non-educational or personal
files;
9. Using impolite, wvulgar, slanderous, or abusive language, or engaging in other

inappropriate behavior, that is perceived as offensive, threatening, or harassing; and

10.  Accessing or transmitting pornography or other sexually explicit material of any kind, or
any other material that is obscene or harmful or that encourages others to engage in

illegal conduct.

The foregoing rules apply to all use of the Network, regardless of whether the device used to

access the Network is provided by the District or is the personal property of the user.

Failure to comply with the foregoing rules will result in revocation of Network access privileges

and may result in further disciplinary or legal action, including criminal prosecution.

The District Superintendent shall issue such regulations and/or procedures as are deemed

necessary to effectively implement this policy.

20f2



9-C

9570
1* Reading: February 4, 2014
POLICY 2"! Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: MOBILE DEVICE MANAGEMENT POLICY

Purpose

The BOCES Board is committed to and encourages an open and collaborative environment. To
this end, the BOCES provides some employees with mobile devices to enhance the services they
provide to school districts. While these devices can make employees more effective, there are
inherent risks in the use of mobile devices, including the ease by which these items or personally
sensitive data can become lost or stolen.

The purpose of this policy is to clearly state the position of BOCES concerning mobile devices
and to define user requirements necessary to mitigate these risks.

Definitions

Mobile Device: Any handheld or portable computing device including, but not limited to, a
smartphone, PDA or tablet. This includes, but is not limited to the following: laptops, netbooks,
iPods, iPads, Kindles, Nooks, or smartphones.

Examples of unacceptable electronic devices include, but are not limited to, the following:
gaming devices [i.e., Nintendo 3DS, Handheld PlayStation (PSP), etc.], recording devices,
radios, pagers, devices that only support WEP encryption, 802.11b only devices, and any other
similar devices.

Sensitive Information: Any information that, if released to the public, could be used to cause
harm or damage to either an individual or the district. Such information could include social
security numbers, driver’s license information, or individual financial information (such as credit
card numbers, bank account numbers, or financial statements). Sensitive Information is used in
this document to include high-risk, restricted and confidential information.

PIN: Personal Identification Number: This can be any combination of numbers (usually a
minimum of four) that is used to unlock a device.

Remote Wipe: The ability to erase all data on a device when the user and the device are
physically separated. This is most often done through a service that the manufacturer provides
via a website.

Virus: A computer program that is usually hidden within another seemingly innocuous program
that has the function of stealing or destroying data or causing any number of unwanted system

behaviors.
1of3



9570
1* Reading: February 4, 2014
POLICY 2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

Malicious Software: Often called malware, this is software designed to disrupt computer
operation, gather Sensitive Information, or gain unauthorized access to computer systems.

Anti-virus Software: Software designed to detect and/or remove Malicious Software and Viruses
from a computer system.

Security Patch: A fix to a program or application that eliminates a vulnerability exploited by
malicious hackers. Most Mobile Devices will notify the user of updates to their installed
applications that include the latest vulnerability fixes.

Policy

It is the responsibility of anyone who utilizes the GST BOCES internal network for the purpose
of accessing or processing Sensitive Information using a Mobile Device to take appropriate
measures at all times to safeguard that information. An individual who uses the GST BOCES
network and configures a personal mobile device to access district data is responsible for
securing or removing the data on the device if the device were to be compromised, lost, or if the
individual has its relationship with BOCES terminated. All such individuals (“Users”) will
ensure they are taking every reasonable precaution against accidental or intentional data
compromise by implementing the standards below. It is strongly recommended that Users also
implement the guidelines below.

Standards

e All use of Mobile Devices, which utilize GST BOCES network resources, will be subject
to the Acceptable Use Policy for Computing and Network Resources.

o If possible, all devices will be updated to the latest device operating system with the latest
Security Patches.

o In addition to the above security settings, all Users are expected to use their device in an
ethical manner. Using a device in ways not designed or intended by the manufacturer is
not allowed. This includes, but is not limited to, “jail-breaking” or “rooting” the device.
Devices that are “jail-broken,” “rooted,” or hacked will not be permitted on the network.

o All applications (apps) will be updated with the latest Security Patches.

o All devices will be configured with a PIN, pattern, or password-enabled lock screen
configured to activate at no more than 10 minutes of inactivity.

2 of3



9570
1* Reading: February 4, 2014
POLICY 2" Reading: March 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

e All devices will have Remote Wipe enabled either through ActiveSync, a third party app
or MDM solution, or the manufacturer’s website.

o A remote wipe may be used in the event of involuntary or voluntary termination
of employment. During the exit interview process, ActiveSync data and all other
Sensitive Information must be removed from all personal mobile devices and
validated by the appropriately appointed GST BOCES personnel.

o Users will immediately notify the GST BOCES Helpdesk or IT support team should they
believe that their device has been lost, stolen, or otherwise compromised so that
appropriate actions to safeguard data and the GST BOCES Network can be enacted.

o If the BOCES suspects a security breach related to a Personal Device, it may take
any and all actions deemed appropriate to secure data, and the GST BOCES
Network, including, but not limited to, disconnecting the device from the network
and remote wiping the device.

o A remote wipe may also be used in the event that the mobile device is lost or
stolen.

o All devices that have been used to store, access and/or process Sensitive Information will
be wiped to remove such data before they are transferred to someone else through sale or

gifting.
Guidelines

o Users should make sure they know the location of their Mobile Devices at all times.
Mobile Devices should not be left unattended.

e Users should not allow someone who is not authorized access to the GST BOCES
network to use their devices if they are used to process Sensitive Information.

o Users should install and regularly update Anti-virus Software.

e Users should learn how their Mobile Devices function. Not all users are aware that when
they open an attachment from email most devices will store a copy of this attachment
somewhere on the device. Users should consult the device user manual and other sources
to learn how the device handles data.

o It is good practice to use a Mobile Device only for transitory storage of Sensitive
Information. Users should delete any Sensitive Information stored on their devices
immediately after the work with it is completed.

The BOCES assumes no responsibility for the loss of, theft of, or damage to any personal mobile
device.

30f3



GST BOCES 2014-15
Proposed Regional School Calendar

7 8 910 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

September 2014 February
SMTWTTFS | SMTWTES
M[2]3 456 | 1234567

8§ 910 11 12 13 14

15 (9 (181 @) 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Octobe

arch

T
SMTWTFEF S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9[loj1
1213 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

M
SMTWTEFS
123 4567
8 910 11 12 [13]14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30GD)

November
SM TWTF §

April
SMTWTF §

1
2 345678
910(1D12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

(® 4
5 6 7 8 910 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 [30] 31

23 24 25Q0Q)(29 29 | 26 27 28 29 30
30
December May
SMTWTTFS|SMTWTFES
123 45 6 1 2
7 8 910111213 | 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 |10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21(29@9@H2H @) 27 |17 18 19 20 21 @2) 23
28 293031 24 25) 26 27 28 29 30
31
January 2015 June
SMTWTTFS|SMTWTF S
O 3 123 456
4 56 7 8 910 | 7 8 91011 1213

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

01/28/14

09/01/14  Labor Day
09/02/14  Conference Day
10/10/14  Conference Day
10/13/14  Columbus Day
11/11/14  Veterans Day
11/26/14- Thanksgiving
11/28/14 Recess
12/22/14- Winter
01/02/15 Recess
01/19/15  Martin Luther King Day
01/30/15  Conference Day
02/16/15- Mid Winter
02/20/15 Recess
03/13/15  Conference Day
03/30/15-  Spring
04/03/15 Recess
05/22/15- Memorial Day
05/25/15 Recess
06/25/15  Last Day of School
Days Schools are in Session:
Sept......... 20+1 PFeb....... 15
Oct.......... 21+1 Mar......... 19+1
Nov......... 16 Apr...... 19
Dec.......... 15 May......... 19
Jan........... 18+1 June......... 19

90 +3 91+1

Total Number of Days: 181 + 4 =185
(O Holiday or Recess
[_] Conference Day

*October 24 will be the emergency early

release day. Students will be dismissed 15
minutes early.



